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June 11, 1997

20107 = T2
Blanca S. Bayo Ao .
Director of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Comcast Long Distance, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed herewith please find for filing on behalf cf Comcast
Long Distance, Inc. an original and six copies of its Application
for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Services.
Also enclosed is our law firm’s check in the amount of $250.00 made
payable to the Florida Public Service Comaission.

4 I thank you for the appropriate processing of the enclosed

materials and ask that you please acknowledge receipt of the

original and copies of the enclosed material by stamping the extra
(K _Y__eopy and returning same to me in the enclosed envelope.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any
yuestions regarding any of the foregoing.

Very truly yours,

(R o=

William B. Graham

WBG\ktc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

COMCAST LONG DISTANCE, INC.

DOCUMENT 1 vnt iy DATE
05795 Uil &

FPSC-RECZA0S/REPORTING




This form is used for an original application for a centificate and for approval of
sale, assignment or transfer of an existing cerlificate. In case of a sale, assignment
or transfer, the information provided shall be for the purchaser, assignee or
transferee (See Appendix A).

Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices. [T an item in
not applicable, please explain why.

Use a scparate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allocated space
If you have questions about completing the form, contact:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
Bureau of Service Evaluation

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6600

Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along with a
non-refundable application fee of $250.00 to:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

1540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6251

FORM PSC/OMU 3 (11795)
Hnlu”cll by Commission Rule Nos 15'1" .-?I. 2!“2‘-"7}. -"s 2"‘“-4‘“11
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(X)

(X)

(X)

(X)

(X)

(X)

Select what type of business your company will be conducting (check all that appiy):

Facilities based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to own and
operate telecommunications switches and transmission facilities in Florida.

Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide altemnative
operator services for 1XCs; or toll operator services to call aggregator locations; or
clearinghouse services to bill such calls.

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more swilches but primarily leases
the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own customer base for

services used.

Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilitics but may
have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its discount but generally
below the rate end users would pay for unaggregated traff=-.

Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with unafTiliated
entities 1o obtain bulk/volume discounts under multi-location discount plans from
certain underlying carriers. Then offers the resold service by enrolling unafTiliated
customers.

Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 access
from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for usc with prepaid debit card
service and/or encodes the cards with person identification numbers.

FORM PSCACMLU X (11/95)
Reguimed by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.47), and 23-24.480(2)
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2. This is an application for (check one):

X)  Original Authority (New Company).
Approval of Transfer (To another certificated company).
Approval of Assignment of existing certificate (To a noncertificated company).

(
(
{
( Approval for transfer of control (To another certificated company),

3. Name of corporation partnership, cooperative, joint venture or sole proprietorship:
Comcast Long Distance, Inc. (“"CLD").

4. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.):
N/A, CLD has no present intention to use a fictitious name.

5 National address (including street name and number, post office box, city, state and
zip code),

Comecast Long Distance, Inc.

1500 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19102-2148

Attn.: John Sullivan, Director of Regulatory AfTairs

6. Florida address (including street name and number, post office Lox, city, state and
zip code);
Comcast Long Distance, Inc.
1401 Northpoint Parkway, 2nd Floor
West Palm Beach, FL 33407

Attn: Wi'liam R. Goetz, Jr., Senior Regional VP

T Structure of organization;
( ) Individual { ) Corporation
{X) Foreign Corporation { ) Forcign Partnership
( ) General Partnership { ) Limited Partnership
( ) Other,

FORM PSC/UMU 31 {11/93)
Kequired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 471, 25-24.47), and 25-24 4B(2)
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8. If applicant is an individual er partnership, please give name, t..e and address of sole
proprietor or partners,

N/A. CLD is a foreign corporation.

(a) Provide proofl of compliance with the foreign limited partnership statute
(Chapter 620.169 FS), if applicable.

N/A. See response to Question 8 above.
ib; Indicate if the individual or any of the partners have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from

pending proceedings.
N/A. See response to Question 8 above.

(2) officer, director, parimer or stockbolder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If yes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer associated with company, give reason why
not.

N/A. See response 1o Question 8 above,
9. if incorporated, please give:

(a) Proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the applicant has authority to
operate in Florida.

CLD's Certificate of Incorporation, as well as CLD's proof of in-state
qualification, are attached hereto as Attachment A.

b) Name and address of the company's Florida registered agent.
CT Corporation System, 1200 Pine Island Road, Plantation, Florida 33324

(c) Provide proof of compliance with the fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09
FS), il applicable.

Fictitious name rgistration number: N/A. Scc response to Question 4 above.

(d) Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or an, of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally Incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from
pending proceedings.

FORM PSCACMU 1) (11/95)
Reguired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 471, 25-24 471, and 25-24 480(2)
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None.

(2) officer, director, parimer or stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephcne company. If yes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer associated with company, give reasons why
not.

MH Lightnet of Florida, Inc. (“MHLF™),! a Florida ALEC and AAV, has
the following officers and directors in common with CLD.

Ralph J. Roberts Chairman of the Corporation, Chasrman of the
Board

Drian L. Roberts President, Direcior

Julian Brodsky Vice Chairman, Assistant Treasurer, Assistant
Secrctary, Director

Lawrence 5. Smith Fxecutive Vice Preaident

Sunley Wang Senlor Vice President,
Secretary, Dhrector

John Alchin Senior Yice Presdent and  Treasurer

Arthur R. Block Vice President, Asaimam Treasurer, and Asustant
Secretan

William G. Kingaley Vice President

Joseph Eutencuer Vice President and Controller

C. Siephen Backstrom Vice President-Tay Administration

Florida Telecommunications Services, Inc.Z, a Florida ALEC and AAV,
has the following officers and directors in common with CLD:

Ralph ). Roberts Chairman of the Corporation, Chatrman ol the
Hoard

Brian L. Robens President, Director

Julian Brodsky Vice Chairman, Assistant Treasurer, Assistan

Secretary, Director

Lawrence 5 Smith Executive Vice President

Stanley Wang Senior Ve Prosident,
Secrotary, Director

John Alchin Senior Vice Preaident and  Treasurer

Arthur . Block Vice Presdent, Assistant Treasurer, and Aseaani
Secretary

William €i Kingsley Vice President

Joseph Eutencuer Vice President and Controller

C. Stephen Backstrom Vice President-Tax Administration

' In mid-May 1997, MHLF requested that the Florida PSC approve a change of its name 10
Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc. ("CMHTCFL").

In mid-May 1997, FTSI requested that the Florida PSC approve a change of its name to
Comcast Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc. (“"CTCFL").

FORM PSC/OMU 311RS)
Hequired hy Commission Hule Nos. 23-24 471, 25-24.473, and 15-24 48 2)
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10. Who will serve as laison with the Commission in regard to (please give name, title,

address and telephone number):
(m) The application;

William Graham, Esquire
Graham & Moody

101 N. Gadsen St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: (904) 224-2677
Fax: (904) 561-6475

John G. Sullivan, Esquire

Director of Regulatory Affairs

Comecast Telephony Communications,
Ine.

1500 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19102-2148

Phone: (215)981-7640
Fax: (215)655-8143

(h) Official Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of the company:

William G. Kingsley

Vice President - Telecommunications Businesses
Comecast Telephony Communications, Inc.

1500 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19102-2148

Phone: (215)981-7384
Fax: (215) 655-8143

{c) Tarill:

John G. Sullivan, Esquire

(d)

Director of Regulatory Affairs

Comcast Telephony Communications, Inc.
1500 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19102-2148

Phone: (215) 981-7640
Fax: (215)981-7712

Complaints/Inguiries from customer:

Michael Shee! ny

Comecast Lony; Distance, Inc.
644 South Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33301

Phone: (954) 527-6620 x378
Fax: {954) 527-4039

FORM PSCACMU 31 (11/95)

Heguired by Commission Rule Nos 25-24 471, 25:24.473, and 23-24.480(2)
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1. List the states in which the applicant:

(n)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(n

Has operated as an interexchange carrier,

None.
Has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange carrier,

None. CLD has no applications for interexchange carrier authorization pending in
any other states. CLD will file shontly for interchange carrier authorization in
Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, and Pennsylvania.

Is certificated to operate as an interexchange carrier.

None. However, CLD currently has International 214 authority to render switched
services originating in the United States and terminating to all authorized non-
domestic points.

Has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange carrier and the
clrcumstances involved.

MNone.

Has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of teleccommunications
statutes and the circumstances involved.

MNone.

Has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier,
local exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the
circumstances involved.

MNone,

12 What services will the applicant offer to other certificated telephone companies:

() Facilities. () Operators,
() Billing and Collection, () Sales,

{) Maintenance.

() Other:

CLD, in its capacity as an interexchange carrier, has no plans currently to provide
services to other certificated telephone companies.

FORM PRCAMU 3 (1198)
Hoguired by Commiasion Rule Nos. 25-24 471, 2524 473, and 25-24 4RN2)




13. Do you have n marketing program?

Mo. CLD has not yet developed a masketing program specific to interexchange services in
Florida. However, CLD's primary objective will be to offer customers primarily in
various cable franchise arcas the ability to utilize an additional, competitive provider to
place intrastate interexchange calls. CLD may in the future offer customers outside
certain cable franchise areas the opportunity to place interexchange calls with the
company by dialing the company’s Carrier ldentification Code (i.e.. 10XXX) plus the
desired arca code and telephone number.,

14. Will your marketing program:

Pay commissions?

Offer sales franchises?

Offer multl-level sales incentives?
Offer other sales incentives?

Please see response 1o Question 13, above. It is likely that CLD will contract with
multiunit property owners to provide a range of services, including interexchange services,
at such multiunit developments.

15. Explain any of the offers checked in question 13 (To whom, what amount, type of
franchise, etec.)

Please see response to Question |3, above.

16. Who will receive the bills for your service (Check all that apply)?

{X) Residential customers. (X) Business customers.

(X) PATS providers. () PATS station end-users.
(X) Hotels and motels, (X)  Hotel and motel guests,
(X) Universities. (X)  Univ. dormitory residents.
() Other: (specily) ¥

17, Please provide the following (il applicable):

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services, and if not
who Il the billed party coptact to ask questions about the bill (provide name
and phone number) and how is this information provided;

Yes, the name of the CLD will appear on its bills. The bill will provide a
telephone number capable of being dialed without incurring a toll charge, as well
as an address, so that customers may conlact the company with their questions and

complaints concerning bills.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/99)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 23-24. 471, 25-24.47), and 25-24 480x2)




1B

(b)

Name and address of the firm who will bill for your services.

The underlying vendor of CLD's billing services will be EUR Datacenter, Inc.,
5040 Ritter Road, P.O. Box 380, Mechanicsburg, PA 17055, CLD may contract
with other vendors in the future, as needed, in order 1o bill its interexchange
services.

Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the applicant has the
following capabilities to provide interexchange telecommunications service in

Florida.

A.

Financlal capability.

Regarding e showing of financial capability, the following applies:

The application should contain the applicant's financial statements for the
most recent 3 years including:

1. the balance sheet
2 income statement
3. statement of retained earnings

Further, a written explanation, which can include supporting documentation,
regarding the following shou'd be provided to show finaacial capability.

L Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient
financial capability to provide the requested service in the geographic
area proposed to be served.

Z. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sulficient
financial capability to maintain the requested service.

3 Please provide documentstion that the applicant has sufficient
financial capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited tc. financial
statements, a projected profit and loss statement, cedit references, credit
bureau reports, and descriptions of business relationships with financial
in* itutions.

FORM PSC/ACML 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Hule Nos. 25:24 471, 25-24 471, and 25-24 4B 2)
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19,

20,

If available, the Moancial statements should be audited financial statements,

In response to all of the foregoing informational requests, please refer to
Attachment 11-A-1 /Financial Qualifications). In addition, a copy of Comcast
Corporation's most recent Annual Repont for the period ending December 31,
1996, filed pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (Form 10-K) is
attached as Attachment 1I-A-2. 1t contains the following statements:

I the balance sheet;

2. income statement; and
3. statement of retained earmings for the most recently available 3
years.

B. Managerial capability.

Please see Attachment 11-B (Managerial Qualifications).
C. Technical capability.

Please see Attachment 11-C (Technical Qualifications).

Please submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to bring operation.
Use the format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485.

CLD's interexchange tarifT is attached hercto as Attachment 1i1,

The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services (Check all
that apply)3:

_X  MTS with distance sensitive per minutes rates
_X__ Method of access is FGA
—  Method of access if FGB
X Method of access if FGD

—

X Method of access is 800

_X__ MTS with route specific rates pe. minute
X Mecthod of access is FGA
— Method of access if FGB
X Method of access if FGD
_X__ Method of access is 800

Although CLD seeks authorization for the range of services listed above in response 1o Question
20, the Company's initial service offering will consist only of those services set forth in ats initial
tariff appended hereto, The Company may from time to time offer additional services from the list
above, and it will, prior to the rendering of suc'i additional services, file any and all taniffs required
by the Commission upon the applicable public notice period(s).

FORM PSCACMU 3 (1193)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24. 471, 25-24.47), and 25-24 48001}




X MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (L.e., not distance sensitive)
X Method of access is FGA
—  Method of access il FGB
X Method of access if FGD
_X__ Method of access is 800

MTS for pay telephone service providers

Block-of-time calling plan (Reach out Florida, Ring America, etc.).

b be M

£02 Service (Toll free)

WATS type service (Bulk or volame discount)
Method of access is via dedicated facilities
Methed of access is via switched facilities

Private Line services (Channel services)
(For example, 1.544 mbs, D5-3, etc.)

F

Travel Service
Method of nccess is 950

X Method of access is 800

F

900 Service

Operator Services

_X__ Available to presubscribed customers

_X__ Available to non-presubscribed customers (for example, 1o patrons of
hotels, stuc *nts in universities, patients in hospitals)

_X_  Available to inmates

|

Services included are:

Station assistance
Person-to-Person assistance
Directory assistance
Operator verify and interrupt
Conference Calling

PefeeeP

FORM PSCAMU 31 (1193)
Heguired by Commission Rule Nos. 23-24 471, 25:24.47), and 25-24.4802)
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1. What does the end user dial for each of the interexchange carrier services that were

checked in services included (above).
A.  MIS - Distance Sensitive/Route Specific/Flat Rate
L. Feature Group A

T-digit local number + 6 digit PIN + 10-digit terminating number

i.e., NXX-XXXX (DT) XXXX, then NNX-XXXX or NPA-NNX-XXXX

Feature Group D
(m) Presubscribed IntraLATA and InterLATA Toll
I + 7- or 10-digit number
i.e., IENNX-XXXX or |-NPA-NNX-XXXX
(b) Equal Access IntraLATA and InterLATA Toll
I0XXX (DT) + 1 + 7- or 10-digit number
e, JOXXX I-NNX-XXXX or I0XXX 1-NPA-NNX-XXXX
800 Number Access

1-B00-NXX-XXXX (company access number), then security code
number, then called NNX-XXXX or NPA-NNX-XXXX

Pay Phone Providers

(a) Dialing relative to customer-owned pay telephones which are
presubscribed 10 the company's service will be consistent with
presubscribed FGD dialing, as described above, and operator
service dialing described below.

(b) Dialing relative to customer-owned pay telephones which are not
presubscribed to the company's service will be consistent with
equal access FGD dialing. as described above. and operator
service dialing described below.

Block of Time Calling Plan

See Feature Group D, sbove

FORM PSC/CMU 31 {11/23)
Heguired by Commission Rule Nos. 2314 471, 2524473, and 15-24 480(2)
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B.  Toll Free

Parties seeking to call a CLD customer with “toll free™ service dial 1-B00-NXX-
XXXX or 1-888-XXX-XXXX.

C.  Private Line

N/A.

D.  Operator Services (Station-to-Station Assistance, Person-to-Person
Assistance, Directory Assistance, Operator Verify and Interrupt)

() Presubscribed Long Distance Customer

For most operator services, dial “00™ to reach a Company operator; or dial
0+ the plus the called seven or 1en digits.

For directory assistance, dial |-NPA-555-1212.
(b) Equal Access IntralLATA and InterLATA Long Distance Customer

For most operator services, dial “10XXX" plus “0” to reach the Company
operator; or 10XXX plus “0” plus seven or ten digit number.

For directory assistance, dial 10XXX plus 1-NPA-555-1212

In non-FGD environments, the Company may opt to provide an 800 access
number for access 10 sOMEe OPEralorn services.

E. Conference Calling

CLD has not yet established its conference calling options. However, CLD may in
the future seck to tariff any of the following conference calling offerings: (1)
Meet Me, whereby all conferences are give an access number for a prearranged
conference call, with each conferee responsible for any toll charges for calls
placed to the conference call access number, and the conference initiator is
responsible for an additional charge; (2) 800 Mect Me, whereby all conferces are
given an B0O access number for a prearranged conference call, and the conference
initintor is responsible for an additional charge; and (3) Operator Handled,
wheret ; the conference operator will place calls 1o conferees prearranged with the
conference initiator, and the conference initiator is responsible for an additional
charge.

22, Other:

FORM PSCACMU I (11795)
Hequired by Commission Rule Nos. 23:-24 471, 25-24 471, and 25-24 4802
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1.

APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT

REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: | understand that all telephone companics must

pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of |5 of one percent of its gross operating
revenue derived from intrastate bisiness. Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a
company, a minimum annual asssssment fee of $50.00 is required.

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: | understand that all telephone companies must pay a gross
receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business.

SALES TAX: | understand that 2 seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and
interstate revenues.

APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee of $250.00 must be submitted
with the application.

RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: | acknowledge recaipt and
understanding of the Florida Public Service Commission’s Rules and Orders relating to
my provision of interexchange telephone service in Florida. | also under that it is my
responsibility to comply with all current and future Commission requirements regarding
interexchange service.

ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, | the undersigned owner of
officer of the named utility in the application, attest to the accuracy of the information
contained in this application and associated attachments. | have read the foregoing and
declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is a true and correct

statement.

Further, | am aware that pursuant to Chapter Sec. H37.06, Florida Statutes,
“Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a
public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in 5. 775.082 and ».
775.083."

UTILITY OFFICIAL M s/hi7
Signature Date

_Vice Asipeonr S5 -G8 738Y
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/ICMU 3T (1195)
HKequired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 471, 25-24 473, and 23-24 482}
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APPENDIX B
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer's
deposits and advance payments may be responded to in one of the following ways (applicant
please check one):

(X)  The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect payments for service
more than one month in advance.S

() The applicant will file with the Commission and maintain » surety bond in an
amount equs! to the current balance of deposits and advance payments in
cxcess of one month. (Bond must accompany application).

N A7 $/ifrz

Signature Date
Yice FREZ o DS -951-738Y
Title Telephone No.

! CLD does not intend at | :sent to require deposits and advanced payments for its interexchang»
services in Florida. Notwithstanding this, CLD wishes to preserve its oplion o require such
deposits and advance payments in the future, and it has included language for this purpose in its
interexchange tariff, appended hereto. If and when CLD chooses to require deposits and/or
advanced payments from its interexchange customers, the Applicant will comply with applicable
regulation including the filing of a bond with the Commission.

FOVRESE PSOCACMIET V(1 198)
Iifquuni o L omumidsaion Hule Nos. 254 ‘1:. 25-24 ‘1]. and 25-24 "ﬂzl
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APPENDIX C
INTRASTATE NETWORK
POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or leased.

With respect to interexchange traffic, CLD has not yet identified the specific POP or POPs
that will be utilized.

SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch, and indicate if owned or leased,

CLD has not yet identified the specific switch or switches which will may be used for
interexchange services.

TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: POP-10-POP facilities by type of facilities
(microwave, fiber, copper, satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.

CLD has not yet identified the specific transmission facilities which will be used to
connect to its point{s)-of-presence.

ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of exchanges where you are
proposing to provide originating service within thirty (30) days after the effective date of
the certificate (Appendix D).

CLD sceks statewide interexchange authority through this Application. However, CLD
currently contemplates that, within the first chirty (30) days after the effective date of its
certificate, that it will offer originating interexchange service in the following exchanges

Please refer to Appendix D to this Application for a list of such exchanges.

TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain how the applicant will comply with the
EAEA requirements contained in Commission Rule 25-24 471{4)(a).

N/A. CLD’s affiliate, FTSI, holds an AAV/ALEC centificate. Such AAV/ALEC traffic
will be handled by FTSI.

CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES: Applicant has ( ) or has not (X)
previously provided intrastate telecommunications services in Florida. I the answer is
has, fully describe the following:

(n) What servi s have been provided and when did these services begin?

N/A, as Applicant has not previously provided intrastate telecommunications
services in Florida.

FORM PSCACMLU 3D (1195)
Hequired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.47T1, 25-24 473, and 25-24 43(2)
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(b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued?

N/A, as Applicant has not previously provided intrastate telecommunications

services in Florida.
UTILITY OFFICIAL ﬂ o el
Signature - Date
Vice presioonT g - 9F - 738Y
Title Telephone No.

FORM PPSCACMU 3T (11/93)
Hegquired by Commission Hule Nox. 25-24 471, 25-24 473, and 25-24 48042 )
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ELORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES
AND
EAS ROUTES

Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to provide service by telephone
company exchange. If a/l services listed in your tarilT are not offered at all locations, so

indicate.

In Florida, CLD will offer interexchange services in the areas conterminous with the franchises of
its cable television affiliates. Initially, CLD will concentrate its deployment of interexchange
services in portions of the exchanges listed below.6 (Note that the exchanges listed below
correspond with the exchanges of the incumbe st local exchange carrier).

Belle Glade
Boca Raton
Boynton Beach
Coral Springs
Deerfield Beach
Delray Beach
Fort Lauderdale
Hobe Sound
Hollywood
Homestead
Jupiter

Miami

North Dade
Pahokee

Perrine
Pompano Beach
Port 51. Lucie
Stuan

West Palm Beach

Inasmuch as CLD is seeking statewide authority for interexchange services, CLD reserves the right
to expand from time to time its provisioning of such services to exchanges other than those listed

above.

FORM PSCAOMU 31 (11/9%)
Hequired by Commizsion Rule Nos. 25-24 471, 25-24.473, and 23-14 48042)
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Attachmeat |
CLD Certificate of Incorporetion
CLD Qualification

FUORM PSCACMU 31 (11/95)
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PART 1

IMEM 1 BUSINESS

Comeast Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “Company™) is principally engaged in the development, management
and operation of wired and wireless telecommunications and the provision of content (see ~Descrplion of the
Company's Businesses”). The Company was organized in 1969 under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania and has its principal executive offices at 1500 Market Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19102-2148,
{215) 6651700,

I ] h ] p

See Note 10 to the Company's consolidated financial statements for information about the Company’s operations
by industry segmeni.

GENERAL DEVELOPMENTS OF BUSINESS

E! Entertainment

As of December 31, 1996, the Company owned a 104% inierest in E! Enterunment Television, S (TE!
Entertainment”), an eniertainment programming service that currently is distnbuted [0 more than 42 million
subscribers. The Company has the right, by virtue of various agreements among the sharcholders of E! Entertainment.
10 purchase an additional $8.4% interest in E! Enterainment from Time Warner, Inc. ("Time Wamner") for $311.1
million. In January 1997, the Company and The Walt Disney Company ("Disney”) entered into an agreement to form
a pew limited liability company ("Newco") that will be owned 50.1% by the Company and 49.9% by Disney.
Pursuant 1o the agreement, the Company will contribute 10 Newco its 10.4% interest in E! Entenainment, the right
to exercise its option 1o purchass the Time Warner interest and $132.3 million in cash. Disney will contnbute 1o
Newco $188.8 million in cash. Newco will use the cash contributed by the Company and Disney (0 purchase the
Time Warner interest. Following such purchase, Newco will own a 68 8% interest in E! Entertainment. To fund the
cash portion of s contribution, the Company will borrow $132.3 million from Disney in the form of two |0-year,
7% notes. These transactions are expected 1o close in the [irst quanier of 1997, subject to regulatory approval and
certain other conditions.

Scripps Cable

In November 1996, the Company acyuired the cable television operations (~Scripps Cable™) of The EW. Scripps
Company in exchange for 93,048 million shares of the Company's Class A Special Common Stock, par value $1.00
per share (the "Class A Special Common Stock™), valued at $1.552 billion (the "Scripps Acquintion”) Senpps Cable
passed more than 1.3 million homes and served more than 800,000 subscribers as of December 31, 1596, with 60%
of its subscribers located in Sacramento, California and Chattanooga and Knoxville, Teanesice The Company has
accounted for the Scripps Acquisition under the purchase method and Scripps Cable was consolidated with the
Company effective November 1, 1996.

Comcast-Spectacor

In July 1996, the Company completed its acquisition (the “Sporus Venlure Acquisition”) of 3 66% inerest in (1 &
Philadelphia Flyers Limited Partnership. 8 Pennsylvania limited partnership ("PELF"), the anets of which, afier
giving effect to the Spons Venture Acquisition, consist of (i) the National Basketball Associanion ("NBA™) franchise
10 own and operate th  Philadelphia T6ens basketball team and related assels (the “Siaers”), (1) the National Hockey
League (“NHL") fran:hise to own and operale the Philadelphia Flyers hockey team and related assets, and (i) two
adjacent arenas, leaschold interests in and development rights related 1o the jand underlying the arenas and other
adjacent parcels of land located in Philadelphia. Pennsylvania {collectively, the “Arenas’) Concurrent with the
completion of the Sports Venture Acquisition. PFLP was renamed Comcast Spectacor, L.P ("Comcast-Spectacor”).




The Sports Venture Acquisition was completed in two steps. In Apnl 1996, the Company purchased the Sixers for
$125.0 million in cash plus assumed net liabilities of $11.0 million through a partnership controlled by the Company,
To complete the Sports Venture Acquisition, in July 1996, the Company contribuied its interest in the Sixers,
exchanged approximately 3.5 million shares of the Company's Class A Special Common Stock and 6,370 shares of
the Company's newly issued $% Series A Converuble P-"erred Stock (the "Prefermed Stock™), and paid 515.0 million
in cash for its current intsrest in Comcast-Spectacor. s he remaining 34% interest in Comeast-Spectacor is owned
by a group. including the former majonity owner of PFLP, who also manages Comcast-Speciacor. In connection with
the Sports Venture Acquisition, Comcast-Spectacor assumed the outstanding liabilities relating to the Sixery and the
Arenas, including a mortgage obligation of $155.0 million. The Company accounts for ity interest in Comcast.

Spectacor under the equity method.
Sprint Spectrum

The Company, Tele-Communications. Inc. ("TCI"), Cox Communications. Inc. ("Cox.” and icgether with the
Company and TCL, the “Cable Parents™) and Sprint Corporation ("Sprint.” and together with the Cable Parents, the
“Parents”), and certain subsidiaries of the Parents (the “Partner Subsidianies”™) engage in the wircless communications
business through a limited parmership known as “Sprint Spectrum,” a development stage enicrprise. The Company
owns 15% of Sprint Spectrum and accounts for its investment in Sprint Spectrum under the equity method.

Sprint Spectrum was the successful bidder for 29 personal communications services ("PCS™) licenses in the auct.on
conducted by the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC") from December 1994 through mid-Marcn 1999
The purchase price for the licenses was $2.11 billion, all of which has been paid 1o the FCC. In addiion, Sprint
Spectrum has invested, and may continue to invest, in other entities that hold PCS licenses, may 2cquiie PCS licenses
in future FCC auctions or from other license holders and may affiliate with other license holders.

The Partner Subsidiaries have committed to contribute $4.2 billion in cash to Sprint Spectrum through 1999, of which
the Company's share is $630.0 million. Of this funding requirement, the Company has made total cash contributions
to Sprint Spectrum of 3452.8 million through December 31, 1996 and issued a $105.0 million guaranty on 3 portion
of Sprint Spectrum’s outstanding debt. The Company anticipates that Sprint Spectrum’s capital requiremients over
the next several years will be significant. Requirements in excess of committed capital are planned to be funded by
Sprint Spectrum through external financing, including, but not lirmited to, vendor financizg, bank financing and
securities offered o the public. In August 1996, Sprint Spectrum sold $750.0 million principal amount 3t maturity
of Senior Notes and Senlor Discount Notes due 1n 2006 in a public offening. In October 1996, Spnnt Spectrum
closed three credit agreements which provided $2.0 billion in bank financing and $3.1 billion in vendor financing
The timing of the Company’s remaining capital contnbutions to Sprint Spectrum is dependent upon a number of
factors, including Sprint Spectrumi's working capital requirements. The Company anticipates funding its remaining
capital commitments to Sprint Spectrum through its cash flows from operating activities, its exisung cash, cash
equivalents, shor.term investments and lines of credit or other external financing. or by a combination of these

sources.

Repurchase Program

Concurrent with the announcement of the Scripps Acquisition in October |95, the Company announced that ity
Board of Directors authorized a market repurchase program (the “Repurchase Program”) pursuant 1o which the
Company may purchase, at such times and on such terms as it deems appropriaie, up to $500.0 million of s
cutstanding common stock, subject to cenain restrictions and market condiions. During the years ended
December 31, 1996 and 1995, the Company repurchased 10§ million shares and 680,000 shares, respectively, of
its common stock for aggregate consideration of $180.0 million and 512.4 millioa, - _pectively. pursuant 1o the
Repurchase Program. During January 1997, the Company repurchased an additional 430,000 shares of 1ty common
stock for aggregate consideration of $7.6 million. The Repurchase Program will terminate in May 1997

As part of the Repurchase Frogram, the Company sold put options oa 1.0 million and 3.0 million shares of s Class
A Special Common Stock during the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. The put options give
the holders the right to require the Company to repurchase such shares at specificd prices on specific dates in January
through March 1997 As of December 31, 1996, the Company has reclassified $69.6 million. the amount it would
be obligated (o pay to repurchase such shares upon exercise of the put options. Lo a lemporary equity account in its

.
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consolidated balance sheet. The temporary equity related 1o these shares will be reclassified to additional capial in
the first quaner of 1997 upon expiration of settlement of the opuons.

DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S BUSINESSES
WIRED TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Wired telecommunications includes cable and telecommunications services in the United States ("US") and the United
Kingdom ("UK") (see “Cable Communications - Company’s Systems™ and “- UK Activities™). The Company also
owns a 50% interest in Garden State Cablevision LP. ("Garden State”), a cable COMMURICAtIONS COMpany semving
portions of southern New Jerscy. and a 16.1% interest in Teleport Communications Group, Inc. ("TCGI"), one of
the largest competitive alicrnative access providers in the US in terms of route miles

CABLE COMMUNICATIONS
Genenal

A cable communications system receives signals by means of special anicnnac, microwave relay sysiems. carth
stations and fiber optics. The system amplifies such signals, provides locally onginated programs and ancillary
services and distributes programs to subscribers through a fiber optic and coaxial cable system.

Cable communications sysiems generally offer subscribers the signals of all national television networks; local and
distant independent, specialty and educational television stations; satellite-delivered non-broadcast channels: locafly
originated programs; cducational programs. audio programming: electronic retailing and public service
announcements, In addition, each of the Company's systems offer, for an eatra monthly charge, one or more
premium services {“Pay Cabile”) such as Home Box Office®, Cinemar®, Showtime®, The Movie Channel™ and
Encore®, which generally offer, without commercial interruption, feature motion pictures, live and laped sporting
events. concens and other special features, Substantially all of the Company’s systems offer pay-per-vicw services.
which permit a subscriber to order, for » separate fee. individual feature motion pictures and special event programs
The Company has also started offering or is field lesting other cable-based services including cable modems (sce
“Description of the Company's Businesses - Wired Telecommunications - Online Services”), vudeo pames and data

transfer.

Cable communications systems are generally constructed and operated under non-exclusive franchises granted by
state or local governmental authorities. Franchises typically contain many conditions, such as ume limilations on
commencement or completion of construction; conditions of service. including number of channels, types of
programming and provision of free services fo schools and other public institutions: and the maintenance of insurance
and indemnity bonds. Cable franchises are subject 10 the Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984 (the “1584 Cable
Act™), the Cable Television Consumer Protection and Competition Act of 1992 (the 1992 Cable Act.” and together
with the 1984 Cable Act, the “Cable Acts™) and the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the ~1996 Telecom Act™), as
well as FCC, state and local regulations (see “Legislation and Regulation”)

The Company's franchises typically provide for periodic payment of fees to franchising authorities of 5% of
“revenues” (as defined by each franchise agreement], which fees may be passed on to subscribers. Franchises are
genenally non-transferable without the consent of the governmental authority. Many of the Company”s franchises
were granied for an initial term of 15 years. Although franchises historically have been renewed and, under the Cable
Acts. should continue to be renewed for companies that have provided adequate service and have complied generally
with franchise terms. renewal may be more difficull as a result of the 1992 Cable Act and may include less favorable
terms and conditions. Furthermore, the govemmental authority may choose to award additional franchises to
competing companies at  ay time (sce “Competition™ and “Legislation and Regulation”) 1n addition, under the 1996
Telecom Act, certain providers of programmung services may be exempt from local franchising requirements




Company'y Systems
The table below sets forth a summary of Homes Passed and Cable Subscriber information for the Company's
domestic cable communications systems for the five years ended December 31, 1996

1996 (5] 1993 1994 (4] 1993 1992

{In thousands)
Homes Passed (i X3) 6975 5.570 5,491 4,211 4,154
Cable Subscribers (2X3) 4,280 3407 3,307 2,648 1,583

(1) A home is deemed "passed” if it can be coanected 1o the distribution system without further extension of the
transmission lines.

(2} A dwelling with onc or more television sets connected to 2 system is counted a3 one Cable Subscnber.

(3) Consists of systems whose financial results are consolidated with those of the Company. Amounts do not
include information for the Cotipany’s investment in Garden State or in other systems managed by the
Company in which the Company has less than a 50% interest. As of December 31, 1996, total Homes Passed
and Cable Subscribers for such entities were 331,000 and 227,000, respectively

(4) In 1994, the Company acquired the US cable television operations of Maclean Hunter Limited

(5) [In 1996, the Company acquired Scripps Cable.

Revenue Sources

The Company's cable communications systems offer varying levels of service, depending primanly on i.cu
respective channel capacities. As of December 31, 1996, a majority of the Company’s subscribers were served by
systems that had the capacily o carry in excess of 60 channels.

Monthly service and equipment rates and related charges vary in accordance with the fype of service selected by the
subscriber. The Company may receive an additional monthly fee for Pay Cable service, the charge for which varies
with the type and level of service selected by the subscriber. Additional charges are ofien imposed for installation
services, commercial subscribers, program guides and other services. The Company also generates revenue from pay-
per-view services, advertising sales and commissions from electronic retailing. Subscribers typically pay on a monthly
basis and generally may discontinue services at any time (scc “Legislation and Regulation™)

Programming and Suppliers

The Company generally pays either a monthly fee per subscriber per channel or 2 percentage of certain revenues for
programming. Programming costs increase in the ordinary course of the Company’s business as a result of increases
in the number of subscribers, expansion of the number of channels provided to customers and contractual rate

increases from programming suppliers.

The Company secks and secures long-term programming contracts with suppliers, some of which provide volume
discount pricing struciures and/or offer marketing support to the Company. The Company anticipates that future
contract renewals will result in programming costs exceeding current levels, parucularly for spons programming

National manufacturers are the primary sources of supplies. equipment and matenials utilized 1a the construction,
rebuild and upgrade of the Company's cable communications systems. Construction, rebuild and upgrade costs for
these sysiems have increased during recent years and are expecied 10 Conlinue 1o increase a3 3 result of the need o
construct increasingly complex systems, overall demand for labor and other factors.

The Company anticipates that its programming and coastruction, rebuild and upgrade cos’s will be significant in
future periods. The amount of such costs will depend on numerous factors, many of which are beyond the
Company's control. These factors include the effects of competition. whether & particular system has sufficient
capacity to handle new produc offerings including the offering of communications services, whether and to what
extent the Company will be abi . to recover its investment under FCC rate guidelines and other factors, and whether
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FOURTH: The total number of shares of stock which the corporation shall
have authority o issue is:

1,000 shares of common stock, par vaiue $.01 per share.
FIFTH: The name and malling addrees of the incorporator is as follows:
Name Address
Robert E. Shema 1500 Market Street
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
rtham

Sandra B. Mo
Secretary of State
February 7, 1997
ROBERT SHEMA
COMCAST CORPORATION

1500 MARKET ST., 35TH FL.
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102

Qualification documents for COMCAST LONG DISTANCE, INC. were filed on
February 7, 1997 and assigned document number F87000000671. Please refer
to this number whenever corresponding with this office.

Your corporation is now qualified and authorized to transact business in Florida
as of the file date.

The certification you requested is enclosed.

A corporation annual report will be due this office between January 1 and May 1
of the year following the calendar year of the file date. A Federal Employer
Identification (FEI) number will be required before this repon can be filed. If you
do not already have an FElI number, please apply NOW with the Internal
Revenue by calling 1-800-828-3676 and requesting form SS-4.

Please be aware if the cofll'Iporn!a audress changes, it is the responsibility of the
corporation to notify this office.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone (904)
ot

487-6031, the Foreign Qualification/Tax Lien Section.

Jennifer Sindt

Document Examiner

Division of Corporations Letter Number: 297A00006749

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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Bepartment of State

| certify from the records of this office that COMCAST LONG DISTANCE, INC., is
a corporation organized under the laws of Delaware, authorized to transact 2435
business in the State of Florida, qualified on February 7, 1897.

AL

The document number of this corporation is F97000000671. 205
| further certify that said corporation has paid all fees and penalties due this office (‘ﬂ-’f?
through December 31, 1997, and its status is active. 4:*"
| further certify that said corporation has not filed a Certificate of WithCrawal 415
5

435

A5

415

...l S

44155

@tven unber mp hand anbd the 435

&reat Sreal ol the State of Florda, o

at Tallahassee, the Caputal, this the 20

Seventh papof February, 1997

H_%/ V4%

D . fort
S nﬁ:rtuttgi ﬂtuhh o

N e i 1 i CIvS G iy G G
T e I e el R e et A st ot Bt g
wlo g e BT e LT T o TR AT B A AT T S




Altachment ll-!\-l
Financial Qualifications of CLD

FORM PSC/ACMLU 31 (11/595)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 23-24 47, aod 2524 484 ])




FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS OF CLD

CLD is fully capable of financing and operating its proposed operations.” Comcast
investors will provide the funds necessary for CLD to enter interexchange telecommunications
markets. Comcast's financial strength and its ability to support its subsidiury in providing the
above services is demonstrated in its most recent Form 10-K, which is attached hereto as
Attachment 11-A-2,

For the year ended Lecember 31, 1996, Comcast reported revenucs of $4,038,400,000 as
compared with $3,362,900,000 for the year ended December 31, 1995, Morcover, for the three
months ended March 31, 1997, Comcast reported consolidated revenues of $1.131 billion, an
18.9% increase from the $950.7 million reported in the first quarter of 1996 Consolidated
operating cash flow for the 1097 was $333.7 million, a 23.5% increase from the $270.1 million
reported for the same period in 1996, Those results included the operations of Scnpps cable
properties which were acquired in November 1996. On a pro forma basis, as if Scripps’ cable
operations were acquired January 1, 1996, the Company’s revenucs and operating cash flow for
the three months ended March 31, 1997 increased by 10.8% and 10.9%, respectively. ovei the first
quarter of 1996.

Comcast has historically utilized a strategy of financing through a combination of debt and
equity. Sound financing packages, put together by an internationally respected team, including
Comcast Vice Chairman Julian A. Brodsky, Executive Vice President Lawrence 5. Smith, and
Senior Vice President and Treasurer John K. Alchin, have attracted key partnerships.  Thus,

Comcast is well positioned and well qualified to meet the financing requirements of CL.D

Y CLD. a Delaware corporation, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Comcast Telephony Communications, Inc
Comeast Telephony Communications, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Comcast Corpuration, a
Pennsylvania corporation.

FORM PSCACALU 31 (11/93)
Keguired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 AT1, 25-24 47), and 25-24 4802}




Attached as Attachment 11-A-2 is a copy of Comcast Corporation’s most recent Annual
Repont for the period ending December 31, 1996, filed pursuant to the S _arities and Exchange

Act of 1934 (Form 10-K). It contains the following statements:

l. the balance sheet;

2. income statement; and

k3 statement of rctained eamings for the most recently available 3 years.
FORM PSCACMU 3L (1199)

Required by Commimion Rule Nos. 23-24 4T1, 15-24.473, and 25-24 4B0(2)



Attachment 11-A-2
Most Recent Form 10-K of Comenst Corporation
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FORM 10-K
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

(Mark One)
[+] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO “SCTION 13 OR 15d) OF THE

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 194
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED

DECEMBER 31, 1996

oR
[ 1 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15id) OF THE
SECURITIES FXCHANGE ACT OF 190
FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM TO

Commission file number 0-6983

cCoOMCAST®

CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant &s specified in its chaner]

PENNSYLVANIA 13109102

(Sigiz or other jurisdiciion of INCOMPOTalion Of DrELALIAtON | (IRS Employer denuhcanon Mo |
1500 Marker Sureet, Philadelphia. PA 19102-2148
(Zip Code)

{Address of principal erecwuive offices)
Regisirani’s iekephaoe number, including sres code: (115) sd5-1700

SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(b) OF THE ACT:
NONE

SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(g) OF THE ACT:
Class A Common Stock, $1.00 par value
Class A Special Commeon Stock, $1.00 par value
3.38% / 5 1/2% Step-up Convertible Subordinated Debentures Due 2009
|-1/8% Discount Convertible Subordinated Debentures Due 2007
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Form 10-K. [

As of February 1, 1997, the nggregate marke value of the Class A Comamon Stock and Class A Special
Common Stock held by ron-affilistes of the Registrant was $567.5 million and $5.091 billion, respectively.

As of February 1. 1997, there were 283,488,179 shares of Class A Special Common Siock. 11,508,729 shares
of Class hCmmSmi-dl.TﬂJﬂMﬂﬂu:lCmSuﬂmundlq.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
Part [I1 - The Registrant’s deflaltive Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting of Sharcholders presendly

scheduled to be held in June 1997.

. o R




1996 FORM 10-K ANNUAL REPCAT
TABLE OF CONTENTS
BART1
ftem | Busingss ........cocceiciananiandin 1
llem 2 [Properties . ...... ....-. 21
[em 3  Legal Proceedings ... .vornrenonns ; : 2
Item 4 Submission of Marters 10 a Vote of Security Holders . . .. W ; 22
liem 4A Eaecutive Officers of the Registrant . 22
PART NI
liem §  Market for the Registrant's Common Equity and
Related Stockholder Matiers ... .00 o S . 24
ltem & Selected Financial Data . .. ... .00 O AR (7 AL N 25
ftem 7 Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations . ... ... .. e R e
ltem 8  Financial Statements and Supplementary Data ... ... .. . . 40
llem 9  Changes in and Disagreements with
Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure . . . . ... oo omoron e T2
PART I
ltem 10 Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant .. . T e .12
trern 11 Executive Compensation ... ....... n
liem 12 Secutity Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management . .. ... 1
ltem 137 Ceriain Relationships and Related Transactions . .. .....oooovooo oo T2
BART IV
ltem 14 Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and
onFornm BK ... vvrrrniira s a s 1
SIGNATURES epory o Bl

This Annual Repont on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996, at the time of filing with the Secunties
and Exchange Commission. modifies and supersedes all prior documents filed pursuant to Secuons 13, 14 and 13(d)
of the Secunities Exchange Act of 1934 for purposes of any offers or wales of any securitics afier the date of such
filing pursuant to any Registration Statement of Prospectus filed pursuant 1o the Secunties Act of 1933 which
incorporales by reference this Annual Report.

This Annual Report on Form 10-K cc 4ains forward looking staiement made pursuant o the “safe harbor™ provisiona
of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 19935. Readers are cautioned that such forward looking statements
involve risks and uncertainties which could significantly affect expected resulus in the future those
any such forward looking statements made by, on behalf of the Company, Certain factors
results to differ materially include, without limitation, the effects of legislative and regulatory changes; the potential for
.Mcmm;mwmmMummmummmmm
successtully launching, marketing and providing services in markets; prcing pressures which could affect
demand for the Company's services: the Company's ability 10 expand its distribution; changes in labor, programming.
equipment and capital costs; the Company's continued 0 creale of i
cusiomers will find atractive; future acquisitions, pannerships and divestitures; general business and economit
conditions; and other risks detailed from lime 1o time in the Company's penodic reports filed with the Securities and
Eachange Commission.




the Company acquires additional systems in need of upgrading or rebuilding. Increases in such costs may be
significant 10 the Company's financial position, results of operations and liquidity

s Activili

The Company beneficially owns a 25.7% equity interest and controls 77.6% ~f the iotal vouing power of Comcast
UK Cable Partners Limited, a consolidated subsidiary of the Company ("Comcast UK Cable™). As of Dece.aber 31,
1996, Comcast UK Cable has equity interess in four operating companies (the "UK Operatinz Companies™):
Birmingham Cable Corporation Limited ("Birmingham Cable™)., in which Comcast UK Cable owns a 27.5% interest,
Cable London PLC ("Cable London®), in which Comcast UK Cable owns a 50.0% interest, Cambridge Holding
Company Limited ("Cambridge Cable), in which Comcast UK Cable owns a 100.0% interest, and two companies
holding the franchises for Darlingtoa and Teesside, England (“Teesside™). in which Comcast UK Cable owns &
100.0% interest. The UK Operating Companies hold exclusive cable television licenses and non-exclusive
ielecommunications licenses and provide integraied cable television. residential telephony and  business
telecommunications services (o subscribers in their respective franchise arcas. When build-out of the UK Operaung
Companies” systems is complete, these sysiems will have the potental 1o serve over 1.6 million homes and the
busine .3c3 within their franchise areas

Based on closed and announced transactions, it is spparent that the UK cable and telecommunications industnes are
underguing a significant consolidation, which trend the Company expects 10 continue in the coming months. The
Company has engaged an investment advisor to assist it in evaluating the current state of the UK marketnlace, the
position of other panicipants and its aliernatives with respect to Comcast UK Cable. There can be no assurance that
the Company will take any action, o in what lime frame any such action, if undertaken, might be accomplished

U rating C ies”

The table below sets forth Homes Passed, Telephony Subscriber and Cable Subscriber information for the UK
Operating Companies’ cable communications systems for the five years ended December 31, 1996

1996 1993 1994 1993 1992
{In thousands)

Homes Passed (1) 1)
Airmingham Cable 374 92 iy 156 104
Cable London 312 246 171 121 78
Cambridge Cable 188 151 115 75 36
Teesside 100 40

[ Syl 1 ¥
Birmingham Cable lug 83 59 36 3
Cable London &0 41 12 18 | ¥4
Cambridge Cable 1] 44 4 12
Teesside 30 20
Cable Subgcribers (2] (4
Birmingham Cable 11t ER 71 55 35
Cahble London 67 52 42 0 20
Cambridge Cable 45 36 30 16 6
Teesside 0 14

(1) A home is deemed “passed” if it can be connected to the d stribution system without further extension of the

ransmission lines,
(2) Homes Passed, Telephon Subscribers and Cable Subscribers have nol been adjusizd for the Company’s

proportionate ownership (aterests in the respective UK Operatung Companies.
1) A dwelling with one or more telephone lines connected 10 & system (s counted m one Telephony Subscnber

{4) A dwelling with one or more television sels connected to @ system is counted as one Cable Subscriber
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Cable communications systems face competition from aliernative methods of receiving and distributing television
iigﬁm and from other sources of news, information ar + entertainment such as off-air televiuon broadcast
programming. Rewspapers. movic theaters. live sporting events, interactive online computer services and home video
products, including videotape casselie recorders, The eatent to which a cable communications system i3 compelilive
depends, in part, upon the cable system's ability to provide, at a reasonable price (0 consumers, 3 greJier varety of
programming and other communications services than are available off-air or through other alternative delivery
sources (see “Legislation and Regulation™) and upon superior technical performance and customer service

The 1996 Telecom Act makes it easic / for local exchange 1elephone companies ("LLECs™) and others to provide a
wide variety of video services competitive with services provided by cable systems and to provide cable services
directly to subscribers (see “Legislation and Regulation - The 1996 Telecom Act”) Vanous LECs cumently are
providing video services within and outside their telephone service areas through a vanety of distnbution methods,
including both the deployment of broadband wire facilines and the use of wireless transmussion facilities. Cable
systems coubd be placed ai o competitive disadvantage if the delivery of video services by LECs becomes widespread
since LECs are not required, under cenain circumstances, to obain local franchises to deliver such video services
ar to comply with the variety of obligations imposed upan cahle systems under such franchises (see "Legislation and
Regulation”). [ssues of cross-subsidization by LECs of video and telephony services also pose strategic disadvantage:
for cable operators seeking to compete with LECs which provide video services. The Company cannot predict the
likelibood of success of video service ventures by LECs or the impact on the Company of such competitive ve..uies.

Cable communications systems generally operate pursuant to franchises granted on 2 non-exclusive busis. The 1991
Cable Act prohibits franchising authorities from unreasonably denying requests for addinonal franchises and permits
franchising authorities to operate cable systems (sec “Legislation and Regulation™). Well-financed businesses from
outside the cable industry (such as public utilities that own centain of the poles on which cable i3 attached) may
become competitors for franchises or providers of competing services {sce "Legislation and Regulation - The 1990
Telecom Act”). Competition from other video service providen exists in the areas served by the Company. [n
addition. LECs in various states either have announced plans, obtained local franchise authonzations or are currently
competing with the Company's cable communications sysiems in vanous areas

The availability of reasonably-priced home satellite dish earth stations ("HSDs") enables individual houscholds o
receive many of the satellite-delivered program services formerly availabiz only to cable subscnbers. Furthermore,
the 1992 Cable Act contains peovisions, which the FCC has implemented with regulations, to enhance the ability of
cable competitors to purchase and make available to HSD owners cenain satellite-delivered cable programming al
competitive costs, The 1996 Telecom Act and FCC regulations implementing that law preempt cenain local
restrictions on the use of HSDs and roof-top antennac to receive satellite programming and over-the-air broadcasting
services (sce “Legislation and Regulation - The 1996 Telecom Act”)

Cable operators {ace additional competition from private satellite master antenna television ("SMATV") systems that
serve condominiums, apartment and office complexes and private residential developments. The 1996 Telecom Act
broadens the definition of SMATV systems not subject to regulation as a franchised cable communications service
SMATYV systems offer both improved reception of local television stations and many of the 1ame satellite-delivered
programming services offered by franchised cable communications systems. SMATV operators often enter into
eaclusive agreements with building owners or homeowners' associations, although some states have enacted laws
to provide franchised cable systems access o such pnvate complexes, and the 1984 Cable Act gives a franchised
cable operator the right to use existing compatible easements within its franchise area under Cenain circumslances
These laws have been challenged in the couns with varying results. In addition, some companies are developing
andfor offering pack: 'es of telephony, daia and video services to these private residential and cominercial
developments. The atuity of the Company lo compeie for subscribers in restdential and commercial developments

served by SMATV operalors is uncertain,

The FCC and Congress have adopted policies providing a moce favorable operating environment for new and existing
technologies that provide. or have the potential 10 provide, substantial compelition to cable systems. These
technologies include, among others, the direct beoadcast satellite ("DBS”) service whereby signals are transmitted
by satellite to receiving facilities located on customer premises, Programming is currently available to the owners
of HSDs through conventional, medium and high-powered satellites. In 1990, Pnmestar Partners, L P. ("Primestar™},
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a consortium comprised of cable operators, including the Company and a satellite company, commenced operalion
of 3 medium-power DBS satellite system using the Ku portion of the frequency spectrum and currently provides
service consisting of approximately 95 channels of programming, including br Jcast signals and pay-per-view
cervices (see “Wireless Telecommunications - DBS Operations™) In January 1997, Primestar launched a replacement
medium-power DBS satellite which will enable it to increase its capacity 1o approximately 160 channcls 1a addition.
through one of its owners which is also a Primestar affiliate, Primestar has obtained the right 1o provide service over
a high-power DBS satellite and, using video compression technology, intends initially to offer approximately 70
channels of video programming in the future. This programming is intended to be offered existing cable
cubscribers as an addition to their cable service. DirecTV, which includes AT&T Corp. as an investo., began offering
nationwide high-power DBS service in 1994 accompanied by extensive marketing efforts. Several other major
compar‘es, including EchoStar Communications Corporation (“EchoStar”) and American Sky Broadcasiing
("ASkyB"), a joint venture between MCI Telecommunications Corporation and News Corp., have begun offering
or are currently developing high-power DES services. EchoStar has already commenced its domestic DBS service
and offers approximately 120 channels of video programming. ASkyB is constructing satellites that reportedly, when
operational, will provide approzimately 200 channels of DBS service in the US. The recently announced plans of
News Corp to purchase an interest in EchoStar may, if consummated, create a more significant competitor 1o cable

and DBS service providers, including the Company.

DBS systems are expecied 0 use video compression technology to increase the channel capacity of ther system:
to provide movies, broadcast stations and other program services comparable 10 those of cable systems. Dhgital
satellite service ("DSS”) offered by DBS systems currently has certain advantages over cable systems with respect
to programming capacity and digital quality, as well as cenain current disadvantages that include high up-front
customer equipment costs and a lack of local programming, local service and equipment distribution. While DSS
presents a competitive threat o cable, the Company currently is increasing channel capacity in many of its systems
and upgrading its local customer service and technical support. The Company is currently in the process of
implementing ten regional customer service call centers. As of December 31, 1996, three of these call cenlers were
in operation, servicing more than 950,000 subscribers. These upgrades will enable the Company 10 introduce hew
premium channels, pay-per-view programming, interactive computer-based services and other communicalions
services in order to enhance its ability 10 compete.

Cable communications systems also compete with wircless program distribution services such as multichannel,
multipoint distribution service ("MMDS”) which use low-power microwave frequencies 10 transmit video
programming over-the-air to subscribers. Ther= are MMDS operators who are autharized to provide or are providing
broadcast and satellite programming 1o subscribers in areas served by the Company's cable systems. Several Re gional
Bell Uperating Companies ("BOCs") have acquired significant interests in major MMDS companies operating in
certain of the Company's cable service areas. Recent public announcements by Bell Atlantic Corporation ("Bell
Atlaniic™), a BOC operating in the northeastern US. indicate that plans to compete with the Company through the
use of MMDS technology may be revised. Additionally, the FCC recently adopted new regulations allocating
frequencies in the 28-GHz band for a new multichannel wireless video service similar to MMDS. The Company 13
unable to predict whether wireless video services will have a material impact on ils operations

Other new technologies, including internet-based services, may become competitive with services that cable
communications systems can offes. The FCC has authorized television broadcast swtions to transmit textual and
graphic information useful both 1o consumers and business=s. The FCC also permits commercial and non-commercial
F* stations 1o use thei subcarrier frequencies to provide non-broadcast services including data transmissions. The
FCC established an ¢ ver-the-air Interactive Video and Data Service that will permit two-way interaction with
commercial and educational programming along with informational and data serv.ces LECs and other common
carniers also provide facilities for the transmission and distribution to homes and businesses of interaclive computer-
based services, including the Internet, as well as data and other non-video services The FCC has conducied spectrum
auctions for licenses 1o provide PCS, PCS will enable license halders, including cable operators, o provide voice
and data services (see “Wireless Telecommunications - Cellular Telephone Communications - Competinon” )

Advances in communications wechnology as well as changes in the marketplace and the regulatory and legislative
environmen! are conslantly occurring. Thus, it is not possible o predict the effect that ongoig o future
developments might have on the cable communicalions industry or on the operations of the Company
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The Cabie Acts and the 1996 Telecom Act amended the Communi-stions Act of 1934 (as amended, the
“Communications Act”) and established a national policy to guide the deveiopment and regulaton of cable sysiems.
The FCC and state regula*ory agencies are required 1o conduct numerous rulemaking and regulatory proceedings to
implement the 1996 Telecom Act, and such proceedings may materially affect the cable communications industry
The folluwing i1s a summary of federal laws and regulations materially affecung the growth and operation of the
cable communications industry and 3 description of certain state and local laws.

The 1996 Telecom Act. The 1996 Telecom Act. the most comprehensive reform of the nation’s telecommunications
laws since the Communications Act, became effective in February 1996. Although the long-term goal of thus act 18
1o promote competition and decrease regulation of these industries, in the shor-term, the law delegates to the FCC
{and in some cases the states) broad new rulemaking authority. The 1996 Telecom Act deregulates rates for cable
pre gramming service tiers ("CPST:™) in March 1999 for large Multiple Sysiem Operators ("MS0s7), such as the
Company, and immediately for certain small operators. Deregulation will occur sooner for sysiems in markets where
comparable video services., other than DBS, are offered by the LECs, or their affiliates, or by third parties utilizing
the LECs' facilities or where "effective competition” is established under the 1992 Cable Act. The 1996 Telecom
Act also modifies the uniform rate provisions of the 1992 Cable Act by prohibiting regulation of non-perdatory, bulk
discount rates offered to subscribers in commercial and residential developments and permits regulated equipment
rates to be computed by aggregating costs of broad categories of equipment at the franchise. sysiem, regional or
company level. The 1996 Telecom Act eliminates the right of individual subscribers 1o file rate compiaints with the
FCC concerning centain CPSTs and requires the FCC 1o issue a final order within 90 days after receipt of CPST rate
complaints filed by any franchising authority. The 1996 Telecom Act also modifies the existing stalutory provisions
governing cable system technical standards, equipment compatibility, subscriber notice requirements and program
access, permils certain operaiors o include losses incurred prior 1o September 1991 in setting regulated rates and
repeals the three-year anti-trafficking prohibition adopted in the 1992 Cable Act. FCC regulavons implementing the
1996 Telecom Act preempt cerain local restricions on satellite and owver-the-air antenna reception of video
programming services, including zoning. land-use or building regulations, or any pnvale covenani, homeownern’
association rule or similar restriction on property within the exclusive use or control of the antenna user

The 1496 Telecom Act eliminates the requirement that LECs obtain FCC approval under Section 214 of the
Communications Act before providing video services in their telephone service areas and removes the slautory
telephone company/cable television cross-ownership prohibition, thereby allowing LECs to oifer video services in
their telephone service areas. LECs may provide service as traditional cable operators with local franchises or they
may opt to provide their programming over vofranchised “open video systems,” subject to cerain conditions.
including, but not limited to, setting aside a portion of their channel capacity for use by unafiiliated program
distributors and salisfying cerain other requirements. Under limited circumstances, cable operators also may elect
10 offer services through open video systems. The 1996 Telecom Act also prohibits 3 LEC from awguiring a cable
operator in its telephone service area except in limited circumstances. The 1996 Telecom Act removes bamers to
entry in the local telephone exchange market by preempting state and local laws thal restnct compelition and by
requining all LECs 1o provide nondiscriminalory access and interconnection o potential competitors, such as cable
operalors, wircless telecommunications providers and long distance companics (see “Wireless Telecommunications -
Cellular Telephone Communications - Legislation and Regulation™).

The 1996 Telecom Act also contains provisions regulating the content of video programming and computer services
Specifically, the new law prohibits the use of computer services lo transmit “indecent” matenal to minors. Several
special three-judge federal district courts have issued preliminary injunctions enjoining the enforcement of these
provisions as unconstitutior . 1o the extent they regulate the transmission of indecent matenal The US Supreme
Court recently announced that it would review one of these decisions. In accordance with the 1996 Telecom Act,
the television industry recently adopted _ voluntary raungs sysiem for violent and indecent video programming. The
1996 Telecom Act also requires all new televition seis (0 contain a so-called “V-chip™ capable of blocking all

programs with & given rating.

Rate Regulation. T.e 1992 Cable Act authorized rate regulation for cable communications services and equipment
in communities that are not subject to “effective competition,” as defined by federal law. Most cable communical.ons
sy*ems are now subject 10 rate regulation for basic cable service and equipment by local officials under the oversight
of the FCC. which has prescribed detailed criteria for such rate rej alation. The 1992 Cable Act also requires the FCC
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1o resolve complaints about rates for CFSTs (other than programming offered on a per channel or per program basis,
which programming is not subject 1o rate regulation) and to reduce any such rates found 1o be unreasonable. The
1996 Telecom Act provides for rate deregulation of CPSTs by March 1599 (sec “The 1996 Telecom Act™).

FCC regulations, which became effective in September 1993, govern rates that may be charged to subscribers for
basic cable service and certain CPSTs (vogether, the “Regulated Services™). The FCC uses a benchmark methodology
as the principal method of regulating rates for Regulated Services. Cable operators are also permitied 1o justify rates
using a cost-of-service methodology. In 1994, the FCC's benchmark regulations required operators Lo implement rate
reductions for Regulated Services of up 10 17% of the rates for such services in effect on September 30, 1992,
adjusted for inflation, programming modificat ns, equipment costs and increases in cernain operating costs. In July
1994, the Company reduced rates for Reguluted Services in the majority of its cable systems to comply ~ith the
FCC's regulations. The FCC has also adopied comprehensive and restrictive regulations allowing operators to modify
their regulated rates on a quarterly or annual basis using vanous methodologies that account for changes in the
number of regulated channels, inflation and increases in certain external costs, such s fanchise and other
governmental fees, copyright and retransmission consent fees, taxes, programming fees and franchise related
obligations. The Company cannot predict whether the FCC will modify these “going forward™ regulations in the
future

Franchising authorities are empowered 1o regulate the rates charged for additional outlets and for the installation,
lease and sale of equipment used by subscribers to receive the basic cable service tier, such as converter boxes and
remote control units. The FCC's rules require franchising authorities 1o regulate these raies on the basis of actual

cost plus a reasonable profit, as defined by the FCC.

Cable operators required 1o reduce rates may also be required 1o refund overcharges with inierest Rate reductions
will not be required where a cable operator can demonstrate that existing rates for Regulated Services are reasonable
using the FCC's cost-of-service rale regulations which require, among other things, the exclusion of 34% of system
acquisition costs related 10 intangible and tangible asscis used 10 provide Regulated Services The FCC's cost-of-
service regulations contain a rebuttable presumption of an industry-wide 11.25% after tax rate of return on an
operator’s allowable rale base, but the FCC has initisted a further rulemaking In which it proposes 10 use an
operator's actual debt cost and capital structure 10 determine an operator's cost of capital or rate of return

The Company has settled the majonity of outstanding proceedings challenging its rates charged for regulated cable
services. In December 1995, the FOC adopted an order approving a negotiated settlement of rate complaints pending
against the Company for CPSTs which provided 6.6 million in refunds, plus interest, given in the form of bill
credits during 1996, to 1.3 million of the Company's cable subscribers. As pant of the negotialed seftlement. the
Company agreed to forego certain inflation and exiernal cost adjustments for systems covered by its cost-of -service
filings for CPSTs. The Company currenlly is secking 10 justify rates for basic cable services and equipment in cernain
of its cable systems in the State of Connecticut on the basiz of a cost-of-service showing, The State of Connecticul
has ordered the Company to reduce such rates and 1o make refunds to subscribers, The Company has appealed the
Connecticul decision 1o the FCC. Recent pronouncements from the FCC. which generally support the Company’s
position on appeal, have caused the State of Connecticut to reexamine its prioe ruling. While the Company cannol
predict the outcome of this action, the Company believes that the ultimate resolution of these pending regulaiory
matters will not have a material adverse impact on the Company's financial position. results of operations of

liquidity

“Anti-Buy Through” Provisions. The 1992 Cable Act requires cable sysiems lo permit subscribers 1o purchase video
programming offered by the operaor on a per channe! or a per program basis without *he necessity of subscribing
1o any tier of service, othe than the basic cable service tier, unless the system's lack of addressable convener boxes
or other iechnological lim wtions does not permit it to do so. The statutory exemption for cable systems that do ot
have the technological capability to offer programming in the manner required by the state is available untl a
system obtains such capability, but not later than December 2002. The FCC may waive such ume penods, if deemed
necessary Many of the Company's systems do not have the technological capability to offer programming in the
manner required by the statute and thus cumently are exempt from complying with the requirement

Must Carry/Retransmission Cansent. The 1992 Cable Act contains broadcast signal carmiage requirements that wlow
local commercial tclevision broadcast stations to elect once every three years 1o require a cable system (o carry (he
station, subject to cenain exceptions, Of 10 negotiate for "retransmission consent” to carry the station. A cable system
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generally is required to devote up to one-third of its activated channel capacity for the camiage of local commercial
relevision stations whether pursuant (o the mandalory casriage of fetransmission consent requirements of the 1992
Cable Act. Local non-commercial ielevision stations are also given mandau . y camiage rights; however, such stations
are not given the option 10 negotiate rewransmission consent for the carriage of thewr signals by cable systems.
Addiuonally, cable systems are required o obtain retransmission consent for all "distant’ commercial television
stations (except for commercial satellite-delivered independent “superstations”™ such a3 WTBS), commercial radic
stations and certain low-power television stations camied by such sysiems after October 199). The US Supreme Court
is currently reviewing the constitutional validity of the 1992 Cable Act's mandatory signal carmage requirements
The Company cannot predict the ultimate outcome ~f this litgation. Pending action by the US Supreme Court, the
mandatory broadcast signal cariage requirements remain in effect

Designated Channels. The Communications Act permits franchising authorities o require cable operators to set aside
certain channels for public, educational and governmental access programming. The 1984 Cable Act also requires
a casle system with 36 or more channeis o designate a portion of its channel capacily for commercial leased access
by third parties to provide programming that may compete with services offered by the cable operator. The FCC has
adopted rules regulating: (i) the maximum reasonable rate a cable operator may charge for commercial use of the
designated channel capacity: (ii) the terms and conditions for commercial use of such channels; a~d (iii) the
procedures for the expedited resolution of disputes conceming rates or commercial use of the designated channel
capacity. The US Supreme Count recently held parts of the 1992 Cable Act regulating “indecent”™ programmung on
local access channels (0 be unconstitutional, but upheld the statutory nght of cable operaton (o protubit or limit the
provision of “indecent” programming on commercial leased access channels.

Franchite Procedures. The 1984 Cable Act affirms the right of franchising authonues (state or local, depending on
the practice in individual states) o award one or more franchises within their junsdicuons and prohibins
non-grandiathered cable systems from operating without a franchise in such junsdictions. The 1992 Cable Act
encourages competition with existing cable sysiems by (i) allowing municipalities 1o operate their own cable systems
without franchises; (ii) preventing franchising authonities from granting exclusive franchises or from unreasonably
refusing to award additional franchises covering an existing cable system's service area: and (i) prohibiting {with
limited esceptions) the common ownership of cable systems and co-located MMDS or SMATY systems. In January.
1993, the FCC relaxed its restnctions on ownership of SMATVY systems 1o permil a cable operator 1o acquire
SMATY systems in the operator's existing fmanchise area so long as the programming services provided through the
SMATYV system are offered according to the terms and conditions of the cable operator’s local franchise agreement
The 1996 Telecom Act provides that the cable/SMATY and cable/MMDS cross-ownership rules do not apply in any
franchise arca where the operator faces “effective competition” as dafined by federal law

The Cable Acts also provide that in granting or renewing franchises, local authorities may establish requirements for
cable-related facilities and equipment, but not for video programming or information services other than in broad
categonies. The Cable Acts limit the payment of franchise fees to 5% of revenues denved from cable operations and
permit the cable operator to obtain modification of franchise requiremenis by the franchise authorily or judicial action
if warranted by changed circumstances. The Company's franchises typically provide lor periodic payment of fees
to franchusing authorities of 5% of “revenues” (as defined by each franchise agreement), which fees may be passed
on (o subscribers. The 1996 Telecom Act generally prohibits franchising authorities from (i) imposing requiremenis
in the cable franchising process thal require. prohibil of restrict the provision of telecommunications services by an
operator, {i1) imposing franchise fees on revenues derived by the operator from providing telecommunications
services over ils cable system, or (ili) restricting an operator s use of any type of subscriber equipment of

transmission technology,

The 1984 Cable Act contains r.newal procedures designed to protect incumbent (ranchisees against arbitrary denials
uf renewal The 1992 Cable Act made several changes 1o the renewal process which could make it cavier for a
franchising authority o deny renewal. Moceover, even if the franchise is renewed, the franchising authornity may seck
o impose new and more onerous requirements such as significant upgrades in facilines and services or increased
franchise fees as a condition of renewal. Similarly, if a franchising authority's consent is required for the purchase
of sale of a cable system or franchise. such suthority may attempt to impose more burdensome of onerous franch. e
requirements in connection with & request for such consent. Historically. franchises have been renewed for cabls
uperators that have provided satisfactory services and have complied with the terms of their franchises. The Company
belicves that it has generally met the terms of its franchises and has nrovided quality levels of service. As such, the
Company anticipales that its future franchise renewal prospects generally will be favorable
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Various courls have considered whether franchising authorities have the legal right 1o limit franchise awards to a
single cable operator and to impose cenain substantive franchise requirements (¢ §. access channels, universal service
and other technical requirements). These decisions have been somew™ ~t inconsistent and, until the US Supreme Coun
rules definitively on the scope of cable operators' First Amendment protections, the legality of the franchising process
genenally and of various specific franchise requirements is likely to be in a state of flux

Ownership Limitations. Pursuant 10 the 1992 Cable Act, the FCC adopted rules prescribing national subscriber imits
and limits on the number of channels that can be occupied on a cable sysiem by a video programmer in whuch the
operator has an attributable interest. The effectivencss of these FCC horizontal ownership limits has been stayed
because a federal district count found the sta.utory limitation 10 be unconstitutional An appeal of that decivion has
been consolidated with appeals challenging the FCC's regulatory ownership restnctions and 1 pending The 1994
Telecom Act eliminates the statutory prohibition on thé common ownership, operation or control of a cable system
and 3 television broadcast station in the same service area and directs the FCC to review il broadcast-cable
ownership restrictions to determine if they are necessary in the public interest. Pursuant o the mandate of the 1996
Telecom Act, the FCC eliminaied its regulatory restriction on cross-ownership of cable systems and natonal

broadcasting networks.

LEC Ownership of Cable Systems. The 1996 Telecom Act makes far-reaching changes in the reguiation of LECs that
provide cable services. The new law climinaies federal legal bariers (0 competition in the local telephone and cable
communications businesses, preempts legal barriers lo competition that previously existed in state and local laws ard
regulations, and sets basic standards for relationships between telecommunications providers (sec “The 1996 Telecom
Act”). The 1996 Telecom Act generally limits acquisitons and prohibits certain joint ventures between LECs and
cable operators in the same market. The FCC adopied regulations implementing the 1996 Telecom Act requirement
that LECs open their telephone networks to competition by providing competitors interconnection, access o
unbundled network clements and retail services at wholesale rates. Numerous parties have appeaied these reg ulations
The appeals have been consolidated and will be reviewed by the US Coun of Appeals for the Eighth Circunt, which
has siayed the FCC's pricing and nondiscrimination regulations (see “Wireless Telecommunicauons - Cellular
Telephone Communications - Legislation and Regulation™). The ultimate outcome of these rulemakings. and the
ultimate impact of the 1996 Telecom Act of any final regulations adopted pursuant 1o the new law on the Company
or its businesses cannot be determined at this time.

Pale Attachment. The Communications Act requires the FCC 1o regulate the raies, Lerms and conditicns imposed by
public utilities for cable sysiems' use of utility pole and conduit space unless state authorities can demonstrate that
they adequately regulate pole attachment rates, a3 is the case in cenain states in which the Company operates. In the
absence of state regulation, the FCC adminuters pole atachment rates on a formula basis In some cases, utility
companies have increased pole attachment fees for cable sysiems that have instalied fiber optic cables and that are
using such cables for the distribution of non-video services. The FCC concluded thal, in the absence of state
regulation, it has jurisdiction to determine whether ullity companies have justified their demand for additional rental
fees and that the Communications Act does not permil disparate rates based on the type of service provided over
the equipment attached to the utility's pole. The 1996 Telecom Act and the FCC's implementing regulations modify
the current pole attschment provisions of the Communications Act by immediately permittng cenain providers of
telecommunications services 1o rely upon the protections of the current law and by requiring that utilities provide
cable systems and lelecommunications carriers with nondiscriminalory access lo any pole, conduit or right-of -way
controlled by the utility. Additionally, within two years of enacument of the 1996 Telecom Act, the FCC is required
1o adopt new regulations to govern the charges for pole attac! ments used by companies providing telecommunications
services, including cable operators. These new pole attachment rate regulations will become effective five years aher
enactment of the 1996 Te'ecom Act, and any increase in aitachment rates resulting from the FCC's new regulations
will be phased in equal & iual incremenis over a period of five years beginning on the effective date of the new FCC

rej ulations

Other Statutory Provisions. The 1992 Cable Act, the 1996 Telecom Act and FCC regulauons preclude any satellite
video prograsnmer affiliated with a cable company, of with 8 commeon carrier providing video programming directly
to its subscribers, from favoring an affiliated company over competitors and requires such programmers to <l their
programming to other multichannel video distributors. These provisions limit the ability of program suppliers
affiliated with cable companies or with common camriers providing satellite delivered video programming directly
to their subscribers to offer exclusive programming armangements 1o their affiliates. The Communications Act alse
includes provisions, among others, concerning horizontal and v srucal ownership of cable systems, customer service,




subscriber privacy, marketing practices, equal employment opportunily, obscene or indecent programming. regulation
of technical standards and equipment compatibility

Other FCC Regulations. The FCC has numerous rulemaking proceedings pending that will implement vanous
provisions of the 1996 Telecom Act; it also has adopted regulatons implementing vanous provisions of the 1992
Cable Act and the 1996 Telecom Act that are the subjpect of petitions requesting reconsideration of vanous aspects
of its rulemaking proceedings. In addition to the FCC regulstions noted above, there are other FCC regulations
covering such areas a3 equal employment opportunity, syndicated program exclusivity, network program non.
duplication, registration of cable systems, maintenance of var- s records and public inspection files, microwave
frequency usage, lockbox availability, origination cablecasting and sponsorship idenuficaton, anteana structure
notitficauon, marking and lighting, carriage of local spors broadcast programaung, application of rules governing
political broadcasts, limitations on advertising conlained in non-broadcast children’s programming, consumer
protection and customer service, ownership of home winng, indecent programming. programmer wess to cable
systems. programming agreements, technical standards, consumer electronics equpment compatbility and DBS
impiementation. The FCC has the authority to eaforce its regulations through the imposition of substantial fines, the
issuance of cease and desist orders and/c - the imposition of other adminisirative sanctions, such as the revocauon
of FCC licenses needed to operate certain ransmission facilities often used in connecrion with cable operations

Onther bills and administrative proposals pertaining to cable communications have previously been introduced in
Congress or considered by other governmental bodics over the past several years. It is probable that further attempts
will be made by Congress and ather governmental bodies relating to the regulation of communications services

Copyright. Cable communications systems are subject 10 federzl copyright licensing covening camage of elevision
and radio broadcast signals. In exchange for filing certain reports and contributing a percentage of their revenues to
3 federal copyright royalty pool, cable operators can obtain blanket permission to retransmit copynghied matenal
on broadcast signals. The nature and amount of future payments for broadcast signal carmiage cannot be pred, 1o
at this time. The possible simplification, modification or elimination of the compulsory copynght licznse s the
subject of continuing legislative review. The elimination or substantial modification uf the cable compulsory license
could adversely affect the Company®s ability to obtain suitable programmung and could substantially increase the cont
of programming that remained available (or distribution to the Company s subscribers. The Company cannot predict

the outcome of this legislative activity

Cable operators distribute programming and advertising that use music controlled by the two major music performing
rights organizations, ASCAP and BML In October 1989, the special rate court of the US Distnet Coun for the
Southern District of New York imposed interim rates on the cable industry's use of ASCAP-controlled music. The
same federal district count recenily established a special rate coun for BMUI, BMI and cable industry representatives
recently concluded negotiations for a standard licensing agreement covenng the performance of BMI music contained
in advertising and other information inserted by operatsrs into cable programming and on certain local access and
origination channels carried on cable systems. The Company's settlement with BMI did not have a significant impact
on the Company's financial position, results of operations or liquidity ASCAP and cable indusiry representalives
have met to discuss the development of ¢ standard licensing agreement covering ASCAP-controlled &usic in local
onigination and access channels and pay-per-view programming. Although the Company cannot predict the ultimate
outcome of these industry negotiations or the amount of any license fres 1t may be required to pay for past and future
use of ASCAP-controlled music, it does not believe such license fees will be sigmificant to the Company’s financial

posinon, resulis of operations or liquidity

State and Local Regulation, Because a cable communicalions system uses local streets and rights-of-way, cable
systems are subject (o state and local regulation. typically imposed through the franchising process Cable
communications sysiems generally are operated pursuant to non-exclusive franchises, permits of icenses granted by
a municipality or other state or local government entity. Franchises generally are granted for fixed terms and in many
cases arc terminable if the franchisee fails to comply with material provisions. The terms and conditions of franchises
vary materially from jurisdiction to jurisdiction. Each franchise generally contains provisions governing cable service
rates, franchise fees, franchise term. system construction and maintenance obligations, system channel capacity.
design and technical pe formance, customer service standards, franchise renewal. sale or transfer of the franchise.
termitory of the franchisce, indemnification of the franchising authority. use and occupancy of public streets and types
of cable services provided. A number of states subject cable communications systems to the jurisdiction of centralized
state governmental agencies, some of which impose regulation of a character similar (o that of a public unlity
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Attempts in other states (o regulate cable communications sysiems are continuing and can be expected o increase
To date, those states in which the Company operates that have enacted such state level regulation are Connecticut.
New Jersey and Delaware. State and local franchising jurisdiction is not unlimited, however. and musl be ensrcised
consistently with federal law. The 1992 Cable Act immunizes franclusing authoritics from monetary damage wwards
arising from regulation of cable systems of decisions made on franchise grants, renewals, ransfers and amendments.

The foregoing does not purport to describe all present and proposed federal, state, and tocal regulations and legisla-
+ on affecting the cable industry. Other existing federa! regulations, copyright licensing. and. in many Junsdictions,
state and local franchise requirements, are currzatly the subject of judicial procecdings, legislative heanngs and
administrative proposals which could change. in varying degrees, the manner in which cable communicabons sysicms
operate. Neither the outcome of these proceedings nor their impact upoa the cable communications industry of the
Company can be predicted at this time.

UK Regulation. The operation of a cable television/telephony system in the UK s regulated under both the
Broadcasting Act 1990 (the “Broadcasting Act”) (which replaced the Cable and Broadcasting Act 1984 ithe "UK
Csbie Act™)) and the Telecommunications Act 1984 (the “Telecommunications Aci”). The operator of a
cable/iclephony franchise covering over 1.000 homes must hold two principal licenses: (i) » license (a “cable
relevision license™) issued in the past under the UK Cable Act or since 1990 under the Broad asting Act. which
allows the operator 1o provide cable television services in the franchise arca, and (i) & elecommunications license
issued under the Telecommunications Act, which allows the operator 1o operale and use the physical network
necessary to provide cable iclevision and \elecommunications services. The Independent Television Commissics
("ITC™) is responsible for the licensing and regulation of cable wlevision. The Department of Trade and Industry
("DTI") is responsible for issuing. and the Office of Telecommunications ("OFTEL") is responsible for segulating
the hui.d:nu!‘.l.hcMmunicuinmIimm.lnlddiﬁon.uwummmdtumﬂmmumm‘#iu-
less Telegraphy Acts of 1949-67 for the use of microwave distribution systems  Any system covering 1.000 homes
or less requires a telecommunications licznse but not 2 cable television license, and a system :hat covers only one
building or two adjacent buildings can operate pursuant to an existing general telecommunications license

The 1996 Broadcasting Act (the “1996 Act”) became law in July 1996, The 1996 Act amends the Broadcasting Acl
and makes provision for the broadcasting in digital form of 1elevision and sound program services and broadcasting
in digital form on television, The 1996 Act also addresses nghts 1o televise sporting or other events of nauonal
interest. In addition, cable operators must comply with cnd are entitled 1o tie benefits of the New Roads and Sueet
Works Act 1991, the principal benefit of which s to allow cable operators to “piggy back” their construction on that
of local utilities. However, the aggressive build schedules followed by the UK Operating Companies make wailing
for local utiliies 1o undertake construclics. impractical,

The cable television licenses held by the relevant subsidiaries of the UK Operating Companies were issued under
the UK Cable Act for 15-year periods. The majority of the UK Operating Companies’ cable television licenses have
heen extended 1o run for 23 years and arc scheduled to expire beginning in late 2012 The telecommunications
licenses held by these subsidiaries of the UK Operating Companies are for 13-year periods and are scheduled to
expire beginning in late 2012

ONLINE SERVICES

In December 1996, the Company began marketing high-speed cable modem services in arcas served by two af s
cable systems. High-speed cahble modems are capable of providing access 1o online information, including the
Internet. at much faste* speeds than that of conventional of Integrated Service Digiial Network ("1SDN") modems.
In August 1996, the _ompany invested in the At Home Corporation (" @Home™], which offers a network thal
distributes high-speed interactive content over the cable indusiry’s hybrid-fiber coaxial distribution architecture The
Company's @Home package includes a high-speed cable modem; 24.hour-a-day unlimiled access to the Inlemet.
electronic mail and chat; an Internet guide designed by @Home, featuring a menu of local community content. (o
addition (o the vast Internet content already available. @Home is owned by the Company, TCI, Cox and Kleiner
Perkins Caufield & Byers. The Company expects (o cxpand the marketing of such services in selecied cable sysiems
during 1997, The Company anticipates that competition in the online services area will be significant Jompelinors
in this area include LECs, long distance camiers and others, many of whom have more substantial resources than

the Company.




WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS

The Company’s wireless telecommunications operations primanly coasist of the Company’s cellular elephone
communications operations. The Company's other wircless telecommunications businesses includes ity DBS
operations, Including the Company's investment in Pnmestar (see "Wired Telecommunications - Cable
Communications - Competition~), and its intcrest in Sprint Spectrum, which has acquired 29 PCS licenses and is in
the process of developing operations to provide telecommunications services (see “General Developments of Business
- Sprint Spectrum”). A subsidiary of the Company also was the high bidder on twelve |0-MHz PCS licenses in an
auction conducted by the FCC completed in fanuary 1997. In addition. the Company, Luough a majonty owned and
consolidated subsidiary, provides directory assistance and other information services to users of wireless telephones
in a number of domestic markets.

CELLULAR TELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS
General

The Company is engaged in the development. management and operation of cellular telephone communications
syslems in Vanous service areas pursuant to licenses granted by the FCC. Each service area is divided into segments
teferred to as “cells” equipped with a receiver, signaling equipment and a low-power transmitter. The use of low-
power transmitters and the placement of cells close 10 one another permits re-use of frequencies, thus substantially
increasing the volume of calls capable of being handled simultancously over the number handled by prior generation
sylsnrru..Euh::ﬂhulmmpn:ﬁllrmﬁn;ﬁmmmmmqumbu.ﬂullulu
telephone system includes one or more computerized central switching facilities known as mobile switching centers
{*“MSC=) which control the automatic tranafer of calls, coordinate calls to and from cellular telephones and connect
calls to the LEC or to an interexchange carrier. An MSC also records information on system usage and subscriber

statistics.

Each cell's facilities monitor the streagth of the signal returned from the subscriber’s cellular telephone When the
signal strength declines to a predetermined level and the wransmission swength is greaier at another cell in or
interconnected with the system, the MSC automatically and instantaneously passes the mobile user's call in progress
to the other cell without disconnecting the call ("hand off™). [nterconnection agreements between cellular telephone
system operators and various LECs and interexchange carriers establish the manner in which the cellular telephone
system integrates with other telecommunications syslema.

As required by the FCC, all cellular telephones are designed for compatibility with cellular systems in all markets
within the US so that a cellular ielephone may be used wherever cellular service is available. Each cellular telephone
syitem in the US uses one of two groups of chaanels, termed “Block A" and “Block B.” which the FCC has allotted
for cellular service. Minor adjustments to cellular telephones may be required to enable the subscnber to change frum
a cellular system on one frequency block to a cellular system on the other frequency block.

While most MSCs process information digitally, most radio transmission of cellular telephone calls is dooe on an
analog basis. Digital transmission of cellular telephone calls offers advantages, including larger system capacity and
the potential for lower incremental costs for additional subscribers. The FCC allows camers 1o provide digital service
and requires cellular carriers 10 provide analog service. The Company's implementation of digital radio technology
is expected to commence In 1997. It is anticipated Uit a substanual portion of increased capacity for subsequent
traffic and subscriber growth will be accommodated using the lower cost digital technology.

The Company pruvides services to ita cellular telephone subscnbers similar 1o thase provided by conventional
landline telephone systems, including custom calling features such as call forwarding. call waiting. conference calling.

directory assistance and voice mail. The Company is responsible for the quality, pricing and packaging of cellular
telephone service for each of the systems it owns or controls

Reciprocal agreements among cellular telephone system operators allow their respective subscnibens (“roamen”) o
place and receive calls in most service areas throughout the country. Roamers are charged rates which are genenlly
at a premium to the regular service rate. In recent years, cellular carriers have experienced increased friud associsted
with roamer service, including Electronic Serial Number ("ESN”) cloning. The Company and other carriers have
implemented a number of features which have decreased the incidents of fraudulent use of their systems. Among
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these are Personal ldentification Numbers ("PINs~), which are required 1o be used by a majonty of the Company’s
customers, and the Company's Security Zone feature which restricts customer usage outside of the Company’s

SECVICT arcas.
In addition, the Company has implemented authentication * 1 radiofrequency ("RF") fingerprintin *~chnologies

which associate ESN/mobile number combinations with parucular cellular telephone units The use of digil radio
technology also purporiedly will make it more difficult to commit cellular fraud However, fraudulent use of the

Company's systems remains a significant concem

Company's Systems

The table below sets forth summary inf rmation regarding the total populauon ("Pops”) in the markets served by the
Company's systems by Metropolitan Statistical Asea (“MSA") and Rural Service Area ("RSA”) as of December 31,

1996 (in thousands):

Markel Owpership Pops (1) MNet Pops

MSAx
Atlantic City, NJ 971% 313 123
Aurora-Elgin, IL 2% 48 9
Jollet, IL B4% 16 30
Long Branch, NJ 100% 1 M1
New Brunswick, NJ 100%: 703 702
Philadelphia, PA 100% 4,804 4,894
Trenton, NJ BS% kx| 281
Vineland, NJ 9% 139 132
Wilmington, DE 100% 618 618
7,691 7.611

RSAs
Ocean County, NJ 100% 471 471
Kent and Sussex, DE S0% 257 129
728 B0

(1) Source: 1997 Rand McNally Commercial Atlas & Marketing Guide

As of December 31, 1996, the Company’s consolidated cellular telephone business had 762,000 subscribers in the
markets listed above.

Competition

The FCC generally grants two licenses to operate cellular telephone sysiems in each market One of the two licenses
~as initially awarded to a company or group affiliated with the local landline telephone camers in the market (the
“Wireline™ license), and the other license was initially awarded 1o a company, individual, or group not affiliated with
any landline telephone carrier (the "Non-Wireline™ license). The Company's systems are all Non-Wircline systems
and compete directly with the Wireline licensee in es-h markel in aftracting and retaining cellular 1elephone
customers and dealers. The Wireline licensec in the Company's principal markets i Cellco Partnership, a joint
venture between Bell Atlantic Mobile Systems, Inc. and NYNEX Mobile Communications C= The Company’s
principal Wireline comy titor has & larger coverage area and may have access to more substantal financial resources
than the Company.

In recent years, new mobile telecommunications service providers have entered the market and created additional
competition in the wireless ielecommunications business. Many of such providers have access 10 substantial ~aoital
resources and operate, o through affilistes operate, cellular telephone sysiemi. bringing significant wireless
experience 1o the new marketplace. Accordingly, while there are only two cellular providens licensed in & given ared.
new competitors continue to emerge utilizing different frequencies and new technologies Competition between
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wireless operators in each market is principally on the basis of services and enhancements offered. technical quality
of the system, quality and responsiveness of customer service, price and coverage area

The most prominent new providers are the PCS operators. PCS 1s u . to describe 3 vanety of digital, wireless
communications systems currenily primarily suited for use in densely populated areas. At the power levels thai the
FCC’s rules now provide, each cell of a PCS system would have more limited coverage than a cell in a cellular
telephune system. The FCC has allocated spectrum and adopted rules for both narrow and broadband PCS services.
In 1994, the FCC completed a spectrum auction for nation'ide nasrowband PCS licenses, undertook the fint regional
narrowband PCS auction, and began the first auction of broadband PCS spectrum (see “Deneral Developments of
Business - Sprint Spectrum”). All of the 30-MH.. Major Trading Area ("MTA") licenses for PCS were issued by June
1995 and PCS licensees are required to coastruct their networks to be capable of - -enng one third of their service
area population within five years of the date of licensing. Winners in the Company’s Philadelphia markets were
AT&T Wireless Services, Inc. and PhillieCo, L.P., an affiliate of Sprint Spectrum. Broadband PCS service likely
will become a direct competitor in cellular service. [n September 1996, the FCC granted. through a bidding process,
an addinonal 30-MHz Basic Trading Area ("BTA") PCS license. designated for license to small businesses, rural
telephane companies and other entreprencurs. Additional auctions for 10-MHz blocks of PCS spectrum (including
licenses designated for small busincsses) were concluded in January 1997 A wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company was the high bidder on twelve 10-MHz licenses covenng the Philadelphia MTA and the Allentown BTA.
with a bid of $17.5 million for these licenses,

Cellular telephone sysiems, including the Company’s sysiems, also face actual or potential compeution from other
current and developing technologies. Specialized Mobile Radio ("SMR”) systems, such as those used by lasicabs,
a5 well as other forms of mobile communications service, may provide competition in certan markets, SMR systems
are permitted by FCC rules 1o be interconnected to the public swiiched ielephone network and are significantly less
eapensive 1o build and operate than cellular telephone systems. SMR systems are. however, licensed to operate on
substantially fewer channels per system than cellular telephone systems and currently lack cellular’s ability to expand
capacity through frequency re-use by using many low-power transmitters and to hand-olf calls. Nextel Commu-
nications, Inc., in which the Company holds an equity interest. has begun to implement 1ts proposal to use its
available SMR spectrum in various metropolitan areas more efficiently to increase capacity and (o provide a broad
range of mobile radio communications services. This proposal, known as enhanced SMR service, could provide
additional competition to existing cellular carriers. including the Company. [n 1994, the FCC decided 1o license SMR
systems in the 800-MHz bands for wide-area use, thus increasing potential competition with cellular. The FCC has
also decided to license SMR spectium in contiguous blocks via the competitive bidding process

One-way paging or beeper services that [Lature voice message, data services and tones are also available in the
Company’s markews. These services may provide adequate capacity and sufficient mobile capabilities for some
potential cellular subscribers, thus providing additional competition to the Company's systems.

The FCC requires cellular licensees to provide service 1o resellers of cellular service which purchase cellular service
from licensees, usually in the form of blocky of numbers, then resell the service 10 the public Thus, a reseller may
be both a customer and a competitor of a licensed cellular operator The FCC curreatly 13 secking comment on
whether resellers should be permitted to install separate switching facilities in cellular sysiems, although it has
tentatively concluded not 1o require such interconnections. The FCC 15 also considering whether resellers should

receive direct assignments of telephone numbers from LECs

It is likely that the FCC will offer additional spectrum for wireless mobile licenses in the future. Spectrum in the
“Wireless Communicaions Service™ is 1o be aucuoned in Apnl 1997 Applicants also have recel=d and others are
seeking FCC authoriz .ion to construct and operate global satellite networks to provide domestic and international
mobile communications services from geostationary and low earth orbit satellites. In addition. the Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act of 1993 (*1993 Budget Act™) provided., among other thingy. for the release of I00-MHz of Federal
government spectrum for commercial use over a fifieen year peniod. These developmenis and further technological
advances may make available other aliernatives 1o cellular service thereby creating additional sources of competition




jslation

FCC Regulation. The FCC regulates the licensing. construction, operation and scquisition of cellular telephone
systems pursuant to the Communications Act For licensing purposes, the FCC divided the US into separate markets
106 MSAs and 428 RSAs. In each market, the allocated cellular fr--uencies are divided into two blocks: Block A,
initially awarded for wtilization by Non-Wireline entitics such as e Company, and Block B. initally awa:ded for
wtilization by affilistes of local exchange Wireline telephone companies. There is no technical or operstional
difference between Wireline and Non-Wireline systems other than different frequencies

Under the Communications Act, no party may transfe- control of of assign 3 cellular license without first obtaining
FCC consent. FOC rules (i) prohibit an entity controlling one system in a market from holding any interest in the
competing cellular system in the market anc (i) prohibit an entity from holding non-controlling interests in more
than one system in any market. if the common ownership inlerests present anti-compeutive concerns under FCC
policies. Cellular radio licenses generally expire on October | of the tenth year following grant of the license in the
particular market and are renewable for periods of ten years upon application to the FCC. Licenses may be revoked
for cause and license renewal applications denied if the FCC determines that a renewal would not serve the public
interest. FCC rules provide that competing renewal applications for cellular licenses will be considered in
comparative hearings, and establish the qualifications for competing applications and the standards to be applied in
such hearings. Under current policies, the FCC will grant incumbeat cellular licensees a “rencwal expectancy” if the
licensee has provided substantial service to the public, substantially complied with applicable FCC rules and policics
and the Communications Act and is otherwise qualified to hold an FCC license. The FCC has granted renewal of
the Company's licenses for the Philadelphia, PA, Wilmington, DE and New Brunswick and Long Branch. NJ M5As
The Company’s license for the Trenton, NJ MSA expires in October 1997. The balance of the Company’s licenses
expire from 1998 through 2006,

The FCC regulates the ability of cellular operators 10 bundle the provision of service with hardware, the resale of
cellular service by third panties and the coordination of frequency usage with other cellular licensees. The FCC also
regulates the height and power of base station transmitting facilities and signal emissions in the cellular system.
Cellular systems also are subject t* Tederal Aviation Administration and FCC regulations concerming the siing,
construction, marking and lighting u cellular transmiticr towers and antennac. In addition, the FCC also regulates

the employment practices of cellular operators

The Communications Act currently restricts foreign ownership or control over =ommercial mobile radio licenses,
which include cellular radio service licenses. The FCC recently decided 1o consider the opportunities that other
nations provide to US companies in their communications industries a1 a factor in deciding whether 1o permut higher
levels of indirect foreign ownership in companies controlling common camier and cenain other radio licenses The
1996 Telecom Act relaxes these restniction. by eliminating the statutory provigions restncting foreign officers and
directors in licensees and their parent corporations. In February 1997, the US government entered into 8 World Trade
Organization agreement with respect 1o telecommunications. Upon its effectiveness, the agreement will require the
US, among other things, to afford "national” treatment to foreign investors seeking indirect ownership of commercial
maobile radio service ("CMRS") licenses in the US. These changes may permil additional foreign invesiment and
paruicipation in the US wircless marketplace and therefore may enhance competition

Allegations of harmful effects from the use of hand-held cellular phones have caused the cellular industry 1o fund
additional research to review and update previous studies concerning the safety of the emissions of electromagnenic
energy from cellular phones. In August 1996, however, the FCC adopted new standards for evaluating the exlent to
which wireless facilities will expose both employees and th= public 10 RF radiation At that time, the FCC determined
that state and local regulation of RF radiation from facilities used to provide “personal wireless services,” including
cellular and PCS, is preempted to the extent the facilities comply with the FCC's Rl eaposure limits

The FCC also requires LECs in each market 1o offer reasonable terms and facilives for the intercannection of both
cellular telephone systems in that market to the LECs’ landline network, Cellular telephone companies affiliated with
the LEC are required 10 disclose how their systems will interconnect with the landline neiwork. The hicenses not
affiliated with the LEC has the right to interconnect with the landline network in & manner no less favorable than
that of the licensee affiliated with the LEC. In addition, the licensee not affiliated with the LEC may. st its ¢scretion,
request reasonable interconnection arangements that are differen: than those provided to the affilisied licensee in
{hat market, and the LEC must negotiste such requests in good faith The FCC reiierated s posilion on
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interconnection 1ssues in a declaratory ruling which clanfied that ! ECs are expected to provide, within a rexsonable
time, the agreed-upon form of interconnection. In June 1996, the FCC adopted a national regulatory framework for
implementing the local competition provisions of the 1996 Telecom Act. including adopton of rules delineating
interconnection obligations of incumbent LECs ("ILECs™), unbundling requirements for ILEC network clements,
requirements for access 1o Jocal rights-of-way, dialing parity and telep* ~ne numbering, and requirements for resale
of and non-discriminatory access to ILEC services. [n many instances, the FCC left the task of implementing the
FCC's regulatory standards to the individual states. Numerous LECs have appealed the FCC's decisions and a
judicial determination of the legality of the FCC's interconnection rules is pending at the US Court of Appeals for
the Eighth Circuit, which has stayed certain portons of the FCC's new regulations concerning ILEC pnicing ang
nondiscrimination obligations.

Notwithstanding the federal court stay of certain FCC interconnection regulations, a subsidiary of the Company has
renegotiated its interconnection contracts with Bell Atantic pursuant to the 1996 Telecom Act The agreements,
covering Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Delaware and Maryland, provide for the reciprocal transport and termination
of CMRS traffic by Bell Atlantic and the Company at substantially reduced rates, These agreements have been
submitted 1o each of the four stai= public utility commissions for therr approval, and have been approved in three
of such states. Because the terms of these agreements, including pncing, are similar 1o agreements already approved
by those states, the Company expects lo receive regulatory approval by the remaining public utility commission
without substantial modification.

To date, the FCC has undenaken significant efforts 10 reconsider the regulation of CMRS providers in the wake of
competitive developments in the telecommunications marketplace. For instance, in June 1996, the FCC eliminated
the cellular/PCS cross-ownership rule in favor of a single, generally applicable, CMRS spectum cap rule. Tle
change permits cellular providers w hold atributable interests in 20-MHz of PCS spectrum (e g two 10-MHz
licenses) in areas where there is significant service area overlap. The FCC is also considering whether a!l CMRS
providers should provide interconnection to all other CMRS providers. The FCC recently inutiated a rulemaking to
establish new federal universal service mechanisms, The proceeding will determine the extent to which cellular
operators and other wireless and wireline ielecommunications service providers will be required to conmbute to state
andl federal universal service funds, as well as their ability to draw universal service support. The FCC also ininated
a rulemaking to reform its system of interstate access charges to make it compatible with the 1996 Telecom Act and
with federal and state actions to cpen local networks to competition, The new rules will establish a transition to an
access charge structure that more closely reflects the economic costs of accessing landline networks for the
termination of long distance calls. Further, the FCC is considering new rules to govern how customer proprietary
network informauon ("CPNI") may be used by telecommunications camiers, including the BOCs, in marketing a
broad range of telecommunications services to their customers, and the customers of affiliated companies. Resolution
of the issues raised in this proceeding mav affect the costs of providing cellular service and the way in which the
Company conducts its business. However, the Company does not anticipate that resolution of these issues will result
in 2 uignificant adverse impact on its financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

Finally, the 1996 Telecom Act relieves BOC-affiliated cellular providers of their equal access obligations. As such.
BOC-affiliated carriers are afforded greater Mexibility in contracting with interexchange camers for the provisi
of long distance services. Prior o the legislative change, cellular systems affilisted with the BOCs were required 1o
offer equal access to inlerexchange camers and those affiliated with AT&T volunianly provided equal access
Nevertheless, the FCC retains authority to require all CMRS operatons to provide unblocked aucess through the use
of other mechanisms if customers are being denied access to the telephone toll service providers of thewr chowce, and
if such denial is contrary to the public interest.

State Regularion and Local Approvals. Except for the State of lllinois, the states in which the Company presently
operates currently ¢ not regulate cellular telephone service. In the 1993 Budget Act, Congress gave the FCC the
authority to preempt siates from regulating rates or entry into CMRS. including cellular. In the CMRS order,
described above, the FCC preempted the states and established a procedure for states 10 petition the FCC for
authority 1o regulate rates and entry into CMRS. The FCC, 1o date, has denied all state petitions to regulate the rates

charged by CMRS providen.

The scope of the allowable level of state regulation of CMRS, however, remains unclear. The 1993 Budget Act does
not identily the "other lerms and conditons” of CMRS service that can be regulated by the states. loreoser, the
extert to which states may regulate intrastate LEC-CMRS interconnection remains unresolved The reso'ution of this




issue will impact the extent 1o which cellular providers will be subject to state regulation of CMRS interconnection
1o the LECs. The siting of cells also remains tubject to state and local jurisdiction although petitions secking
clarification of states’ siting authority a'e currently pending at the FCC.

DBS O

Primestar, in which the Company holds an equity interest (see “Description of the Company’s Businesses « Cable
Communications - Competition”). provides programming and marketing support 1o its pariners. The Company is also
4 franchisee of the Primestar DBS service, which is provided to customers via medium-power cOMMUMICALons
«atellite 1o leased HSDs of approximately three feet in diameter. Through its DBS operations. the Company provided
service 1o approximately 121,000 Primestar subscribers as of December 31, 1996.

CONTENT

Content consists primarily of ihe Company's 57% ownership inierest in QVC, Inc. and ity subsidianes ("QvC)
which is consolidated with and managed by the Company. In addition, Comcast Content and Communication
Corporation ("C37) is engaged in the development of content in four distinct areas: development and production of
programming for the Company and other media outlets; enhancement of existing and creation of new disiribution
channels; expansion of transactional services; and acquisitions of programming and media related companics, In the
programming seclor, €3 assists the Company with its programming investments which include E! Entenainment (see
“General Developments of Business - E! Enterainment”), Viewer's Choice, The Golf Channel. Speedvision, Outdoor
Life. Music Choice, Lightspan and the Sunshine Network.

ELECTRONIC RETAILING

General

The Company provides electronic retailing services through QVC. 2 domestic and international peneral merchandise
retailer. Through its merchandise-focused television programs, QVC sells a wide vanety of products directly o
consumers. The products are described and demonstrated by program hosts and orders are placed directly with QVC
by viewers who call a toll-free telephone number. QVC ielevision programming is produced at its facilities in
Pennsylvania and i3 distributed nationally via satellite o affiliated local cable system operators and other
multichannel video programming providers ("Program Camers™) wha have entered into camage agreements (the
- Affiliation Agreements”) with QVC and who retransmil QVC programming o their subscnbers.

gQve Services

Products, QVC sells a vanety of consumer products an. accessories including jewelry, apparel and Bocessorics
housewares, collectibles, electronics. toys and cosmetics, QVC obtains products from domestic and foreign
manufacturers and wholesalers and is ofien able 10 make purchases on favorable terms based on the volume of the
transactions. QVC intends to continue introducing new products and product lines. QVC is not dependent upon any
one particular supplier for any significant portion of its inventory.

Process. Viewers place orders to purchase merchandise by calling a wll-free telephone number QVC uses automalic
call distributing equipment to distribute calls to its operatore The majority of all peyments for purchases are made
with a major credit card or QVC's private label credit card. The accounts receivable from QVC's private label credit
card program are puchased (with recourse) and serviced by an unrelated third pany. QVC's policy 15 1o shup
merchandise prompt  from its distribution centers. typically within 24 hours afier receipt of an order. QVC offers
a rewurn policy which permits customers 1o return within 30 days any merchandise purchased from QVC for & full

refund of the purchase price and original shipping charges.

Primary Channel, QYC's main channel (the “Primary Channel”). Is transmitted live 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,
to approximately 54 million cable television homes and on a pan-time basis (o spproaimately two million sdditional
cable television homes. In addition, the Primary Channel can be received by approaimately five millicn HSD users
The QVC program schedule consists of one-hour and multi-hout program segments, Each progiam segment has a
theme devoted 1o a paricular calcgory of product or lifestyle. Erom time 1o ume, QVC features special program
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segments devoted to merchandise associated with 3 partcular celebrity, evenl, geographical region of seasonal
interest.

Q2°QVC’s secondary channel ("Q27) broadcasts 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 10 approximately nine millio. 2able
television homes and on a pant-time basis to approximately two million additional cable television homes. In addition,
the Q2 service can be received by approximately four million HSD users. In the ~ =3t half of 1996, the format of Q2
programmung was changed to become a faster-paced, news-like format, combining live hosts and edited tape of top

products and stories from the Primary Channel,

@VC UK. In October 1993, QVC launched an electronic retailing program service in the UK ("QVC--The Shopping
Channcl”) through a joint venture agreement with British Sky Broadcasting Limited. This service cumently reaches
over five million cable television and HSD-served hom 3 in the UK.

QVC Germany. In December 1996, QVC launched an electronic retailing programming service in Germany. The
service currently reaches over four million cable television and HSD-served homes in Germany

iQVC. In December 1995, QVC launched its interactive shopping service (“iQVC™) on The Microsoft Network
("MS5N7), Microsoft Corporation’s on-line service. In 1996, iQVC was also made available through the Internet. The
iIQVC service offers a diverse array of merchandise, available on-line, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

QVL Transmi gign

The QVC signal is transmitted via two exclusive, protected, non-preemptible transponders on communications
satellites. Each communications satellite has a number of separate transponders. ‘Protected’ status means that, in the
event of transpander failure, QVC's signal will be transferred to a spare transponder or, if none is available, to a
preemptible transponder located on the same satellite or, in certain cases, to a transponder on another satellite owned
by the same lessor if one is available at the time of the failure. 'Non-preemptible’ status means tha the transponder
cannot be preempied in favor of a user of a protected’ transponder that has failed. QVC has never had an
interruption in programming due 1o transponder failure and believes that because it has the exclusive use of two
protected, non-preemptible transponders, such interruption is unlikely to occur. There can be no assurance, however,
that there will not be an interruption of termination of sawellite transmission due to transponder failure. Such
interruption or termination could have a material adverse effect on QVC.

Program Carriers

QVC has entered into Affiliation Agreements with Program Carriers to carry its programming. There are generally
no additional charges to the subscribers for distr.Lution of QVC. In return for carrying QVC, each Program Carrier
receives an allocated portion, based upon market share, of five percent of the net sales of merchandise sold w0
customess located in the Program Carier's service area. The terms of most Affiliation Agreements are automatically
renewable for one-year terms unless terminated by either party on at least 90 days notice prior 1o the end of the term,
Affiliation Agreements covering most of QVC's cable television homes can be terminated in the sixth year of their
respective terms by the Program Carrier unless the Program Casvier eams a specified minimum level of sales
commissions. QVC's sales are currently at levels that meet such minimum requirements. The Affiliation Agreements
pravide fot the Program Carrier to broadcast commercials regarding QVC on other channels and to distnibute QVC's
advenising matenal to subscribers. As of December 11, 1996, approximately 3J0% of the total homes reached by
QVC were attributable 1o QVC’s Affiliation Agreements with the Company and TC. the indirect owner of the
minority interest in QVC, and their respective subsidiaries.

Renewal of these Affilis on Agreements on favorable terms is dependent upon QVC's ability 1o negotiate
successfully with Prograr, Carriers. QVC competes for cable channels with competitive programming. as well as
aliemative programming supplied by a variety of other well-established sources, including news, public affairs,
enlertainment and sports programmers. QVC's business is highly dependent on its affillation with Program Carriers
for the transmission of QVC programming. The loss of a significant number of cable television homes because of
termination or non-renewal of Affiliation Agreements would have 3 material adverse effect on QVC. To induce
Program Carmiers to enter into or extend Affiliation Agreements or 1o increase the number of cable television homes
under existing Affiliation Agreements. QVC has developed other incentive programs, including various forms of
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marketing. launch and equipment purchase suppor. QVC will continue to recruit additional Program Cammers and
seek to enlarge ils audience.

Legislation and E:ﬂ]yg' n

The FCC does not directly regulate the content or transmission of programming services like those offered by QVC
The FCC does, however, exercise regulatory authority over the sateliites and uplink faciliies which transmil
programming services such as those provided by QVC. The FCC has gr* -1ed, subject to periodic reviews, permanent
licenses to QVC for its uplink facilities (and for backup equipment of cenain of these facilities) at sufficient power
levels for transmission of QVC. Regaraing the satellites from which QVC obtains transponder capacity, the IcC
presen'ly exercises licensing authority but does not regulate the rales, terms of conditions of service provided by
these facilities. Pursuant 10 it residual statutory authority, the FCC could. however, alter the regulatory obligations
applicable to satellite service providers.

Competition

QVC operates in 3 highly competitive environment. As a general merchandise retailer, QVC competes for consumer
cxpenditures and interest with the entire retail industry, including depariment. discount, warchouse and specialty
<tores, mail order and other direwi sellers, shopping center and mall tenants and conventional free-standing siores,
many of which are connected in chain or franchise sysiems. On television, it is also in competition with other
satellite-transmitted programs for channel space and viewer loyalty. QVC believes that, at the present time, most
Program Carriers are not willing to devote more than two channels to ielevised shopping and may allocate only one
until digital compression i3 utilized on & large-scale basis several years in the future, Many sysiems have limited
channel capacity and may be precluded from adding any new Programs al the present time. The developmeat and
utilization of digital compression is expected to provide Program Carriers with greater channel capacity thereby
increasing the opportunity for QVC. in addition to other home shopping programs, to be distributed on additional

channels.

Seasonality

QVC's business is seasonal in nature, with its major selling season during the last quarter of the calendar year Net
revenue for the fourth quaner of the year ended December 31. 1996 accounted for 30% of QVC's annual net sales
from clectronic retailing.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 1996, the Company had 16,400 employees. excluding employees in managed operations. Of
these employees, 7.700 were associated with domestic cable communications, $,.500 were associated with electronic
rewailing and 1,500 were associated with cellular telephone communications. The Company belicves that s

relationships with its employees are goc!

Domestic Cable Communications

The principal physical assets of a cable communications system consist of a central receiving apparatus, distribution
cables. converters, regional customer service call centers and local business offices, The Company owns or leases
the receiving and distribution equipment of each system and owns or leases parcels of real propeny for the receiving
sites, regional customer service call centers and local business offices The physical components of cable
communicalions sysiems fequire mainienance and periodic upgrading and rebuilding 1o keep pace with echnological
advances. A significant number of the Company’s sysems will be upgraded o rebuilt over the next several years

Cellular Communt Hons

The principal physical assets of a cellular ielephone communications system include cell sites and central swiiching
equipment. The Company primarily leases its sites used for its transmission [acilities. retail stores and iU
administrative offices. The physical components of a cellular telephone communicaions SysEm require mal nignance
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and upgrading 1o keep pace with technological advances. It is anticipated that digital capability will be added to the
Company's system beginning in 1997.
Electronic Retailing

The principal physical assets of the Company’s cleconic retailing operations consist of television studios,
telecommunications centers, local business offices and va us product warchouses and distribution centers. The
Company, through QVC, owns the majority of these assets. The physical components of elecoronic retuling
operations require maintenarce and penodic upgrading and rebuilding to keep pace with technological advances
QVC's warehousing and distribution facilities will be upgraded or rebuilt over the next several yeass,

The Company’s managemeni believes that suostantially all of its physical ass~ts are in good operating condiuon.

ITEM3  LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
The Company is not pay to litigation which, in the opinion of the Company's management, will have a matenal
adverse effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or Liquidity.

[TEM4  SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

At a Special Meeting of Sharcholders on November 7, 1596, the shareholders approved the following proposal.
To issue Comcast Class A Special Common Stock in the Merger of The E.W. Senpps Company with and i3l0
the Company.

Against Abstain
Class A 21,215,706 90,737 48,151
Class B 131,793,750

MEM4A EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The current term of office of each of the officers expires at the first meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Company following the next Annual Meeting of Shareholders, presently scheduled to be held in June 1997, or a3
soon thereafter as each of their successors is duly elected and qualified

The following table sets forth certain information concerning the principal executive officers of the Company,
including their ages, positions and tenure as of February |. 19T

Officer

N Ass 5i Position with the C

Ralph ). Roberts 76 1969 Chairman of the Board of Chrectors;
Director

Jullan A. Brodsky 63 1969 Vice Charrman of the Board of
Directors; Director

Brian L. Roberts LY 1986 President; Director

Lawrence S. Smith 49 1988 Executive Vice President

John R. Alchin 48 1990 Senior Yice President, Treasurer

Stanley L. ‘Wang 56 1981 Senior Yice Preswdent, General
Counsel, Secrewry
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WJ.MWM#IMMWﬂMWHMQIMWF for more than
five years. Mr. MmmmliDﬁumdﬁmﬂw.mvm;-hﬁummm
company ("Sural”), the Company's lasgest shareholder, for more than five years. Mr. Roberts devotes a major poruon
of his time 1o the business and affairs of the Company As of December 11, 1996, the shares of the Company owned
by Sural constitute 80.6% of the voting power of the two classes of the Company's voting common stock combined.
Mr. Roberts currently has voting control of Sural. Mr. Roberts ¢ also a Director of Comcast UK Cable Pantners

Limited and Storer Communications, Inc.

!uliuh.ﬂrodnk:rhumwdulDhmund?iuﬂhﬂnmdhnwdotmmimhrmmmﬁwm
Mr. Brodsky pﬂmﬁymuumemmu&lDirmnrnlSunl. Mr. Brodsky devotes a major poruon of his
time to the business and affairs of the Company. Mr. Brodsky is also a Director of Comcast UK Cable Partnery
Limited, Storer Communications, Inc. and RBB Fund, Inc

Hri.lnl..llnbuuhnwnhnidmlutm&mpmymdu:mw!mm:mﬁv:r:m Mr. Roberts
presently unuumPmuwudlDirmmurSmI.Hr.Robuudnm-mﬂpummnFM;umu:th:
business and affairs of the Company, Mr. Roberts is also a Director of Telepont Communications Group, Inc.,
Com ast UK Cable Partners Limited and Storer C: amunications, Inc. He is a son of Ralph | Roberu.

hmms.smmmmdhmniu\ﬁuﬁmdmﬂmw; in December 1995 Prior to that ume, Mr
Snﬂmmndu&uiwﬂuﬁﬂiﬂtmofﬁwr:mmy for more than five years. Mr. Smita is the Principal
Accounting Officer of the Company. Mr. Smith is a Director of Teleport Communications Group, Inc. and Comcast
UK Cable Partners Limited and is a Partnership Board Representative of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P.

John R AWHMMHTWMMH¥MMIMowmriu'nmuun:‘.t-:yr.m.
Mr Alchin is the Principal Financial Officer of the Company. Mr. Alchin is a Director of Comcast UK Cable

Partners Limited.

Stanley L. Wang has served as Senlor Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel of the Company for more than
five years. Mr. Wang is a Director of Storer Communications, Inc
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The Class A Special Common Stock and Class A Common Steck of the Company are traded in the over-the -counter
market and are included on Nasdaq under the symbols CMCSK and CMCSA, respectively. There is no eztablished
public trading market for the Class B Common Stock of the Company. The Class B Commoan Stock is cunvertible,
on a share for share basis, into Class A Special or Class A Common Stock. The following table sets forth, for the
indicaied periods, the closing price range of the Class A Special and Class A Common Stock as furnished by Nasdaq.

Class A
_Special __Class A
High _Low High _Low
1996
First Quarter . . ....... Ve 521 116 3T n 520 3 $17 114
Second Quarter . ......... 18 L4 16 114 18 78 16 SN16
Third Quarter ........-.. 1 W 13 78 IR 1/4 13 12
Fourth Quarter . ......... 17 18 14 38 17 W4 14 14
1995
Firse Quaner ............ 516 316 Sl4 96 516 13 $14 8
Second Quarter . . ........ 19 116 14 18 W 13 4
Third Quarter ........... 2 I8 538 n 18 916
Fourth Quarter . ......... 0 S8 16 538 0 M6 16 1172

The Company began paying quarterly cash dividends on its Class A Common Stock in 1977, Since 1978 the
Company has paid equal dividends on shares of both the Class A Common Stock and the Class B Common Stock
Since December 1986, when the Class A Special Common Stock was issued, the Company has pad equal dividends
on shares of the Class A Special, Class A and Class B Common Stock. The Company declared dividends of 30933
for each of the years ended December 31, 1596 and 1993 on shares of Class A Special, Class A and Claas B
Common Stock. The declaration and payment of future dividends and their amount depend upon the results of
aperations, financial condition and capital needs of the Company, contractual restrictions of the Company and 11
subsidiaries and other factors.

The holders of the Class A Special Common Stock are not entitled to vote in the election of directors or otherwise,
except where class voting is required by spplicable law. in which case, each holder of Class A Special Common
Stock shall be entitled to one vote per share, Each holder of Class A Comman Stock has one vote per share and each
holder of Class B Common Stock has |5 votes per share, Under applicable law, holders of Class A Special Common
Stock have voting rights in the event of certain amendments 10 the Articles of Incorporation and cenain mergen and
other fundamental corporate changes. In all other instances, including the election of directons, the Class A Common
Stock and the Class B Common Stock vote as one class. Neither the holders of Class A Common Stock nor the

holders of Class B Common Stock have cumulative voting rights

As of February 1, 1997, there were 2,672 record holders of tse Company's Class A Special Common Stock and
1,793 record holders of the Company’s Class A Common Stock. Sural Corporation is the sole record holder of the

Company's Class B Common Stock.
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ITEM 6  SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Siatement of Operations Data:

Operating incoME . ..« «v oo v oo
Equity in net losses of affiliates . . .
Loss before extraordinary items
and cumulative effect of
accounting changes . .
Eastraordinary items . . .....-
Cumulative effect of accounting
changes {2} .. oo aiians
MNet loss ... ccvnmsssnsmranrs
Loss per share before extraorinary
iems and cumulative effect ol
accounting changes (3) .. ..
Entrasordinary items per share (3) . .
Cumulative effect of accounting
changes per share (3) . ..o oo
Net loss per share (3) . 0o oo
Cash dividends
declared per share (3) . .. ... . - -

Balance Sheet Data:

Al year end:
Tolal 083815 . . oo v e v v onnrs
Working capital {deficiency) . . .-
Long-termdebd . ........000
Siockholders’ equity (deficiency) .
Supplementary Financial Data:
Operating income before
depreciation and amortization (4) .

Ner cash provided by
operating activities (5) ... ...

—
(1) See “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and R

(52.5)
(rm

(53.5)

12,0886
409

7.102.7
551.6

1.201.2

799.6

Year Ended December 31,

9950 14l 1993 ()
{Do'lars in millions, except per share data)

$3,3629 31372 $1.338.2
3298 2198 1649
Bo 6 a9 289
(3718) (183 (98.9)
(&1 (117 (17.6)
(742.7)

43 9) (87.00 (592}
{i6) {.32) ( 46)
(02) (.05) ( 08)
(147)

.18} -7 (4.01)
0833 0933 0933
9.5803 6,763.0 4948
5116 {52.1) 176.6
6,943 8 48108 41548
(827.7) (726.8) (470.5)
10188 576.3 606 4
5027 691 3459

which affect the comparability of the information reflected in the above selected financial data

() Primaily represents the cumulative effect of the adoption of Stalement

~Accounting for Income Taxes,” effective January 1, 1993

(3) As adjusted for the Company's

{4) Operating income before deprec
“operating cash flow.” Operating cash flow is a
including debt service obli gations, and to finance capital and ot
of the Company’s businesses and the resulting significant level o
operating cash flow is frequently

used as one of the bases for compann

three-for-two stock split effective February 2, 1994

iation and amortization is commonly referred 10 in
measure of 8 company's ability to generale cash to service
er expenditures In part due 10 the caputal intensive nalure
{ non-cash depreciation and amortization €apense,
g businesses in the Company’s industnes.

1992 (6)

$900.3
1651
143

{217.9)
(521)

(210.2)

(1.0
{76

(1.34]

4433

42719

169
397315
(181 &)

esults of Operations™ for a discussion of events

of Financial Accounting Standards No 109,

the Company’s burnciscs as
ils obligations.

Operating cash flow does nol purport 10 represent net income of net cash provided by operating activities. as those terms
are defined under generally - “cepied accounting principles, and should not be considercd as an
measurements as an indicator of the Company's performance.

(51 Represents net cash provided by operating acti

(6) Comparability of the information presented

Company's acquisition of AWACS, Inc.. the Non
Metromedia Company in March 1992 and the sp
and Storer's other shareholder in December |

which was accounted for under the equity method.

.25,

31, 1993 and 1992 is

alternative 1o such

vities as presented in the Company s consolidated statement of cash flows
for the years ended December
Wireline cellular telephone system serving the
lit-off of Storer Communications. Inc. ("Storer)
992, Prior to December 1992, the Company had a $0% interest in Storer

affected ny the
Philadelphia MSA, from
between the Company

.




ITEM 7 ' N X
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

The Company has experienced significant growth in recent years through both strategic acquis tons and growth in
its existing businesses, The Company has historically met its cash needs for operauons through ws cash flows from
operating activities. Cash requirements for acquisitiors and capital expenditures have been provided through the
Company’s financing activities and sales of long-term investments, as well as its existing cash, cash equivalents and
short-term invesiments

enera f incy
E' Entertaimment

As of December 31, 1996, the Company owned a 104% interest in E! Entertainment Television, Inc. ("E!
Enteriainment”), an eniertainment programming service that currently is distnbuted (o more than 42 million
subscribers. The Company has the right, by virtue of vanous agreements among the sharcholders of E! Entertainment,
to purchase an additional S8.4% interest in E! Entertainment from Time Warner, Inc. (“Time Warner™) for §321 |
million. In January 1997 the Company and The Walt Disney Company ("Disncy”} entered i%to an agreement to for
a new limued liability company ("Newco™) that will be owned 50 1% by the Company and 49 9% by Dune
Pursuant to the agreement, the Company will contribute to Newco its 10.4% interest in E! Entertainment, L+ right
to excrcise its option to purchase the Time Warner interest and $132.3 million in cash. Disncy will contribute to
Mewco $188.8 million in cash, Newco will use the cash contributed by the Company and Disney to purchase the
Time Warner interest. Following such purchase, Newco will own a 68 8% interest in E! Entertainment. To fund the
cash porton of its contribution, the Company will borraw $132.3 million from Disney in the form of two 10-year,
7% notes (the “Disney Notes”). These ransactions (collecuively, the "E' Acquisition”) are expecied to close in the
first quarter of 1997, subject to regulatory approval and certain other conditi~~

Scripps Cable

In Navember 1996, the Company acquired the cable television operations ["Scripps Cable”) of The EW . Scnpps
Company in exchange for 93.048 million shares of the Company’s Class A Special Common Stock, par value 51.00
per share (the “Class A Special Common Stock”), valued at $1.332 billion (the “Scripps Acquisition”). Senpps Cable
passed more than 1.3 million homes and served more than 800,000 subscribers as of December 31, 1994, with 60%
of its subscribers located in Sacramento, California and Chantanooga and Knouville, Tennessee. The Company has
accounted for the Scnpps Acquisition under the purchase method and Scripps Cable was consolidated wath the

Company effective November 1. 1996,

Comcarr-Spectacor

In July 1996, the Company compleied its acquisition (the “Sports Venture Acquisition”) of a 66% nterest in the
Philadelphia Flyers Limited Partnership. a Pennsylvania limited partnership ("PFLP"), the assets of which, after
giving effect to the Sports Venture Acquisition, consist of (i) the National Basketball Association ("NBA”) franchise
to own and operate the Philadelphia 76ers basketball team and related assets (the "Sixers”), (ii) the Nauonal Hockey
League ("NHL") franchise to own and operate the Philadelphia Flyers hbockey team and related assets, and (i) two
adjacent arenas, leasehold interests in and development rights related to the land underlying the arenas and other
adjacent parcels of land located in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (collectively, the "Arenas™). Concurrent with the
completion of the Sparts Venture Acquisition, PFLP was renamed Comcast Spectacor, L.P ("Comcast-Spectacor”)

The Spons Venture Acquisition was completed in two steps. In April 1996, the Company purchased the Sixers for
$125.0 mullion in cash plus assumned net liabilities of $1 1.0 million through a partnership controlled by the Company
To complete the Sports Ventur= Acquisition, in July 1996, the Company contributed its [nterest in the Sizers,
exchanged approximately 3.5 m lion shares of the Company’s Class A Special Common Siock and 6,370 shares of
the Company’s newly issued 5% Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (the "Preferred Stock™), and paid $15.0 million
in cash for its current inierest in Comcast-Spectacor. The remaining 34% intcrest in Comcast-Spectacor is owned
by a group, including the former majority owner of PFLP, who also manages Comcast-Spectacor (the “Minonty
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Group”). In connection with the Sporis Venture Acquisition, Comcast-Spectacor assumed the outstanding liabilities
relating to the Sixers and the Arenas, including a mongage obligation of $135.0 million The Company accounts for
its interest in Comcast-Spectacor under the equity method.

Sprint Spectrum

The Company, Tele-Communications. Inc. ("TCI%), Cox Communications, Inc. ("Cox.” and together with the
Company and TCI. the "Cable Parents”) and Sprint Corporation ("Sprint.” and together with the Cable Parents. the
“Parents”), and certain subsidiaries of the Parenta (the "Pastner Subsidiaries”™) ~ngage in the wireless communications
business through a limited pannership knowa as “Sprint Specuum,” a development stage enterprise. The Company
owns 5% of Sprint Spectrum and accounts for its investment in Sprint Spectrum under the equity method.

Sprint Spectruta was the successful bidder for 29 personal communications services ("PCS”) licenses in the auction
conducted by the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC™) from December 1994 through mid-March 159495
The purchase price for the licenses was S2.11 billion, all of which has been pawd 1o the FCC. In addiuon, Sprint
Spectrum has invested, and may continue 10 invest, in other entities that hold PCS licenses, may acquire PCS licenses
in future FCC auctions ~r from other license holders and may affiliate with other license holders.

Repurchase Program

Concurrent with the announcement of the Scripps Acquisition in October 1995, the Company announced dual its
Board of Directors authorized a market repurchase program (the “Repurchase Program”) pursuant to which the
Company may purchase, at such tumes and on such terms as it deems appropriate, up to $500.0 million of us
outstanding common stock, subject 1o cerain restrictions and market conditions. During the years ended December
31, 1996 and 1995, the Company 10.5 million shares and 680,000 shares, respectively, of its common
stock for aggregate consideration of $180.0 million and §12.4 million, respectively, pursuant 1 the Repurchase
Program. During January 1997, the Company repurchased an additional 450,000 shares of its comman sock for
aggregate consideration of $7.6 million. The Repurchase Program will terminate in May 1997

ove

In February 1995. the Company and TCI acquired all of the outstanding stock of QVC, Inc. and its subsidiaries
("QVC") not previously owned by them {approximately 65% of such shars on a fully diluted basis) for 346, in cash.
per share (the "QVC Acquisition™), representing & total cost of approximatsly $1 4 billion. The QVC Acquisilion,
including the exercise of cerain warrants held by the Company, was financed with cash contributons from the
Company and TC1 of $296.3 million and $6.6 million, respectively, borrowings of $1.1 billion under a $1.2 billion
QVC credit facility and existing cash and cash equivalents held by QVC. Following the acquisition, the Company
and TCI owned, through their respective subsidiaries, 57.45% and 42 55%, respectively, of QVC. The Company.
through a management agreement, is responsible for the day to day operations of QVC. The Company has accounted
for the QVC Acguisition under the purchase method and QVC was consolidated with the Company eflective

February 1, 1995

Maclean Hunter

In December 1994, the Company. through Comcast MHCF Holdings, L.L.C (the "LLC"). acquired the US cable
ielevision and aliernate access operations of Maclean Hunter Limited ("Maclean Hunter”) from Rogers
Communications Inc. and all of the outstanding shares of Barden Communications, Inc. (collecuvely. such
scquisitions are referred 1o as the *Maclean Hunter Acquisition”) for approximately 51 ? billion in cash The
Company and the California Public Employees’ Retirement System ("CalPERS") invested $305 6 million and 2500
million, respectively, in the LLC, which is owned 35% by a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and 43% by
CalPERS, and is managed by the Company. The balance of the Maclean Hunter Acquisiion was financed through
borrowings under a credit acility of a wholly owned subsidiary of the LLC. The Company has accounted for the
Maclcan Hunter Acquisition under the purchase method and Maclean Hunier was consolidated with the Company

effective December 22, 1994,
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term lnvestments

The Company has traditionally maintained significant levels of ~ash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
to meet its short-term liquidity requirements. Cash, cash equivaients and short-term investments as of December 31,
1996 and 1995 were $339.6 million and $910.1 million, respectively. As of December 11, 1996, $376.8 million of
the Company's cash, cash equivalznts and shori-term investments i3 restricied to use by subsidianes of the Company
under contractual or other arrangements, including $213.7 million which is restricted 10 use by Comcast UK Cable
Partners Limited ("Comcast UK Cable), a consolidated subsidiary of the Companv.

The Company's cash equivalenis and shor term investments are recorded at cost which approximates their fair value
As of December 31, 1996, the Company’s short-term investments of $208.3 million include | 27 million shares of
Time Warner common stock recorded at fair value of $47.4 million (see “Investments™). The remaining shor-term
investments, of $160.9 million, had a weighted average maturity of approsimately 10 months

Accounts Receivable « Elecis~nic Retailing

The Company has an agreemeni with an unrelated third party which provides for the sale and servicing of accounts
receivable relating to the Company's electronic retailing operations. The Company sold accounts receivable at face
value of $687.0 million and $530.2 million under this agreement in 1996 and 1995, respectively. The Company
remains obligated to repurchase uncollectible accounts pursuant to the recourse provisions of the agreement an
required to maintain a specified percentage of all outstanding receivables under the program as a deposit with the

third pany to secure its obligations under the agreement.

The uncollecied balance of accounts reccivable sold under this program was $317.7 million and $283 1 million as
of December 31, 1996 and 1993, respectively, of which 32845 millioa and $234.5 million, respectively, represent
deposits under the agreement, that are included in accounts receivable. Total recorded reserves relating to the possible
repurchase of uncollectible accounts was $73.2 million and $71.6 million as of December 31, 1996 and 1995,
respectively. The receivables sold under the program are considered. for financial reporting purposes. to be financial
instruments with off-balance sheet risk. The carrying value of accounts receivable, adjusted for the reserves described
above, approximates fair value as of December 31, 1996 and 1995

Invesiments

Under the provisions of the Sprint Spectrum partnership agreement, the Panner Subsidiarics have commitied 1o
contribute $4.2 billion in cash to Sprint Spectrum through 1999, of which the Company’s share is $630.0 million.
Of this funding requirement, the Company has made total cash contributions to Sprint Spectrum of 3452.8 million
through December 31, 1996 and issued a $105.0 million guaranty on a portion of Sprint Spectrum’s outstanding debit
The Company anticipates that Sprint Spectium’s capital requirements over the next several years will be significant
Requirements in excess of committed capital are planned to be funded by Sprint Spectrum through external financing,
including, but not limited to, vendor financing. bank financing and secuntics offered to the public. In August 1996,
Sprint Spectrum sold $750.0 million principal amount at maturity of Senior Notes and Senior Discount Notes due
in 2006 in a public offering. In October 1996, Sprint Spectrum closed three credit agreements which provided §2.0
billion in bank financing and $3.1 billion in vendor financing. The timing of the Company’s remaining capital
contributions to Sprint Spectrum s dependent upon a number of factors, including Sprint Spectrum’s working capital
requirements. The Company anticipates funding its remaining capital commitments to Sprint Spectrum through its
cash Mows from operating activities, its existing cash. cash equivalents, shor-term investments and lines of credit
or other external financing, or by & combination of these sources.

The Company held 693,0 J shares of common stock of Nextel Communications. Inc. ("Nexiel™) as of December
31, 1995. In February 1996, in connection with certain preemptive rights of the Company under previously existing
agreements with Neatel, the Company purchased an additional 8.16 million shares of Neatel common stock at $12.25
per share, for a total cost of $99.9 million. During the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, the Company sold
5.6 million shares and 11.3 million shares, respectively, of Nextel common stock for $105.4 million and L2126
million, respectively, and recognized pre-tax gains of $13.4 million and $36.2 million, respectively, as investment
income in its consolidated statement of operations. As of December 31, 1996, the Company held 3.3 million shares
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of Nextel common stock, classified as long-term invesiments available for sale. As of December 31, 1996, the
Company held options, which expire in September 1997, 10 acquire an additional 25.0 million shares of Nexiel
common stock at $16 per share. These options are also classified as long-term investments available for sale. In
1997, the Company sold these options to Nextel for $25.0 million.

The Company received 1.36 million snares of Time Warner common stock (the “Time Wamer Stock”) ir. sxchange
(the "Exchange™) for all of the shares of Turner Broadcasting System, Inc. ("TBS”) stock (the "TBS Stock™) held
by the Cmpmyulrmitu{m:mqunffum“fmudﬂmn&wbﬂ 1996 As a result of the Exchange,
the Company recognized a gain of $47.3 million in the fourth quarter of 1996, represer ting the difference between
the Company's historical cost basis in the TBS Stk of $8.9 million and the new basis for the Company’s
investment in Time Wamner Stock of $56.2 million, which was based on the closing price of the Time Warner Stock
on the merger date of $41.375 per share. In December 1996 and January 1997, the Company sold 92,500 shares and
1 27 million shares, respectively, of the Time Warner Stock. representing the Company’s enlire inlerest in Time
Warner, for $3.7 million and $48.6 million, respectively.

The Company does not have any additional significant contractual commitments with respect to any of s
investments. However, 1o the extent the Company docs not fund its investees’ capital calls, it exposes iuelf o
dilution of its ownership interests, The Company continually evaluates (13 exisung investmentt as well 23 new
investment opportunitics.

Investmeni Rights

Beginning in January 1998, the Company has the right 10 purchase the minority interests in Comcast-Spectacor from
the Minarity Group for the Minority Group's pro rala portion of the fair market value (on a going concern basis a3
determined by an appraisal process) of Comcast-Spectacor, The Minority Group also has the right (1ogether with the
Company's right, the "Exit Rights”) 1o require the Company to purchase its Inierests under the same terms The
Company may pay the Minority Group for such interests in shares of the Company’s Class A Special Common
Siock, subject to cenain restrictions. If the Minority Group exercises its Exit Rights and the Company elects not 1o
purchase their interest, the Company and the Minority Group will use their best efforts w sell Comcasi-Spectacor

Assuming consummation of the E! Acquisition, afier the 18 month anniversary of the closing date of the E'
Acquisition, Disney, in certain circumstances. is entitled to cause Newco to purchase Disney's entire interest in
Meweo 8t its then fair market value (as determined by an appraisal process). If Newzo clects not 1o purchase
Disncy's interests, Disney has the right, at its option. to purchase cither the Company's enire interest .o Newco of
all of the shares of stock of E! Entertainment held by Newco, in each case at fair market value. In the event that
Disncy exercises its nghts, as described above, a portion of all of the Disney Notes may be replaced with a three
year note due to Disney.

Liberty Media Corporation (“Liberty™), a majority owned subsidiary of TCI, may, at centain times funowing
February 9, 2000, trigger the exercise of cerain exit rights with respect 1o its investment in QVC. If the exit nghis
are triggered, the Company has first right to purchase Liberty's stock in QVC at Liberty's pro rata portion of the
fair market value (on a going concern or liquidation basis, whichever is higher, as determinea by an apprassal
process) of QVC. The Company may pay Liberty for such stock, subject to certain rights of Libery 10 consummale
the purchase in the most tax-efficient method available, in cash, the Company’s promissory nole maturing not mare
than three years after issuance, the Company's equity secufiies of any combination thereol. If the Company clects
not 1o purchase the stock of QVC held by Libery, then Liberty will have a similar right fo purchasc the stock of
QVC held by the Company. If Liberty elects not 1o purchase the stock of QVC held by the Company, then Liberty
and the Company will 1 ¢ their best effors 1o sell QVC.

As a result of the Maclean Hunter Acquisition, at any time afier December 18, 2001, CalPERS may elect 1o liquidate
its interest in the LLC at a price based upon the fair value of CalPERS" interest in the LLC, adjusted. under ceflain
circumstances. for cenain performance criteria relating 10 the fair value of the LLC or to the Campany's common
stock Except in certain limited circumstances, the Company. at its option. may satis(y this liquidity arrangement by
purchasing CalPERS’ interest for cash, through the issuance of the Company’s common stock {subject ‘o cenain

limitations) or by selling the LLC.
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Capital Expenditures

[t is anticipated that, during 1997, the Company will incur approximately $1.1 billion of capital expenditures,
including $600 million for the upgrading and rebuilding of certain of the Company's cable communications sysiems,
$125 million for the upgrading of QVC's warchousing and distnbution facilities, $125 million for the upgrading of
the Company's cellular communications systems and %130 million for the build-out of the Company's consolidated
United Kingdom ("UK") affilistes’ sysiems. The remaining $100 mill: . of anticipated capital expenditures for 1997
will be utilized for the Company's direct broadcast satellite operations and other initistives. The amount ol such
capital expenditures for years subsequent to 1997 will depend on numerous factors, many of which are beyond the
Company's control. These factors include whether competition in a particular market necessitates a cable system
upgrade, whether a particular cable system has sufficient capacity 1o handle new product offenings including the
offering of cable modem, cable wiephony and telecommunicalions services, whether and 1o what extent the Company
will be able to recover its investment under FCC rate guidelines and other factors, and whether the Company acquires
additional cable systems in need of upgrading or rebuilding. The Company, however, anticipates capital expenditures
for years subsequent to 1997 will continue to be significant. As of December 31, 1996, the Comp.iy does not have
any significant contractual obligations for capital eapenditures.

UK Industry Consolidation

Based on closed and announced transactions. it is appaseat that the UK cable and ielecommunications indusines are
undergoing a significant consolidation, which trend the Company expects to continue in the coming months. The
Company has engaged an Investment advisor 10 assist it in evaluating the current state of the UK marketplace, the
position of other participants and its alternatives with respect 1o Comcast UK Cable. There can be no assurance that
the Company will take any action, oc in what time frame any such action, if undenaken, might be accomplished.

Financing

The Company has historically utilized a strategy of financing its acquisitions through senior debt at the acquired
operating subsidiary level. Additional financing has also been obtained by the Company through the issuance of
subordinated debt at the intermediate holding company and parent company levels and, to some extenl, through
public offerings of 2 subsidiary company’s stock and debt instruments. As of December 31, 1996 and 19935, the
Company's long-term debt, including cument portion, was $7.332 billion and $7.029 billion, respectively, of which
452% and 54 0%, respectively, was at variable rales. Maturities of long-term debt outstanding as of December 31,
1996 for the five years commencing in 1997 are $229.5 million, $671.5 million, $467.5 million, $668. | mullion and
$1.282 billion. As of February |, 1997, cenain subsidiaries of the Company had unused lines of credit of £1.679
billion. The availability and use of these unused lines of credit is restricted by the covenanls of the related debt
agreements and to subsidiary general purposes and dividend declaration. In addition, of the total unused lines of
credit. $625.0 million was established by a subsidiary for debt refinancing The Company’« long-term debt had
estimated fair values of $7.323 billion and 37,089 billion as of December 11, 1996 and 1993, respectively The
Company’s weighted average intercsl rate was 7.90%, §.32% and 7.75% during the years ended December 31, 1996,
1995 and 1994, respectively. The Company continually evaluates its debt structure with the intestion of reducing 1ts
debt service requirements when desirable.

In November 1995, Comcast UK Cable received net proceeds of $291.1 million from the sale of $5317.3 mullion
principal amount at maturity of its 11.20% senior discount debentures due 2007 (the “2007 Discount Debentures”).
Interest sccretes on the 2007 Discount Debentures at 11.20% per annum, compounded semi-annually from
November 15, 1995 to November 15, 2000, after which date interest will be paid in cash on each May 15 and
Movember |35, through November 15, 20C7. The net proceeds from the offering are being utilized by Comcast UK
Cable for advances and capital contributions 10 its equity i.vestees and subsidianies pnmanly for the build-out of
their telecommunications networks in the UK

As part of the Repurchas: Program. the Company soid put options on 1.0 million and 3.0 million shases of its Class
A Special Common Stock during the yeans ended December 11, 1996 and 1995, respectively The pul options give
the holders the right 1o require the Company to repurchase such shares at specified prices on specific dates in January
through March 1997 As of December 31, 1996, the Company has reclassified $69.6 million, the amount it would
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consolidated balance sheet. The temporary equity related 10 these shares will be reclassified to additonal capual in
the ﬁmqumurlmupunnpimm«mhmmmmumm.

On March 27, 1997, the Company announced that its wholly owned subsidiary, Comcast Cellulu Holdings Inc
("Comeast Cellular”), intends 1o offer approximately $900 millinn of senior notes (the "Notes™) in » privale
placement. The Notes will be obligations of Comcast Cellular and will not be obligations of, nor guaraniee] by, the
Company. The interest rate and certain other terms of the Notes have not yet been determined. However, there can
be no assurance that acceptable terms will be reached or that the offering will be consummated. Comcast Cellular
anticipates using the net proceeds from the offering 10 redeem or retire existing long-term debt of its subudianes

Inierest Rate and Foreign Currency Risk Managemeni

The Company is exposed to market risk including changes in interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates. To
manage the volatility relating to these exposures. the Company enters into vanious denvalive ransacuons pursuant
to the Company's policies In arcas such as counterparty exposure and hedging practices. Posiions are monitored
using techniques including market value and sensitivity analyses. The Company does not hold or issue any denvative
financial instruments for trading purposes and is not a party 1o leveraged instrum=nis. The credit nisks associated with
the Company's derivative financial instruments are controlled through the evaluation and momitonng of the
creditworthiness of the counterparties. Although the Company may be exposed to losses in the event of nonper-
formance by the counterpanties, e Company docs not expect such losses, if any, 10 be sigmfi.ant

The use of interest rate risk management instruments, such as interest rate exchange agreements ("Swaps”), interest
rate cap agreements (“Caps”) and interest raie collar agreements ("Collars®), is required under the terms of cenauu
of the Comp ny's outstanding debt agreements. The Company's policy is 10 manage interest costs using a mix of
fixed and variable rate debt. Using Swaps, the Company agrees to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference
between fixed and variable interest amounts calculated by reference 10 an agreed-upon notional principal amount.
Caps are used (o lock in 3 maximum inlerest rate should variable rates rise, but enable the Company 1o otherwise
pay lower market rates. Collars limit the Company’s exposure to and benefits from interest raie fMuciuations on
varisble rate debt (o within a cenain range of ratwes.

The following table summarizes the terms of the Company’s existing Swaps, Caps and Collars as of Decemoer 31,
1996 and 1995 (dollars in millions):

MNotional A verage Estimated
Amount Mawnties  Imerest Rate  Faur Valye
As of December 31 1996
Vanable 1o Fixed Swaps $1.0800 1997-2000 585% 5§74
Caps 250.0 1997 8.55%
Collars 620.0 1997-1998  698% / 5.16% o1
As of December 31, 1993
Variable 1o Fixed Swaps $650.0 1997.2000 6.05% ($6.8)
Caps 2500 1997 1.20%
Collars 300.0 1997 1.21% | 5.09% (09}

The notional amounis of interest rale agrecments, as presented in the above table, are used to measure inierest 10 be
paid or received and do not represent the amount of exposure to credit loss. The esumaied faur value approximates
the proceeds (costs) to sele the outstanding contracts. While Swaps, Caps and Colla s represent an integral pan of
the Company's interest e risk managemenl program, their incremental effect on interest expense for the years
enced December 31, 1596, 1995 and 1994 was not significant

The Company has entered into certain foreign currency exchange option contracts (“FX Options”) as a normal part
of its foreign currency risk management efforts. During 1999, Comecatt UK Cable entered into cenain foreign
exchange put option contracts ("FX Puts™) which may be settled only on November 16, 2000 These F¥ Puts are
used to limit Comecast UK Cable's exposure to the risk that the eventual cash outfllows relaled to nel onelary
liabilities denominated in currencies other than its functional curreacy (the UK Pound Sterling or "UK Found”)
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(principally the 2007 Discount Debentures) are adversely affecied by changes in exchange rates. As of December 31,
1996 and 1999, Comecast UK Cable had £250.0 million notional amount of FX Puts to purchase US dollary at an
exchange rate of $1.35 per £1.00 (the “Ratio™). The FX Puts provide a hedge, to the extent the exchange rate falls
below the Ratio, against Comcast UK Cable’s net moaetary liabilities denominated in US dollars mince gains and
losses realized on the FX Puts are offset against (oreign exchang- gains or losses realized on the underlving net
liabilities. Premiums paid for the FX Puts, of 521.4 million, have been recorded as assets in the Conpany’s
consolidated balance sheet. These premiums are being amortized over the 1erms of the related coatracts. As of
December 31, 1996, the FX Puts had a carrying value of $18.4 million and an esumated fair value of $5.5 millir

The differences between the carrying amounts and the estimated fair value of the FX Puts were not significant as

of December 31, 1995.

In the fourth quarter of 1995, in order 1o red ce hedging costs, Comcast UK Cable sold foreign exchange call option
contracts ("FX Calls™) 1o exchange £250.0 million notional amount. Comcast UK Cable received $5.3 mullion from
the sale of these contracts. These contracts may only be setiled on their eapiration dates. Of these contracts, £200.0
million notional amount, with an exchange ratio of $1.70 per £1.00, expired unexercised in November 1996 while
the remaining contract, with a £50.0 million notional amount and an exchange ratio of $1.62 per £1.00, has 3
settlement date in November 2000. In the fourth quarter of 1996, in order to continue o reduce hedging costs,
Comcast UK Cable sold additional FX Calls, for proceeds of $3.5 million, to exchange £2000 million notional
amount ai an average exchange ratio of $1.75 per £1.00. These contracts may only be settled on their expiration dates
during the fourth quaner of 1997. The FX Calls are marked-to-market 00 a current basi in the Company's
consolidated statement of operations.

As of December 31, 1996 and 1995, the estimated fair value of the liabilities related to the FX Calls, as recorded
in the Company's consolidated balance sheet, was $12.2 million and $3 8 million, respecuvely. Changes in fair value
between measurement dates relating 10 the FX Calls resulted in exchange losses of $2.2 million during the year ended
December 31, 1996 in the Company's consolidated statement of operations. There were no significant exchange gains
oe losses relating 1o these contracts during the year ended December 31, 1995,

As a result of the Scripps Acquisition, the Company no longer has a siockholders’ deficiency. However, the
Company expects to continue to recognize significant losses for the foresceable future resulung in decreases in
stockholders' equity. The teleccommunications industry, including cable and cellular communications, and the
electronic retailing industry are experiencing increasing competition and rapid i=chnological changes The Company s
future results of operations will be affected by its ability to react 1o changes in the competilive environment and by
its ability w implement new technologies. However, the Company believes that competiuon. technological changes
and its significant losses will not significarly affect its ability to obtain financing.

The Company believes that it will be able 1o meet its current and long-term liquidity and capital requirements,

including fixed charges, through its cash flows from operating activities, existing cash, cash equivalents, shori-term
investments and lines of credit and other external financing.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash and cash equivalents decreased $207.8 millioa as of December 31, 1996 from December 31, 1995 and increased
$203.8 million as of December 31, 1995 from December 31, 1994. Changes in cash and cash equivalents resulted
from cash flows from operating, financing and investing sctivities which are eaplained below

Net cash provided by operating activities amounted to $799.6 million, $520.7 million aind $369 | million for the yean
ended December 31, 19 5, 1995 and 1994, respectively. The increase of $278.9 million from 1993 o 1996 was
principally due to changes in working capital as a result of the timing of receipts and disbursements and the increase
in the Company’s operating income before depreciation and amortization (see "Results of Operations’). including
the effects of the Scripps Acquisition. The increase of $151.6 million from 1994 to 1995 was principally due w0
effects of the QVC Acquisition and the Maclean Hunter Acquisition.

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities, which includes the isiuances of securities as well as boriowings,
was (581 2) million, $2.036 billion and $1.115 billion for the years ended December 31, 1996, 1993 and 1994,
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respectively. During 1996, the Company borrowed $839.% million under new and existing lines of credit and repasd
$734 4 million, including $257.4 million in connection with the refinancing of certain indebtedness and $123.7
million of repayments under a vendor financing ammangement. Net repurchases of the Company ‘s common stock in
1996 were $175.9 million. During 1995, the Company borrowed $3.728 billion including $1.1 billion in connection
with the QVC Acquisition, $1.085 billion in connection with the refinancing of certain indebtedness, $300.9 million
associated with the funding of Sprint Spectrum, $300.0 million of " 2007 Discount Debentures. $250.0 rillion of
the Company’s 9-3/8% senior subordinated debentures due 2005 and $250.0 million of the Company's 9-1/8% senior
.ubordinated debentures due 2006. In addition, during 1995, the Company retired and repaid $1.620 billion of its
long-term debt. including $1.186 billion in connection with the refinancing of certain indebiedness, and $175.0
million of optional repayments on QVC's credit facility. Proceeds (rom borrowings of $1.201 billion i1n 1994 included
$1.015 billion relating (o the Maclean Hunter Acquisition. During 1994, the Comnany repurchased or redeemed and
retired $%09.0 million of its long-term debt, including the Company's $1500 million, 11-7/8% senior subordinated
debentures due 2004, Net cash provided by financing activities in 1994 excludes the conversion of $186.2 million
of long-term debt into 16.8 million shares of Class A Special Common Stock of the Company In 1994, the Company
received an equity contribution to a subsidiary of $250.0 million in connection with the Maclean Hunter Acquisition
and received proceeds from the issuance of common stock of Comcast UK Cable of 5209 4 million

Net cash used in investing activities was $926.2 million, $2.353 billion and $1.309 billion for the years ended
December 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994, respectively, During 1996, net cash used in investing activities includes
acquisitions, net of cash acquired, of $60.4 million, additional cash investments in affiliates of $302.0 million,
including $159.6 million in connection with the Company’s invesiment in Comeast-Spectacor, capital contributions
10 Sprint Spectrum of $106.8 million and the purchase of Nextel shares of $99.9 million, and capital expenditures
of $670.4 million. Cash proceeds from investing activities include proceeds from the sales of shot-term and loi:2-
term investments of $377.7 million, including $105.4 million from sales of Nextel shares and $52.5 million of
distributions from Garden State Cablevision, L P. ("Garden State”). an investee of the Company. As the Company
issued shares of its Class A Special Common Stock as consideration in the Scripps Acquisition, the transaction had
no significant impact on investing activitics in the consalidated statement of cash flows. During 1995, net cash used
in investing activities includes acquisitions of $1.386 billion, principally the acquisition of QVC, net of cash acquired.
additional cash investments in affilistes of $480.2 million, including capital contributions to Sprint Spectrum of
$327.5 million, capital expenditures of $623.0 million and net purchases of shori-ierm investments of 3240 B million.
Such amounts were offset by proceeds from sales of long-term investments of $410.5 million, principally i
connection with the Heritage Transaction (ses “Results of Operations - Consolidated Analysis™) and the sale of Nextel
shares. Acquisitions in 1994 consisted principally of $1.2 billion paid. including cerain tansaction costs, In
connection with the Maclean Hunter Acquisition. Net proceeds of $389.3 million from the sale of short-term
investments during 1994 were used principally 10 redeera and retire long-terin debt. In sddition, during 1994, the
Company made capital expenditures of $269 9 million and made additional cash investments in affiliates of $125.0

mallion.

Results of Operations

The effezts of the Company’s recent acquisitions have been to increase significantly the Company’s revenues and
expenses, resulting in substantial increases in its operaling income before depreciation and amortization, depreciation
expense, amortization expense and interest expense. In addivon, the Company's equity in net losses of affiliates has
increased principally as a result of the start-up nature of certain of the Company's equity investees {see “Operating
Results by Business Segment” and "Consolidated Analysis™). As a result of the increases in depreciation expense,
amortization expense and interest expense associated with these acquisitions and their financing and the eapected
increases in equity in net losses of affiliates. it is expected that the Company will continue 1o recopnaze significant
losses for the foresceable future.
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Summarized consolidated financial information for the Company for the three years ended December 31, 1996 i
s follows (dollars in millions, "NM™ denotes percentage is not meaningful):

Year Ended
December 31, Increase/(Decrease)
1996 1993 3 %

Revenues $40384 533629 $675.5 20.1%
Cost of goods sold from electronic retailing 1.110.9 898.5 2126 217
Operating. selling. general and administrative expenses 1,720.3 14458 2745 15.0
Operating income before depreciation and

amortization (1) 1.207.2 1.018.8 1884 18.5
Depreciation 346 1199 (25.3) {1.4)
Amaortization 3837 349.1 6 9.9
Operating income 508.9 329.8 179.1 543
Interest expense 5408 524.7 16.1 31
Investment infome (122.6) (229.8) (107.2) (46.6)
Equity in net losses of affiliates 1448 B6.6 82 672
Gain from egquity offering of affiliate (40.6) 40.6 NM
Other 26 (6.3) (89) (1413
Income tax cxpense B4 42.] 423 100.5
Minority interest (48.0) (49.7) (1.7 (3.4)
Extaordinary items (1.0) (6.1) (5.1 (83.6)
Net loss (553.5) (341.9) $9.6 21.9%

Year Ended
December 31, Increase/(Decrease)
1994 : b ]

Revenues $33629  $1.3753  S1.9876 44 5%
Cost of goods sold from electronic retailing 898.] 898.3 NM
Operating. selling. general and administrative expenses 14458 799.0 646.8 81.0
Uperating income before depreciation and

amortizaton (1) 1.016.8 5763 4415 76.8
Depreciation 1199 182.2 157.7 866
Amortization 349 1 1543 194.8 1262
Operating income 329.8 239.8 50.0 31.3
Interest expense 5247 3134 2113 674
Investment income 29.8) {24.6) 052 NM
Equity in net losses of affiliates B6.6 409 457 17
Other 6.3) 61 NM
Income tax expense (benefit) 421 (9.2) 1.3 NM
Minonity interest (49.7) (54) 443 NM
Extraordinary items (6.1) (1.7 (5.6) (47.9)
Wer loss (543.9) (387.0) (343.1) {49 5%)

(1) Operating income before depreciation and amortization is commonly referred to in the Company's businesics

as “operating cash flow.” Operating cash flow is & measure of a company's ability 10 generate cath lo service

its obligations, including debt srvice obligations, and to finance capital and other expenditires. In pant due 1o

the capital intensive nature of the Company’s businesses and the resulting significant level of non-cash

depreciation and amortization expense, operating cash flow is frequently used as one of the bases for comparing

businesses in the Company's industries. Operating cash flow does not purport 10 represent pet income of het cash

provided by opersting activities, as those terms are defined under generally accepted accounting principles. and

“ghould not be considered as an alternative (o such measurements as an indicator of the Company's performance.
See “Statemnent of Cash Flows” above for a discussion of net cash provided by operating activities.
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Operating Results by Busingss Segment

The following represent the operating results of the Company

Cable Communications,” the most significant of the Company's wired lelecommunicalions operations, “Electronic

Retailing,” the most significant of the Company’s content businesses; and “Cellular Communications,” the most

significant of the Company's wircless telecommunications operations. The remaining components of the Company’s
jons are nol independently significant 1o the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations

(see Note 10 to the Company’s consolidated financial statements}

‘s significant business segments, including: "Domestic

Domestic Cable Communications

The following table sets forth the operating results for the Company
(dollars in millions):

‘s domesuc cable commuricalons scgment

Year Ended
December 31, Increase
1996 1993 3 %
Service income $1.640.9 L1.45%49 $1860 128%
Operating, selling. general and
administralive expenses BI09 7364 945 128
Operating income before depreciation
and amortization (a) SEI00 $718.5 $91.5 12.7%
Year Ended
December 31, Increase
1995 1994 H x
51,0653 $3689.6 I6.6%

Service income 51,4549
Operating. selling, general and
: Tih 4 5478 188 & 44
$718.3

administrative expenscs
Operating income before depreciation

and amortization (a) $517.5 $201.0 JBE%

e ——

{a) See footnote (1) on page 34.

ted for $52.3 million of the $186.0 million increase in service income from 1995 to
f$133.7 million, $33.5 million is attributable to subscriber growth, $84.5 million
$4.7 million is atiributable 10 growth in cable advertising sales and $11.0 million

The Maclean Hunter Acquisition accounted for $270.1 million of the $389.6
Of the remainin increase of $11%.5 million, $46.0 mution

to changes in rates, which includes ths change in the
advertising sales 2.2 849

The Scripps Acquisition accoun
1996, Of the remaining increasc o
is atributable to changes in rales,

relates 10 other product offerings.
million increase in service income from 1994 10 1995,

is attributable to subscriber growth, $54.6 million relates
estimated effects of cable rate regulation, $14.0 million results from growth in cable
million relates to growth in other prod-t offerings.

The Scripps Acquisition accounied for $30.9 million of the $94.5 million increase in operating, selling, general a3d
sdministrative expenses from 1995 10 1996, Of the remaining increase of $63.6 million, $21.7 million is attributable
10 increases in the costs of programming as 2 result of subscriber growth, additional channel offerings and changes
in rates, $25.3 million is attributable to increases in costs associated with implementation of three regional customer
service call centers and increases in the cost of labor, $4.2 million is attributable to growth in cable advertising sales
and $12.4 million is attributable to increases in other volume relaied expenses. The Maclean Hunter Acquisition
sccounted for $143.7 million of the $188.6 million increase in operating. selling. general and administrative expenics
from 1994 1o 1995, Of the remaining increase of 544 9 millior $22.6 million is atributable to increases in the costs
of cable programming as a result of subscriber growth, additional channel olferings and changes in rates, $7.2 million
is attributable 1o increases in expenses associated with the growth in cable advenising sales and $15.1 million results
from increases in the cost of labor and other volume related expenses. It is anticipated that the Company's cost of
cable programming v !l increase in the future a3 cable programming rates increase and additional sources of cable

programming becom: available.
.15,
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Cellular Communications

The following table sets forth the operating results for the Company's cellular communications segment (dollars in
millions):

Y r Ended
December 31, Increase
] %
Service inCOme $426.1 3749 512 13.7%
Operating. selling, general and sdministrative
capenses 2659 i bR ] 12.1
Operating income before depreciation
and amonization (a) $160.2 $137 8 §224 163%
Year Ended
December 3, Increase
1993 1994 3 %
Service income $3749 $1B86.1 S8R 8 o=
Operating. selling, general and administrative
expenses 237.1 1698 673 Wh
Operating income before depreciaion
and amortization (a) 51378 31163 $21.5 18 5%

(a) See footnote (1) on page M

Of the respective $51.2 million and $88.5 million increases in service income from 1995 to 1996 and 1994 10 1995,
$69.6 million and $99.6 million, respectively, are atiributable to the Company's subscriber growth. Offsetung the
increases from 1995 to 1996 and 1994 10 1995 are decreases of $19.3 million and $25.0 million, respecuvely.
resulting from reductions in the average rale per minuie of use in these respective periods. The remaining changes
from 1995 to 1996 and 1994 to 1995 are auributable 1o growth in roamer revenue and other products of $900.000
and $14.2 million, respectively. The Company expecus that the decrease in average minutes-of-use per cellulas
subscriber will continue in the future, which is consistent with industry trends.

Of the respective 528 8 million and $67.3 million increases in operating, selling, general and administralive expenses
from 1995 to 1996 and 1994 to 1995, $24.3 million and $38.2 million, respectively, are related to subscriber growth,
including the costs 10 acquire and service subscribers. The remaining increases of $4.5 million and $29 1 milhon,
respectively, are due 10 increases in other exjcnses. including subscriber retention cosls, adminisirative cosls and theft

of service in 1995,

Consolidated Analysis

The $25.3 million decrease in depreciation expense from 1995 to 1996 is primarily attributable to the effects of the
rebuild of cerain of the Company's cellular equipment in 1995 (see below) offset, in part, by the effects of capital
expenditures during 1995 and 1996 and the effects of the Scripps Acquisition in 1996. The $157.7 million increase
in depreciation expense from 1994 to 1995 is attributable 1o the effects of the acquisivons of QVC and Maclean
Hunter, the effects of the rebuild of cerain of the Company's cellular equipment in 1993 and capital expenditures
during the periods, offset, in pan. by the effects of asset dis,osals during the periods

In 1995, the Company’s cellular division purchased $172.0 million of switching and cell site equipment which
replaced the existing swile hing and cell site equipmert (the “Cellular Rebuild’). The Company substanually
completed the Cellular Ret Jild during 1995, Accordingly, during 1995, the Company charged $1100 million to
depreciation expense which represented the difference between the net book value of the equipment replaced and

the residual value realized upon its disposal
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The $34 6 million and $194.8 million increases in amortizalion sxpense from 1995 1o 1996 and 1994 10 1995,
respectively, are primarily attributable 10 the effects of the acquisition of Scripps Cable in 1996 and the effects of
the scquisitions of QVC and Maclean Hunter in 1995 and 1994, respectively.

The $16.| million increase in interest expense from 1995 10 1996 is r ‘manly anributable to an increase in the
Company's outstanding long-term debt, offset, in part, by a decrease in interest rales from 1995 to 1996 and Lie
effects of capitalized interest. The $211.3 million increase in inlerest expense from 1994 w 1995 is primarily due
1o increased levels of debt associated with the acquisitions of QVC and Maclean Hunter

The Company anticipates that, for the foreseeable future, inierest expense will be a significant cost to the Company
and will have a significant adverse effect on the Company's ability to realize net earnings. The Company belicves
it will continue to be able to meet its obligatio.s through its ability both o generate operaung income before
depreciation and amortization and to obtain external financing.

The $107.2 million decrease in investment income from 1993 to 1996 is primarily attributable o the effects of the
gain realized in the Heritage Transaction in 1995 (see below). offsct. in part, by the gain recognized upon the
exchange of the shares of TBS held by the Company for Time Warner Stock in 1996. The $205.2 million increase
in investment income from 1994 to 1995 is principally due to the $177.2 million in gains related to the Hentage
Transaction and the sale of Nextel common stock in 1995, The remaining increase for this period is due w the effects
of the QVC Acquisition and an increase in the Company’s cash, cash equivalents and short-lerm invesuments. offset
by $15.3 million of losses recorded relating to the net realizable value of certain of the Company’s investments.

In January 1993, the Company exchanged its investments in Heritage Communications, Inc. with TCI for 13.3
million publicly-traded Class A common shares of TCI with a fair market value of $290.0 million. Shonly thereafer,
the Company sold 9.1 million unrestricted TCI shares for total proceeds of $188.1 million {collectively, the "Heritage
Transsction™). As a result of these transactions, the Company recognized a pre-tax gain of $141.0 million as
investment income in its 1993 consolidated statement of operations.

The increases in equity in net losses of affiliates for both periods are due to the timing of investments in and changes
in losses incurred by Sprint Spectrum, TCGI (as defined below), the Company’s international investees and certain
programming investces. Based oa Sprint Spectrum’s current operations and business plan, the Company anticipates
that its proportionate share of Sprint Spectrum’s losses will be significant in future years,

Through June 27, 1996, the Company heild investments in Telepont Communicauons Group Inc. (“TCGI™), TCG
Partners and cenain local joint ventures (the ~Joint Ventures”) managed by TCGI and TCG Partners. On June 27,
1996, TCGI sold approximately 27 million shares of its Class A Common Stock (the “TCGOI Class A Stock”). for
$16 per share, in an initial public offering (the “TCGI IPO"). In coanection with the TCGI IPO, TCGI, the Company
and subsidiaries of Cox, TCI and Continental Cablevision ("Continental” and collectively with Cox, TCI and the
Company, the “Cable Stockholders”) entered into an agreement pursuant 1o which TCGl was reorganized (the
“Reorganization”). The Reorganization consisted of, among other things: (i) the acquisition by TCGI of TCG
Partners: (i) the scquisition by TCGI of additional interests in the Joint Ventures (including 100% of those interests
held by the Company); and (iii) the coatribution 10 TCGI of $269.0 million aggregate principal amount of
indebtedness. plus accrued interest thereon, owed by TCGI 1o the Cable Stockholders {except that TCI retained a
§26 million subordinated note of TCGI), including $53.8 million principal amount and $4.1 million of accrued
interest owed 1o the Company. In connection with the Reorganization, the Company received 25 6 million shares of
TCGI's Class B Commeon Stock (the “TCGI Class B Stock”). Each share of TCGI Class B Stock is entitled to voling
power equivalent to ten shares of TCGI Class A Stock and is coavertible, at the option of the holder, into ane share
of TCGI Class A Stock. The Company recorded a $40.6 million increase in its proportionate share of TCGI's net
assets as a gain from equity offering of affiliate in its 1996 consolidated statement of operauons. After giving effect
to the Reorganization and ' TCGI IPO, the Company owns 19.5% of the putstanding TCGI Class B Swxk
representing 8 19.1% voting interest and 2 16.1% equity interest. The Company coatinues to account for its interesl
in TCG1 under the equity method. Assuming conversion of the TCGI Class B Stock held by the Company ino TCGI
Class A Stock, the Company’s investment would have a fair value of approximately $781.5 million based on the
quoted market price of the TCGI Class A Stock as of December 31, 1996.

The $8.9 million decrease in other income from 1995 10 1996 is primarily attributable to the settlement ol centain
litigation in 1996 offset, in part, by an increase in foreign exchange gaina
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The $42.3 million and $51.3 million increases in income tax expense from 1995 to 1996 and 1994 to 1995 are
primarily attributable 1o increases in QVC's income before income taxes and the consolidation of QVC for financial

" reponing purposes in 1995.

The $44.3 million increase in minority interest income from 1994 to 1995 is attributable 10 minority interests in the
net income (loss) of QVC. Maclean Hunter and Comcast UK Cable.

In May 1996, the Company expensed unamortized debt acquisition costs of $1.8 million in connection with the
prepayment of a portion of a subsidiary’s outaanding debt. resulting in an eawaordinary loss, net of ax of §1 0
million. The Company incurred debt extinguishment costs wtaling $9.4 million during 1995 in connection wiin ihe
refinancing of certain indebtedness, rusulting in an extraordinary loss, net of tax, of $6.1 million or 5.0 per share
During 1994, the Company paid premiums and expensed unamortized debt acquisition costs totaling $18.0 million,
primarily in connection with the redemption of its $150 0 million, 11-7/8% senior subordinated debentures due 2004,
resulting in an extraordinary loss, net of wx, of 511.7 million or $.05 per share.

For the years ended Decomber 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994, the Company's distributions from Garden State and earnings
before cxtraordinary fiems, income lax expenss {benefit), equity in net losses of affiliates and fixed charges (inlerest
cxpense) were $770.0 million. $615.6 million and $269 8 million, respectively. Such earning. were ad=quate to cove’
the Company's fixed charges, of $572.9 million, including capitalized interest of $32.1 million, for the year endec
December 31, 1996. Excluding the pre-tax gains of §177.2 million recognized in 1995 in conncction with the
Heritage Transaction and sales of the Company’s Nextel shares, such carnings were not adequate 1o cover the
Company's fixed charges of $531.1 million and $313.4 million for the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994,
respectively, including capitalized interest of $6.4 million in 1995, The Company's fixed charges include non-cash
interest expense of $97.0 million, $60.2 million and $51.5 million for the years ended December 31, 1996, 1995 and
1994, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994, the inadequacy of these carnings to caver fired
charges is primarily due to the substantial non-cash charges for depreciation expense, including the 1995 charge
associated with the Cellular Rebuild, and amortization expense.

The Company believes that its losses will not significantly affect the performance of its normal business activities
because of its existing cash, cash equivalents and short-lerm investments, its ability to generale operaling income
before depreciation and amortization and it ability 1o obtain external financing

The Company believes that its operations are not materially affected by inllation

Regulatory Developments

The Company has settled the majority of outstanding proceedings challenging its rates charged for regulated cabl:
services. In December 1995, the FCC adopted an order approving a pegotiated seitlement of rate complainis pending
against the Company for cable programming service tiers ("CPSTs™) which provided $6.6 million in refunds, plus
inierest. given in the form of bill credits during 1996, to 1.3 million of the Company's cable subscribers. As pan
of the negotiated settlement, the Company agreed 1o forego cenaun inflaion and esternal cost adjustments for 3ysiems
covered by its cost-of-service filings for CPSTs. The Company curreatly is seeking to Justify rates for basic cable
services and equipment in cenain of its cable sysicms in the State of Connecticut on the basis of a cost-of-service
showing. The State of Connecticut has ordered the Company to reduce such rates and to make refunds to subscnbers.
The Company has sppealed the Connecticut decision 1o the FOC. Recent pronouncements from the FCC, which
generally support the Company’s position on appeal, ha '« caused the Staie of Connecticul 10 reesamine ity priof
ruling. While the Company cannot predict the outcome of this action, the Company believes that the ulumale
resolution of these peading regulatory matters will not have 3 material adverse impact on the Company's financial

position, results of oper ‘ions or liquidity
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TEM8  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

Board of Directors and Stockholders

Comcast Corporation
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Comcayt Corporation and 1ts subsidianies as of
December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity (deficiency)
1nd of cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1996, These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
siatements based on our audits We did not audit the consolidated financial statements of QVC, Inc. ("QVC") as of
and for the year ended December 31, 1996 and as of and for the eleven month period ended December 31, 1995 and
the consolidated financial sttements of Comcast International Holdings, Inc. (“International”) nd the financial
statements of Carden State Cablevision L.P. ("Garden State”) for the year ended December 31, 1994 QVC and
[nternational are consolidated with the Company. The Company's investment in Garden State is accounted for undes
the equity method. QVC's financial statements reflect total assets constituting 17% and 20%, respactively, and total
revenues constituting 45% and 44%, respectively, of the Company’s consolidated total assets and revenues as of and
for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995. The Company’s combined equity in the net losses of Iniernational
and Garden State for the year ended December 31, 1994 of $39 million is included in the Company’s consolidated
financial staements. The financial statements of QVC, International and Garden State were audited by other auditors
whose repons have been fumished to us. and our opinion, insofar as it relates 1o the amounts included in the
Company's consolidated (inancial statements for QVC, International and Garden State for the periods specified

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards =3uire that we
plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenal
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits and
the reports urmhurmd:lmmvid:lr:mhlebuilrormnpinim.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other suditors, such consolidated financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Comcast Corporation and its subsidiaries as of December 31,
1996 and 1995, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 1996 in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 28, 1997




COMCAST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(Dollars in millions, except share data)
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COMCAST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in millions, except per share data)

REVENUES

et sales from electrome retaling

COSTS AND EXPENSES
Dperating
Cost of goods sold from m ulq
Selling. gemeral ad sdminisrative .
D precuation
AmortLItion

OPERATING INCOME .

OTHER (INCOME) EXPENSE
Infcrest expense . i .
Invealmend ncoeme ’
Exgquity in et loases of lﬂlﬂﬂﬂ )
Gain from equuy offering of affilise
Ouher

LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT), MINORITY
INTEREST AND EXTRACRDINARY ITEMS ;

INCOME TAX EXPENSE |[BENEFT)

LOSS BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST AND :xmmnmna'
ITEMS '

MINORITY INTEREST . A

LOSS BEFORE EXTRAQRDINARY ITEMS |

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

HET LOSS

LSS PER SHARE
Lows before extraordinary ibema
Eatraondinary iemi

Feet loas

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES
OUTSTANDING

Cop notes 1o comsalidated Ainancisl susbes et

- 47 -

Yeuw Ended December 11,

1¥ee 1993
$13m 6 114731
1831 14877
403 4 119
Gan.7 A01 4
RALR )
s 6l d
Jad 19
mi7 Jag |
3333 ¥
on 9 by d |
$40 8 241
{121 6) [Pl 1]
144 8 1111
(40 &)

16 6 3
130 4
.0} (43 4)
[(TY] [N
(1005} (875}
(4N O} (4% 7]
(15 [RRA 1

[LNY] (LY
353 5 __san
{121 % 18)

| ad)
1321} [LELT
1418 M7

gl

1743

137513

(8T

(24
(TN

th ™

38T O

13.32)
1 03)

133N




COMCAST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in millioas)
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COMCAST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)

(Dollars in millions, except per share data)
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COMCAST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996, 1995 AND 1994

(=]

BUSINESS

Comcast Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) is principally engaged in the development,
management and operation of wired and wireless telecommunicauions and the provision of content.

Wired telecommunications includes cable and telecommunications services in the Umited States ("US7) and the
United Kingdom ("UK"). The Company's comolidated domestic cable operstions served appronimately 4.3
million subscribers and passed approximately 7.0 million homes as of December 31, 1996. The Company owns
2 S0% interest in Garden State Cat evision LP. ("Garden Staic”). a cable communications company IeTving
morce than 204,000 subscribers and passing more than 294,000 homes in the State of New Jeney. In the UK,
s subsidiary of the Company, Comcast UK Cable Partners Limited ("Comeast UK Cable™), holds ownership
interests in four cable and telephony businesses that collectively have the potential 1o serve over |6 million
homes.

Wireless telecommunications includes cellular services, personal communicauons services provided through the
Company's investment in Sprint Spectrum and direct 1o home satellite television through tne Company’s equity
interest in and distribution armangements with Pnmestar Partners, LP, ("Primestar™). The Company provides
cellular telephone communications services pursuant 1o licenses granted by the Federal Commumicativ..
Commission ("FCC") in markets with a population of more than 8.4 million, including the area in and around
the City of Philadelphia, Peansylvania. the State of Delaware and a significant porion of the State of New

Jersey,

Content is provided through QVC, Inc. and its subsidiaries ("QVC"), an electronic retailer, Comeast Content and
Communication Corporation ("C37) and other investments, including Comeast Spectacor, L P. ("Comcast-
Spectacor™) and E! Entertainment Television. Inc. ("E! Entertainment”). Through QVC, the Company markets
2 wide variety of products and reaches, on a full and part-time basis, over 61 million homes i the US. over five
millicn homes in the UK and over four million homes in Germany.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basiy of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all wholly owned or controlled
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions among consolidated entiies have been
climinated. Included in the Company's consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 are nel

assets of foreign subsidiaries of $143.7 million and $115.2 million, respectively.

Management's Use of Estimates

The przparation of financial statements in conformity with gencrally accepied accounhing principles reguires
management o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilites and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financ.al statements and the reporned amounts

of revenues and expenses duning the reporting penod Actual resuits could differ from those estimates

Fair Values
The estimated fair value amounts presented in these nc'es 10 consolidated financial statements have been

determined by the Company using available market information and appropriste rethodologies. However.
considerable judgment is required in interpreting market data 1o develop the estimates of fair value. The
estimates presenied herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could realize in a
current market exchange The use of different market assumptions and/or estimation methodologies may have
s matenal effect on the estimated fair value amounts. Such fair value estimaies are based on perunent
information availabie 1o management as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and have not been comprehensively
revalued for purposes of these consolidated financial statements since such dates.
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COMCAST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996, 1995 AND 1994 (Continued)

Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investmenis

Cash equivalents consist principally of US Government obligations, commercial paper, repurchase agreements
and certificates of deposit with maturities of three months or less when purchased. Short-term investments
cossist principally of US Government obligations, commercial paper, repurchase agreements and certificates of
deposit with maturities of greater than three months when purchased. The carrying amounts of the Company’s
cash equivalents and short-term investments, classified as available for sale securities, approximate their fur
values. As of December 31, 1996, short-te;m investments also include the Company's investment ‘n Time
Warner, Inc. (“Time Warner™) common stock (see Note 4)

Inventories - Electronic Resailing
Inventories, consisting primarily of products held for sale, are staled at the lower of cosl or market. Cost is

determined by the first-in, first-out method.

Investments, Principally in Affilictes
Investments in entities in which the Company has the abiliry to exercise significant influence oves the operating

and financial policies of the investee and investments in partnerships which are not controlled by the Company
are accounted for under the equity method. Equity method investments are recorded at original cost and adjusted
periodically to recognize the Company’s proportionate share of the investees’ net income or losses after the date
of investment, additional contributions made and dividends received. The differences between the Company’s
recorded investments and its proportionate interests in the book value of the investees' net assets are being
amortized to equity in net income or loss, primanly over a period of twenty years, which is consiztant with the

estimated lives of the underlying assets.

Unrestricted publicly traded investments, including options to purchase such securities, are classified as available
for sale and are recorded at their fair value, with unrealized gains or losses resulting from changes in fair value
between measurement dates recorded as a component of stockholders” equity (deficiency).

Restricted publicly traded investments and investments in privately held companies are stated at cost. adjusted
for any known diminution in value.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at Cos.. Depreciation is provided by the straight-line method over estimated
useful lives as follows:

Buildings and improvements R-40 years
Operating facilities 5-20 yeans
Other equipment 2-10 yeans

Improvements that extend asset lives are capitalized, other repairs and maintenance charges are expensed as
incurred. The cost and related accumulated depreciation applicable 10 asscts sold of reured are removed from
the sccounts and the gain or loss on dispositon is recognized as a componenl of depreciauon expense

Deferred Charges
Franchise and license scquisition costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over Leir legal or estumated useful

tives of 12 to 40 ye:.s. The excess of cost over the fair value of net assets acouired it being amortized on a
straight-line basis over estimated useful lives of 20 to 40 years

Valuation of Long-Lived Assels

The Company periodically evaluates the recoverability of its long-lived assets, including property and equipment
and deferred charges, using objective methodologies. Such methodologies include evaluations based on the cash
flows generated by the underlying assets or other determinants of fair value.
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COMCAST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996, 1995 AND 1994 {Continued)

Foreign Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities of the Company's foreign subsidiaries, where . functional currency 1 the local cutrescy,
are translated into US dollars at the December 31 exchange rate. The related ranslation adjustments are recorded
as a separate component of stockbolders’ equity (deficiency). Revenues and expenses ase translated using
average exchange rates prevailing during the year, Foreign currency transaction gains and losses are included

in other (income) expense.

Revenue Recognition
Service income Is recognized as service is provided. Credil risk is managed by disconnecting services to cable

and cellular customers who are delinquent. Net sales from electronic retailing are recognized at the time of
shipment to customers. An allowance for returned merchandise is provided as a percentage of sales based on
historical experience, The return provision was approximaiely 21 percent of gross sales for each of the years
ended December 31, 1996 and 1995,

Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 1996, the Company adopied the provisions of Statement of Financial Account ng Standards
("SFAS") No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” SFAS No. 123 encourages, but does not
require, companics to record com ion cost for stock-based compensation plans at fair value. The Company
has elected to continue to account for stock-based compensation in accordance with Accounting Principles Board
(~APB") Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock lssued to Employees,” and related interpretations, as permitted
by SFAS 123. Compensation expense for stock options is measured as the excess, if any. of the quoted markel
pﬁc:ofll’ntompmy'lmtn the date of the grant over the amount an employee must pay Lo acquire the
stock. Compensation expense for restricted stock awards is recorded annually based on the quoted market pnce
of the Company’s stock al the date of the grant and the vesting period. Compensation expense for stock
appreciation rights is recorded annually bazed on the changes in quoted market prices of the Company’s stock
or other determinants of fair value al the end of the year (see Note 6).

Postretirement and Postemployment Bencfits
The estimated costs of retiree benefits and benefits for former or inactive employees, afier employment but

before retirement, are accrued and recorded as 3 charge to operations during the yean the employzes provide
SETViCES.

Invesiment [ncome
Investment income includes interest income o gains, net of losses, on the sales of marketable securities and

long-term investments. Gross realized gains and losses are recognized using the specific identification method
(see Note 4). In 1996 and 1995, investment income also includes impairment losses resulling from adjustments
t0 the net realizable value of certain of the Company's long-term investments.

Capitalized Interest
Interest is capitalized as part of the historical cost of acquiring qualifying assets, including investments in equity

method investees while the investee has activities in progress necessary (o commence its planned principal
operations. Capitalized interest for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1993 was $32.1 million and 364

million, respectively.

Income Taxes
The Company recognizes deferred tax assets and lisbilities for temporary differences between the financial

reporting basis and the tax nasis of the Company's assets and liabilities and eapected benefits of utilizing net
operating loss camyforwan s, The impact on deferred taxes of changes in lax rates and laws, if any, applied (o
the years during which temporary differences are expected 10 be setled, are reflected in the consolidated
financial stalements in the period of enacument. ;
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Loss per Share
For the years ended December 31, 199¢, 1995 and 1994, the Company's common stock equivalents have an

antidilutive effect on the loss per share and, therefore, have not been used in determining the total weighted
average number of common shares outstanding. Fully diluted loss per share for 1996, 1995 and 1594 is

antidilutive and, therefore, has not been presented.

Derwvative Financial Instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, including interest rate exchange agreements (“Swaps’),
interest rate cap agreements (“Caps”}, interest rate collar agreements ("Collars™) and foreign exchange option
contracis (“FX Options™), o manage its exposure to fluctuations in interest rates and foreign currency exchange
Jales.

Swaps, Caps and Collars are matched with either fixed or vaniable rate debt and penodic cash payments are
accrued on a scitlement basis as an adjustment to interest expente. Any premiums associaled with these
instruments are amortized over their term and realized gains or losses as a result of the terminrlion of the
instruments are deferred and amortized over the shorer of the remaining term of the instrument or the
underlying debt. Written options are marked-to-market on a current basis in the Company’s consolidated
statement of operations. Gains and losses related to qualifying hedges of foreign currency denominated debt are
offset against the translation adjustment included in stockholders’ equity (deficiency). Other FX Options are
marked-to-market oa a current basis in the Company's consolidated statement of operations.

The Company does not hold or issue any derivative financial instruments for trading purposes and is not & party
t0 leveraged instruments (sec Note 5). The credit risks associated with the Company’s derivative financial
instruments are controlled through the evaluation and monitoring of the creditworthiness of the counterpasties.
Although the Company may be exposed 1o losses in the event of nonperformance by the counterparties. the
Company does not expect such losses, if any. to be significant.

Sale of Stock by a Subsidiary or Eguiry Method Invenee

Changes in the Company's proportionate share of the underlying equity of a ~onsolidated subsidiary or equity
method investee which result from the issuance of additional securities by such subsidiary or investce are
recognized as gains or losses in the Company's consolidated statement of operations unless gain realization is
not assured in the circumstances. Gains for -hich realization is not assured are credited directly w additional

capital.

New Accounting Pronouncements
In June 1996, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB”) issued SFAS No. 125, “Accounting for

Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabiliues,” which will be adopted by the
Company in 1997, as required by this statement. Under the provisions of this statement. after a transfer of
financial assets, an entity recognizes the financial and servicing asseu it conwols and the liabiliues it has
incurred, derecognizes financial assets when control has been surrendered and derecognizes luabilities when
extinguished. The Company does not expect that adoption of this standard will have a significant impact on ils
financial position or results of operations

In February 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 128, "Earnings Per Share.” This standard. which clarifies and
supersedes the current » horitative accounting literature regarding the computation and disclosure of earnings
per share, is applicable o interim and annual periods ending afier December 15, 1997 and may not be applied
earlier. The Company does not expect adoption of this standard to resull in significant changes to the Company’s
calculation or presentation of loss per share.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior years' consolidated financial statements to conform to hose

classifications used in 1996,
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3

ACQUISITIONS AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT E «ENTS

£! Enterrainment

As of December 31, 1996, the Company owned a 104% interest in E! Entertainment. an entertaunment
programming service that currently is distributed to more than 42 millioa subscribers. The Company has the
right, by virtue of various agreements among the shareholders of E! Entertainment, 1o purchase an addinonal
58 4% interest in E! Entertainment from Time Warner for $321.1 million. In January 1997, the Company and
The Walt Disney Company ("Misncy”) eatered into an agreement to form a new limited Liability company
("Newco") that will be owned 50.1% by the Company and 49.9% by Disncy. Pursuant to the agreement, the
Company will contribute to Newco its 10.4% interest in E! Enterainment. the nght Lo exercise i option to
purchase the Time Warner interest and $132.3 million in cash. Disney will contnbute to Newco $188 8 million
in cash Neweo will use the cash contributed by the Company and Disney to purchase the Time Warner interest
Following such purchase, Newco will own a 63.8% interest in E! Entenainment. To fund the cash portion o
its contribution, the Company will borrow $132.3 million from Disney in the form of two 10-year, 7% note:
(the “Disney Notes™). These transactions (collectively, the "E! Acquisiuon”) are eapecied to clase in (e firat
quarter of 1997, subject to regulatory approval and certain other conditions.

Scripps Cable

In November 1996, the Company acquired the cable television operations {"Scripps Cable”) of The E'W. Scripps
Company ("E.W. Scripps”) in exchange for 93.048 million shares of the Company ‘s Class A Special Common
Stock, par value $1.00 per share (the “Class A Special Common Stock™), valued al $1.552 bullion (the “Scnpps
Acquisition”). Scripps Cable passed more than 1.3 million homes and served more than 800,000 subscribers as
of December 31, 1996, with 60% of its subscribers located in Sacramento, California and Chaitancoga and
Knoxville, Tennessee. The Company has accounted for the Scripps Acquisition under the purchase method and
Scripps Cable was consolidated with the Company cffective November |, 1996, As the consideration given in
exchange for Scripps Cable was shares of Class A Special Common Siock, the Scripps Acquisition had no
significant impact on the Company's consolidated statement of cash flows,

The allocation of the purchase price 1o the assets and liabilities of Scripps Cable is preliminary pending a final
appraisal and the final purchase price adjustment between the Company and EW. Scripps. The terms of the
Scnpps Acquisition provide for, among other things, the indemnification of the Company by EW. Scnpps for
certain liabilities, including tax liabilities, relating to Scripps Cable prior to the acquisition date

Comcast-Spectacor
In July 1996, the Company completed its acquisition (the “Sports Venture Acquisition”) of 2 66% intereat in the

Philadelphia Flyers Limited Partnership, a Pennsylvania limited partnerstup ("PFLP), the assews of which. after
giving effect 1o the Sports Venture Acquisition, consist of (i} the National Basketball Association ("NBA')
franchisc 10 own and operate the Philadelphia 76ers basketball team and related assets (the “Siners”), (i) the
iatonal Hockey League ("NHL") franchise to own and operate the Philadelphia Flyen hockey team and related
assets, and (iii) two adjacent arenas, leasehold interests In and development rights related 1o the land underlying
the arenas and other adjacent parcels of land located in Philadelphia. Pennsylvania {collectively, the "Arenas”).
Concurrent with the completion of the Sports Venture Acquisition, PFLP was renamed Comcast Spectacor, L.P

("Comcasi-Spectacor”)

The Sports Venture Acquisition was completed in two steps. In April 1996, the Company purchased the Sinens
for $125.0 million in cash plus assumed net liabilities of 31 1.0 million through a pantnership controlled by the
Company. To complete the  sons Venture Acquisition, in July 1996, the Company contributed its interest in
the Sixers, exchanged appro: imately 3.3 million shares of the Company's Class A Special Commaon Stock and
#.170 shares of the Company’s newly issued 3% Series A Coavertible Preferred Stock (the "Prefemed Stock” -
see Note 6), and paid $15.0 million in cash for its current interest in Comcast-Spectacor. The remaning M4%
interest in Comcast-Spectacor is owned by a group. including the former majority owner of PFLP, who also
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manages Comcast-Spectacor (the "Minority Group®). In connection with the Sports Venture Acquisition,
Comcast-Spectacor assumed the outstanding liabilities relating to the Sixers and the Arcnas, including a
morigags obligation of $155.0 million. The Company accounts for its interest in Comeast-Speciacor under the
equity method. The issuance of the Preferred Stock and the Class A Special Common Stock in the Spons
Venture Acquisition had no impact on the Company's consolidated statement of cash flows due to their non-cash

nature

Sprint Specirum
The Company, Tele-Communications, Inc. (“TCI%), Cox Communications, Inc. ("Cox.” and together with the

ompany and TCL, the "Cable Parents”) and Sprint Corporation ("Sprint.” and together with the Cable Parents,
the “Parents”), and certain subsidiaries of the Parents (the “Pariner Subsidianies”) engage in the wireless
communications business through a limited partnership known as “Spnnt Spectrum,” 3 development stage
enterprise. The Company owns 15% of Sprint Spectrum and accounts for its investment in Sprint Spectrum
under the equity method (see Note 4).

Sprint Specirum was the successful bidder for 29 personal communications services ("PCS”) licenses in the
auction conducted by the FCC from December 1994 through mid-March 1995. The purchase price for the
licenses was $2.11 billion, all of which has been paid to the FCC. In addition, Sprint Spectrum has invested.
and may conlinue [o invest, in olher entities that hold PCS licenses, may acquire PCS licenses in future FCC
auctions or from other license holders and may affiliate with other license holders.

The Partner Subsidiaries have committed to contribute $4.2 billion in cash to Sprint Spectrum through 1995, of
which the Company's share is $630.0 million. Of this funding requirement, the Company has made total cash
contributions to Sprint Spectrum of $432.8 million through December 31, 1996 and issued a $105.0 millun
guaranty on a portion of Sprint Spectrum’s outstanding debt. The Company anticipates that Sprint Spectrum s
capital requirements over the nexl several years will be signi ficant. Requirements in excess of commutied capital
are planned to be funded by Sprint Spectrum through external financing. including, but not limited to, vendor
financing, bank financing and securities offered o the public. In August 1996, Sprint Spectrum sold $730.0
million principal amount at maturity of Senior Notes and Senior Discount Notes due in 2006 in a public offering
In October 1996, Sprint Spectrum closed three credit agreements which provided $2.0 billion in bank financing
and 51| billion in vendor financiag. The tming of the Company's remaining capital contnbutions to Sprmt
Spectrum is dependent upon a pumber of factors, including Speint Spectrum’s working capital requirements. The
Company anticipates funding its remaining capital commitments to Sprint Spectrum through its cash flows from
operating activities, its existing cash. cash equivalents, short-term investments and lines of credil of other
etternal financing. or by a combination of these sources.

ove

In February 1993, the Company and TC1 acquired all of the outstanding stock of QVC not previously owned
by them (approximately 65% of such shares on a fully diluted basis) for 346, in cash, per share (the "QVC
Acquisition”), representing a total cost of approximately $1.4 billion. The QVC Acquisition, including the
exercise of certain warranis held by the Company, was financed with cash contributions from the Company and
TCI of $296.3 million and $6.6 million, respectively, borruwings of $1.1 billion under 8 51 2 bullion QVC cred:t
facility and exisiing cash and cash equivalents held by QVC. Following the acquisition. the Company and TCI
owned, through theif re ective subsidisries. $7.45% and 42 53%, respectively, of QM C The Company. through
a management agreement, is responsible for the day to day operations of QVC. The Company has accounted
for the QVC Acquisition under the purchase method and QVC was consolidated with the Company effective

February 1, 1995
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Maclean Hunter
In December 1994, the Company. through Comcast MHCP Holdings, L.L.C. (the “LLC"). acquired the US cable

ielevision and alternale access operations of Maclzan Hunter Limited ("Maclean Hunter™) from Rogers
Communications Inc. and all of the outstanding shares of Barden Communications. Inc. (collectively, such
acquisitions are refemed 10 as the “Maclean Hunter Acquisition™) for approximately $1 2 billion in cash The
Company and the California Public Employees’ Retirement System ("CalPERS”) invested $304.6 millioa and
$250.0 million, respectively, in the LLC, which is owned 53% by a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company
and 45% by CalPERS, and is managed by the Company. The balance of the Maclean Hunter Acquisition was
financed through borrowings tnder a credit facility of a wholly owned subsidiary of the LLC. The Company
has accounted for the Maclean Humer Acquisition under the purchase method and Maclean Hunter was

consolidated with the Company effective December 22, 1994

Celiular Rebuild
In 1995, the Company’s cellular division purchased $172.0 million of switching and cell site equipment which

replaced the existing switching and cell site equipment (the "Cellular Rebuild™). The Company substantially
completed the Cellular Rebuild during 1993, Accordingly, during 1995, the Company charged $110.0 million
1o depreciation expense which represented the difference between the net book value of the equipment replaced
and the residual value realized upon its disposal.

Unaudited Pro Forma Information
The following unaudited pro forma information for the years ended December 31. 1996 and 1993 has been

presented as if the Scripps Acquisition and the QVC Acquisition had occurred on January 1. 1995. This
unasudited pro forma information is based on historical results of operations adjusted for acquisition costs and,
inﬂnoﬁnbﬂnfmamﬂhmnmﬂlyhﬁ:ﬁwdwhuhmdumld have been had the
Company operated the acquired entilies since January 1. 1994 (dollars in millions. except per share daia)

Year Ended December 31,

1996 1995

Revenues . .. I $4.2906 $3,7720
Loss before extraordinary items . . ... . .. Wz (79.3) (83.5)
Netloss ........ T (80.3) (89.6)
[.24) (27

Netlpsspershare ....... oo cvuinen
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4 INVESTMENTS, PRINCIPALLY IN AFFILIATES

December 31,

{Dollars in millions)

Equity method . ...... ... o $936.4
Public cowpanies . .. .. 165.5
Privately held companies . ... ... .....co0on gl 158
sL1777

Equity Method

$678.8
170.1

SR -

S906 4
R

The Company records its proportionaic inicrests in the net income (loss) of substantially all of its investees three
months in arrears, other than the UK Investees. The Company’s recorded invesunents exced its proportionate
interests in the book value of the investees' net assets by $233.2 million as of December 31, 1996 (primanly
related to the investments in Comcast-Spectacor and Sprint Spectrum). Such excess is being amortized o equity
in net income of loss, primarily over a period of twenty years, which is consistent with the estimated lives vt
the underlying assets. The original cost of investments accounted for under the equity method totaled $1.241
billion and $962.2 million as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. Summarized financial information
for the Company’s equity method invesices for 1996, 1995 and 1994 is presented below (in millions).

UK

Sprint
Specrum  TQQ!  lavewesy  QUE Other  Combines

Year Ended December 31, 1996:
combined Resul (o o

Revenues, Bel . .. ...ovvoo-- . 0.1 51929 51552 $4400 57882
Operating, selling, general and
adminisUralive expenses . .. .. ... 208.0 180.9 140.9 4860 (0158
Depreciation and amortization . ......- 9 572 576 600 176.7
Operating 1088 . .« o ovvvvnoaooonns (209.8) (45.2) (41.3) (106.0) (404.3)
Net 1038 (1) . v vvnrvsvsrsnanasass (344.9) {84.8) (T2.2) (1408) (642.T)
Co ! ity_in Met
Equity in current period net loss ... .. ($51.7y  (515.1) (318.6) ($459) (5141.3)
Amortization income (expense) . ... .. 06 {1.1) {0.3) {2.73 (33}
Total equity innet Joas . . ........ (351.1) i$1627 (5289} ($48.6) (5144 8)
Year Ended December 31, 1995
Combi sults of i
Revenues, BEL . .. .ov v ovanasses 1 SIB0S  $1437 84259 33144 310643
Operating, selling, general and
administrative expenses . .. ... - - 1.6 167.8 156.6 354.7 3478 10485
Depeeciation and amortization .. ... .. 01 444 2.2 130 516 1674
Operating (loss) income . ... .. SR (21.8) (3T (651} 58.2 (910 (1514}
Net{loss)income (1) ... .00 oo vnaiis (3.2 (72.1) (91.2) 281 (1ie 1) (282 %)
Company's Equity in Net (I
Equity in current period net (loss)
income o men o AR A ($4.7) (513.6) (537.9) $43  ($298) (5813)
Amortization (expense) income . . ... P (0.5) {2.1) 1.2 (19) 5.1
Total equity in net (loss) income . . . . (35.2) _(3157 _(531.5) $49 (533 7) _(3866)
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Year Ended December 31, 1994:

Revenues, REL . . ..covusssses
Operating, selling, gencral and
administrative cxpenses ... ...
Depreciation and amortization . . .
Operating (loss) income . ... ..
MNet (loss) income (1) ..o o0l 0

m
Equuyinwrtﬂpuiodm{hu
Amontization (expense) e

..... o

Total equity in net (loss) income . .

Combined Fi i
As of December 31, 1996:

Cument BSsets . . .o oo

Noncurrenl RESEL . . .. v e e r s

Current lisbilities . . . ...

Noncurrent liabiliies . ... .. a3

As of December 31, 1995
Cument A85E18 .« o ow o v v s s os
MNoncurrenl ASSets . . . . vv w0 .
Current liabilities . .. ... ...
Noncurrent lisbilites . ... ... ..

(1) Net (loss) income also represents (loss) income from cond

1996. 1995 AND 1994 (Continued)

Sprim Uk
mmamﬂmm

effect of changes in accounting principle.

Sprint Spectrum. The Company made its
general and limited partnership interest of 15%
communications business (see Note 1), The investment in
method based on the Company's general partnership interest and its representation

of directors.

7CGI Thwough June 1996, the Company held investmeats in
TCG Partners and certain local joint ventures (the “Teleport
Partners. TCGI is one of the largest competitive aliernati
The Company had a 20.0% investment in TCGI and interests
10 20.3%. On June 27, 1996, TCOI sold approximately 2
“TCGI Class A Stock”), for $16 per share, in an inital public offering (the “TCal
the TCGI [PO, TCGL. the Company Continental
and collectively with Cox. TCl and the Company,

.53,

Ve ACCESE prOV

and subsidiaries of Cox, TCI and

o $125.8 $976 §1.3367 S1387 516988
..... 1288 1250 1.13s2 1324 1.5244
..... 223 319 449 5413 154.4
..... (25.3) (603) 1536 (48.0) 200
..... (39.6) (65.8) d1.1 (7.7 (137.0)
..... ($7.3) (315.1) 561 (514.2) ($403)
..... Q2.1 49 (34) {0.6)
.. ($9.4) _(325.1) _S11.2 (5176} (340 9)
Spnal UK
Specwym  TOO!  lawmess QNG Ouher  Combued
54775 39888  $1382 $2927 318973
TR 29218 10371 7114 1.2622 59313
..... 1 0313 204.1 280.5 BO1O
6828 10111 4276 1.1808 3,023
..... $1.3 $59.8 $157.2 SIIRG 4372
. 22428 65949 663.0 6876 42883
..... 0.1 124 4 107.1 658 3184
400.0 565.9 717.2 1,683

nuing operations before extraordinary ilems and cumulative

nitial investment in 1994 and, as of December 31, 1996, hoids a
in Sprint Spectrum, a limited pantnership eagaged in the wireless
Sprint Spectrum 15 accounted for undet the equity
on the pannership’s board

Teleport Communications Group, Inc. ("TCGI™).
Joint Veniures”) managed by TCOl and TCG
iders in the US in terma of route miles
in the Telepon Joint Ventures ranging from 124%
million thares of s Class A Common Stock (the
[FO7). In connection with
Cablevision ("Continental”
the “Cable Stockholders”) entered into an agreement pursuant
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to which TCGI was reorganized (the "Reorganization”). The Reorganizauon consisted of, amonag other things:
(i) the acquisition by TCGI of TCG Parinen; (ii) the acquisition by TCGI of additional interesty in the Telepon
Joint Ventures (including 100% of those interests hel y the Company), and (iii) the contribution to TCGI of
$269.0 million aggregate principal amount of indebiedness, plus accrued interest thereon, owed by TCGI o the
Cable Stockholders (except that TCI retained a %16 million subordinated note of TCGI), including $53.8 million
principal amount and $4.1 million of accrued interest owed 1o the Company. In connection with the
Reorganization, the Company received 23.6 million shares of TCGI's Class B Common Stock (the “TCGI Class
B Stock"). Each share of TCOI Class B Stock is entitled to voting power equivalent to ten shares of TCG! Class
A Stock and is convertible, at the option of the holder, into one share of TCGI Class A Stock. The Company
recorded a $40.6 million increase 'n its proportionats share of TCGI's net assets as a gain from equity offering
of affiliate in its 1996 consolidated statement of operations (the “TCGI Gain®). After giving effect o the
Reorganization and the TCGI PO, the Company owns 19.5% of the ouutanding TCGI Class B Swock
representing a 19.1% voting interest and a 16.1% equity interest. The Company continues to account for its
interest in TCGI under the equity method based upon its voting interest maintained through the TCGI Class B
Stock, its representation on TCGI's board of directors and its panicipation in a TCGI stockholder agreement
granting certain rights 1o a control group. Assuming conversion of the TCGI Class B Stock heid by the Company
into TCGI Class A Stock, the Company's investment would have a fair value of approximately $781 5 million,
huedonth:quaﬂdmutﬂpuhnfth:TCGlﬁthmctuurnummba 31, 1996,

UK Investees. As of December 31, 1996, Comcast UK Cable, a consolidated subsidiary of the Company, holds
1 27.5% interest and a 50.0% interest in Birmingham Cable Corporation Limited and Cable London PLC. In
sddition. Comeast UK Cable has historically held investments in Cambridge Holding Company Limited
(“Cambridge Cable™) and Cable Programme Partners- | Limited Partnership ("CPP-17). In March 1996, Comcast
UK Cable purchased the 50.0% interest in Cambndge Cable that it had not previously owned for cash and
approximately 8.9 million of i Class A Common Shares (the “Cambridge Acquisition™). Following the
Cambridge Acquisition, Comcast UK Cable owns 100.0% of Cambridge Cable and has consolidated the financial
position and results of operations of Cambridge Cable beginning on March 31, 1996, Dunng 1993, CPP-1, which
previously developed and distributed cable programming in the UK. sold its only channel and wound down s

jons to a minimal level of activity. As a result, the Company reduced the carrying value of its 164%

interest in CPP-1 w zero.

In September 1994, Comcast UK Cable consummated an initial public offering (the “IPO") of 15.0 million of
its Class A Common Shares for net proceeds of $209.4 million. As a result of the PO anc related transactions,
the Company recorded an increase in its proportionate share of Comcast UK Cable’s net assets as an increase
in additional capital of $39.3 million. In sddition, as a result of the Cambridge Acquisition, the Company
recorded the increase in its proportionate share of Comcast UK Cable's net assets as an increase in additional
capital of $11.6 million. The increases in the Company's proportionate share of Comecast UK Cable's net assets
as 3 result of these transactions were recorded directly to additional capital since gain realization was not assured
based on the start-up nature of the operations of Comcast UK Cable and its affilistes. As a result of these
transaciions, the Company beneficially owns 25.7% of the total outstanding Comcast UK Cable common shares
Because the Class A Common Shares are entitled to one vote per share and the Class B Common Shares are
entitled to ten votes per share, the Company, through its ownership of the Class B Common Shares, controls
77.6% of the total voting power of all outstanding Comcast UK Cable common shares and continues to

consolidate Comcast UK Cable.

QVC. Through January 31, 1995, QVC's fiscal year end was Janvary 31, and therefore, the Company recorded
its equity interest in QVC’s net income Two months in arrears. For the year ended December 31, 1995, the
Company recorded its proportionate interest in QVC's net income for the period from November 1, 1994 through
January 31, 1995. Such res lts were not previously recorded by the Company since QVC's results of operations
were recorded two months i arrears. QVC's results of operations and financial position, subsequent to January
11, 1995, are not separately presented as QVC was consolidated with the Company effective February |, 1993

¥
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(sec Note 3).The summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 1994 includes financial
information for QVC for the twelve months ended October 31, 1994

Other. The Company's 13 other equity investzes include investments in wired telecommunications {including
Garden State - see Note 1), wireless telecommunicauons and content providers (including Comcast-Spectacor -
see Note 3), The Company holds inter sts representing less than 20% of the total outstanding ownership interesta
in certain of its equity method investaes. The equity method of accounting is utilized for these investments based
on the type of investment (i.e. general partnership interest), board representation, pasticipation in a controlling
investor group, significant sharcholder rights o a combination of these and other factors. In addition, the
Company's 66% interest in Comcast-Spectacor is accounted for under the equity method since the Company
does not maintain coata’ aver Comcast-Speciacor's operations. The Company docs not consider these other
equity method investments to be individually significant 10 its consolidated financial positon, results of
operations or liquidity. Accordingly, the Company has not included separate audited financial statements for
these entities in this filing on Form 10-K.

Except for Sprint Spectrum (see Note 1), the Company does not have any addivonal significant contracual
commitments with respect 1o any of i investments. However, to the extent the Company does not fund its

investees’ capital calls, it exposes itsell to dilution of its ownership inlerests.

Public Companies
The following is a summary of the Company's invesiments in unrestricted publicly-traded companies (dollars
in millions):
December )1, 1996 December 31, 1993
Curying  Unrealized Carrying  Unrealued
Valwe  Guin (Low) Nolue  Gais (Loms)
Nextel Communications, Inc.
("MNemted™Y (1) ......00cr-- ML $754 5142 $30.2 (50.9)
Tumer Broadcasting System, Inc.
CTBSY () oovvvannnnns 447 35.8
ERIEE = e i N O e 90.1 (9.0) 952 (0.7)
51655 __ 352 $1701 _ $342

{1) As of December 31, 1996 and 1995, the Company held 1.3 million and 693,000 shares of Nextel common
Jock, respectively. The investment includes options, which expire in Sepiember 1997, 1o acquire ai
sdditional 25.0 million shares of Nextel common stock at $16 per share. As of December 11, 1996, these
oplions have been adjusied o their fair value of $32.6 million, as required by Generally Accepled
Accounting Principles issued during 1996, reflecting an unrealized gain of $12.6 million. As of December
31, 1995, Moplm“wmuﬁadum“moi $20.0 million and had an estimated fair value of $99.7
million. At December 31, 1995, the sssociated unrealized gain was not reflected in the above table or in
the Company's consolidated balance sheet. In 1997, the Company sold these optic s to Nexel for $250
million.

(2) The Company's investment in TBS was exchanged for shares of Time Warner during 1996 The above table

excludes the Company  investment in Time Warner as of December 31, 1996 (see below).

In February 1996, in connection with cerain preemptive rights of the Company under previously existing
agreements with Neatel, the Company purchased an sdditional B.16 million shares, classified as loog-tem
investments available for sale, of Nextel common stock al $12.25 per share, for a total cost of $99.9 million
During the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, the Company sold 5.6 million shares and 11.3 mullion
shares, respectively, of Nextel common stock for $105.4 million and $212.6 million, respectively, and recognized
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pre-tax gains of $35.4 million and $36.2 million, respectively, as investment income in its consolidazed statement
of operations.

The Company received 136 million shares of Time Wamer common stock (the "Time Warner Stock”) in
exchange (the “Exchange™) for all of the shares of TBS stock (the “TBS Stock™) held by the Company as a result
of .ne merger of Time Warner and TBS in October 1996. As a result of the Exchange, the Company recognized
a gain of $47.3 million in the fours quaner of 1996, representing the difference between the Company's
historical cost basis in the TBS Stock of $8.9 million and the new basis for the Company's investment in Time
Warner Stock of $56.2 million, which was based on the closing price of the Time Warner Stock on the merger
date of $41.375 per share. In December 1996 and January 1997, the Company sold 92.500 shares and 1.27
million shares, respectively, of the Time Wamer Stock, representing the Company’s entire inierest in Time
Warner, for $3.7 million and $48.6 million, respectively. As of December 31, 1996, the | 27 million shares of
Time Warner Stock held by the Company were recorded at fair value of $47.4 million and included in shori-term
investments in the Company's consolidated balance sheet.

In January 1995, the Company exchanged its investments in Heritage Communications. Inc. with TCI for 13.3
million publicly-traded Class A common shares of TCl with a fair market value of $290.0 million. Shortly
thereafter, the Company sold 9.1 million unrestricted TCl shares for ol proceeds of S188.1 milhon
(collectively, the “Heritage Transaction™). As a result of these transactions, the Company recogmzed a pre-ws
gan of $141.0 million as investment income in its 1995 consolidated statement of operauons

Privately Held Companier
It is not practicable to estimate the fair value of the Company's invesiments in pnvaiely held companies due

to a lack of quoted market prices and excessive costs involved in determining such fair value.
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5 LONG-TERM DEBT
December 31,

1996 1995
{Dollars in muillions)

Notes payable 10 banks and insurance companies, due

in installments through 2004 .. ...... . B §4,662.5 $4.476 5
Senior participating redeemable zero coupon notes, due 2000 4479 4024
11.20% Senior discount debentures, due 2007 . . . o 3392 3043
10% Subordinated debentures, due 2000 . ... ... ... o 1266 1246
10-1/4% Senior subordinated debentures, due 2001 ... . ... .. .. i 125.0 125.0
9.3/8% Senior subordinated debentures, due 2005 .. ... ... .- : 2500 250.0
§.1/8% Senior subordinated debentures, due 2006 . .. ... ... 500 2500
9-172% Senior subordinated debentures, due 2008 . . . ... ...... .. 200.0 2000
10-5/8% Senior subordinated debentures, due 2012 .. .. ... .. ... .. 3000 300.0

Convertible subordinated debt:
3. V8% / 5-12% Step-up convertible subordinated

debentures, due 2005 .. .... : 2500 2500
1.1/8% Discount convertible subordinated debentures, due 2007 . . 3413 327.5
Other debt, due in installments principally through 2000 . .. .. ... .. 197 B9
73322 7.029.2

Less Cument POFUON . .. .ouviuovransosnaissins s I 229.3 B54
] 302008

The maturities of long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 1996 for the four yean afier 1997 are a3
follows
)

1998 ...... b T e $671.5
L R Y PR 4615
2000 i e . 668.1
11 1] R . G 1.282.4

Zero Noles
The senior participating redeemable zero coupon notes, due 200 (the “Zero Notes™), have an aggregaic face

amount payable at maturity of $629.4 million, accreting at 11% per annum. If, a1 mawnty. of an casliet
redemption date, 35%, subject 10 reduction in certain circumstances, of the private market value, as determined
by applicable procedures, of th s Company's cellular subsidiaries is greater than the accreted value plus certaun
premiums, then such greater & sount will constitute the redemption price. The holders of the Zero Notes have
the right. upon ruqmmrtlwhﬁd-mofmlm-}uitrufﬂulmﬂ.mmmmu:Cumplnymudmnuuz:m
Notes al any time on of afier March 5, 1998, The accreted value of the Zero Notes, without giving effect 1o the
aliernative formula based on the private market value of the cellular business, of $447.9 million as of
December 31,1996 has been presented above as a 1958 maturity. As of December 31, 1996, $209 7 million
accreted value of the Zero Notes is payable, at the Company's option, either in cash or the Company’s Class
A Special Common Stock.
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2007 Discount Debeniures
In November 1995, Comeast UK Cable received net proceeds of £291.1 million from the sale of $517 3 million

principal amount at maturity of its 11.20% scnior discount debentures due 2007 (the “2007 Discount
Debentures™). Interest accretes on the 2007 Discount Debentures at 11.20% per annum, compounded semi-
annually from November 15, 1995 to November 13, 2000, afier which date interest will be paid in cash on exch
May |5 and November 15, through Ne vember 15, 2007,

Convertible Subordinated Debt
The 3-3/8% / 5-1/2% step-up convertible subordinated debentures due 2005 are coavertible into the Company’s

Class A Special Common 5tock at a conversion price of $24.50 per share Interest on the debentures accrues
al a rate per annum of 3-2/2% from the date of issuance to September 8, 1997. From and after such time, the
Company will have the right to redeem the debentures for cash. Interest will accruc at a rate per annum of 3-
2% from September 9, 1957 to maturity, or easlier redemption.

The 1-1/8% discount convertible subordinated debentures due 2007 are convertible into the Company”s Class
A Special Common Stock at a conversion rale equal (0 19.3125 shares per $1,000 principal 2mount al maturity
The conversion price will not be adjusted for accrued interest or original issue discount The debentures were
issued at $5.363% of their principal amount of $541.9 million at maturity resulting in a 6% effective annual
yield to maturity. At any time on or after October 15, 1997, the Company may redeem such debentures for cash

Debr Extinguishments
In May 1996, the Company expensed unamortized debt acquisition costs of $1.8 million in connection with the

prepayment of a portion of a subsidiary's outstanding debe, resulting in an extraordinary loss. net of tax of 510
million. The Company incurred debt extinguishment costs iotaling $9.4 million during 1995 in connection with
the refinancing of certain indebtedness, resulling in an extraordinary loss, net of tax, of $6.1 million or $.02 per
share. During 1994, the Company paid premiums and expensed unamortized debt acquisition costs otaling 5180
million, primarily in comnection with the redemption of its $150.0 million, 11.7/8% Semor subordinated
debentures due 2004, resulting in an extraordinary loss, net of tax. of $11 7 million or § 03 per share

Inserest Rates
Fixed interest rales on notes paysble 1o banks and insurance companies range from 8.6% 10 10.57%. Bank debt

intetest rates vary based upon one or move of the following rales al the option of the Company’

Prime raie to prime plus 1%,
London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus V8% to 2%, and
Cenificate of deposit rate plus J4% 10 2%

As of December 31, 1996 and 1993, the Company’s effective weightcd average interest rale on 113 vanable rate
bank and insurance company debt outstanding was 6.53% and 7.13%. respectively

Interest Rate and Foreign Currency Risk Managemenl

The Company is exposed to market risk including changes in interest ratcs and loreign currency exchange rates
To manage the volanlity relating o these exposurcs, the Company enters into vanos denvatve transachions
pursuant to the Company's policies in areas such a3 counterpany exposure and hedging practices. Positions are
monitored wsing techniq =3 including market value and sensitivity analyses

The use of interest rate risk management instruments, such as Swaps, Caps and Collars, is required under the
rerms of cenain of the Company's outstanding debt agreements. The Company’s policy i to manage interest
costs using & mix of fixed and variable rate debt. Using Swaps, the Company agrees to exchange, al specified
intervals, the difference between fixed and variable inierest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon
notional principal amount Caps are used to lock in 3 maximum interest rate should vanable rates nse, but enalbie
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the Company 1o otherwise pay lower mau ket rates. Collars limit the Company's exposure 1o and benefits from
interest rate fluctuations on variable rate debt to within a certain range of rates

The following table summarizes the terms of the Company's exisung Swaps, Caps and Collars as of
December 3, 1996 and 1995 (dollars in millions),

Notional Average Estimated

Amount Maturities Interest Rate Fair Value
As of
Variable 10 Fixed Swaps $1,080.0 1997-2000 585% 5714
Caps 250.0 1997 8.55%
Collars 6200 1997- 1998 698% / 5.16% al

1

Variable 1o Fixed Swaps 56500 19972000 6.05% (56.8)
Caps 250.0 1997 B.20%
Collars 3000 1997 121% / 5.09% 09)

The notional amounts of interest rate agreements, as presented in the above table, are used to measure inleres!
to be paid or received and do not represent the amount of exposure 1o credit loss. The estimated fair value
approximates the proceeds (costs) 1o seitle the outstanding contracts. While Swaps, Caps and Collars represent
an integral pan of the Company's interest rate risk management program. their incremental effect on interest
capense for the years ended December 11, 1996, 1995 and 1994 was not significant

The Company has entered into certain FX Options as a normal part of it foreign currency nisk management
efforts. During 1995, Comcast UK Cable entered into cenain foreign exchange put oplion contracts ("FX Puu”)
which may be seuled only on November 16, 2000 These FX Puts are used 1o limit Comcast UK Cable’s
exposure Lo the nisk that the eventual cash outfllows related to net monetary liabilities denominated in currencies
other than its functional currency (the UK Pound Sterling or "UK Pound”) (principally the 2007 Disccunt
Debentures) are adversely affected by changes in exchange rates, As of December 31, 1996 and 1995, Comcast
UK Cable had £250.0 million notional amount of FX Puts to purchase US dollars at an exchange rate of $1.35
per £1.00 (the “Ratio™). The FX Puts provide a hedge, 10 the eatent the exchange rate falls below the Ratio.
against Comcast UK Cable's net monetary liabilities denominated in U'S dollars since gains and losses realized
on the FX Puts are offset against foreign exchange gains or losses realized on the underlying net liabilines.
Premiums paid for the FX Puts, of $21.4 million, have been recorded as assets in the Company's consolidated
balance shect. These premiums are being amortized over the terms of the related contracts. As of December 31,
1996. the FX Puts had a carrying value of $18.4 million and an estimated fair value of $5.5 million The
differences between the carrying amounts and the estimated fair value of the FX Puts were not significant as

of December 31, 1995,

In the fourth quarter of 1995, in order to reduce hedging costs. Comecast UK Cable sold foreign exchange call
option contracts (“FX (.alls") 1o exchange £150.0 million notional amount. Comcast UK Cable received 533
million from the sale of these contracts. These contracts may only be settled on their expiration dates, Of these
contracts, £200.0 million notional amount, with an exchange ratio of $1.70 per £1.00. expired unexercised in
November 1996 while the remaining contract, with 8 £50.0 million notional amount and an exchange ralio of
$1.62 per £1.00, has a setlement date in November 2000. In the fourth quaner of 1996, in order to cortinuc
to reduce hedging costs, Comcast UK Cable sold additional FX Calls, for proceeds of $3.5 million, to exchange
£2000 million notonal emount at an average exchange ratio of $1,75 per £1.00. These contracts may only be
settled on their expiration dates during the fourth gquarter of 1997 The FX Calls are marked-to-market on @
current basis in the Company's consolidated staiement of oprrations
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As of December 31, 1996 and 1995, the estimated fair value of the liabilities related to the FX Calls, as recorded
in the Company's consolidated balance sheet. was $12.2 million and $5.8 million, respectively Changes in fair
value between measurement dates relating to the FX Calls resulted in exchange .osses of $2.2 million duning
the year ended December 31, 1996 in the Company's consolidated statement of operations There were no
significant exchange gains or losses relating to these contracts during the year ended December 31, 1993

Estimared Fair Value
The Company's long-term debt had estimated fair values of $7.323 billion and 57.049 billion as of December 31,

1996 and 1995, respectivelv The estimated fair value of the Company’s publicly raded debt 18 based on quoted
market prices for that debl interest rates that are currently available to the Company for sssuance of debt with
similar terms and remaining maturities are used 10 estimate fair value for debt issues for which quoted market

prices are not available,

Debt Covenanis
Certain of the Company's subsidiaries’ loan agreements contain restrictive covenants which limit Lo

subsidiaries” ability to enter into arrangements for the acquisition of property and equipment, investments,
metgers and the incurrence of additional debt. Certain of these agreements require that certain ratios and cash
flow levels be maintained and coatain certain restrictions on dividend payments and advances of funds to the
Company. The Company and its subsidiaries were in compliance with such restrictive covenants for all periods
presented, In addition, the stock of cerain subsidiary companics it pledged a3 collateral for the notes payable
to banks and insurance companies.

As of December 31, 1996, $376.8 million of the Company’s cash, cash equivalents and short-lerm invesiments
is restricted 1o use by subsidiaries of the Company under contractual or other arrangements, including 2107
million which is restricied 1o use by Comeast UK Cable.

Restricted net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries were approximately 52 4 billion as of December 31, 1596
The restricted net assets of subsidiaries exceeds the Company's consolidated net asscts as centain of the
Company's subsidiaries have a stockholders’ deficiency.

Lines and Letters of Credit
As of February 1, 1997, certain subsidiaries of the Company had unused lines of credit of $1.679 billion. The

availability and use of these unused lines of credit is restricted by the covenants of the related debt agreements
and to subsidiary general purposes and dividend declaration. In addition, of the total unused lines of credit,
§625.0 million was established by a subsidiary for debt refinancing

As of December 31, 1996, the Company and certain of its subsidiancs had unused imevocable standby letters
of credit totaling $102.3 million to cover potential fundings associated with several projects

6 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)

Preferred Stock
The Company is auth ized 1o issue, in one or more series, up 1o @ maximum of 20.0 million shares of preferied

stock withaut par va e. The shares can be issued with such designations, preferences. qualifications, pnvileges,
limitations, restrictions, optioas, conversion rights and other special or related rights as the Company’s Board
of Directors (the "Board™) shall from time to time fix by resolution

In July 1996, in connection with the Sports Veniure Acquisition (see Note ). the Company ssued 6,370 shares
of Preferred Stock. Each bolder of shares of the Preferred Stock is entitled 10 receive cumulative cash dividenis
al the annual rate of 5250 per share, paysble quanerly in arrears. The Preferred Stock is redeemable. at the
option of the Company, beginning in July 1999 at a redemption price of $5,000 per share plus sccrued and
unpaid dividends, subject to certain conditions and converrion adjustments. The Preferred Stock is converuble,
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at the option of the holder, into shares of the Company s Class A Special Commcn Stock at a ratio of 209.1175
shares of Class A Special Common Stock for each share of Preferred Stock, subject (o certain condivons. The
holders of the Preferred Stock are nut entitled 1o any voting rights except as otherwise provided by the

Company's Articles of Incorporation or by applicable law.

Common Stock
Class A Special Common Stock is generally nonvoting and each share of Class A Common Stock 1y entitled

10 one vote. Each share of Class B Common Stock is entitled to fifteen votes and 15 convertible, share for share,
into Class A of Class A Special Common Siock. subject to cerain resinctions.

As of December 31, 1996, 20.7 million shares of Class A Specisl Common Stock were reserved for issuance
upon conversion of the Company's convenible subordinated debentures.

Repurchare Program
Concurrent with the announcemeni of the Scripps Acquisition in October 1995, the Company announced that

its Board authorized a market repurchase program (the “Repurchase Program”) pursuant 1o which the Company
may purchase, at such times and on such terms as it deems appropriate, up lo $500.0 million of its outstanding
common stock, subject 1o certain restrictions and market conditions. During the years ended December 31, 1996
and 1995, the Company repurchased 10.5 million shares and 680,000 shares. respectively, of its comuon stock
for aggregale consideration of $180.0 million and $12.4 million, respectively, pursuant to the Repurchase
Program. During January 1997, the Company repurchased an additional 450,000 shares of its common stock fof
aggregate consideration of $7.6 million. The Repurchase Program will ierminate in May 1997 In addition, as
of December 31, 1996, the Company has put options outstanding on 4.0 million shares of its Class A Special
Common Stock (see Note 9).

Share Exchange
In December 1995, the Company issued 751,000 shares of its Class A Special Common Stack 1o the Company’s

Retirement-Investment Plan in exchange for an equivalent number of shares of its Class A Common Stock held
as an investment of the Plan. The Class A Common Stock was subsequently retired.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

As of December 31, 1996, the Company and its subsidiaries have several stock-based compensation plans for
certain employees, officers, directors and other persons designated by the applicable compensalion committees
of the Boards of Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries. These plans are described below

Comeast Option Plan. The Company maintains qualified and nonqualified stock opton plans for certan
employees, directors and other persons under which fixed stock options arc granted and the option price is not
less than the fair value of a share of the underlying stock at the date of grant (collectively. the “Comcast Option
Plan™). Under the Comcast Option Plan, 36.1 million shares of Class A Special Common Swck and 658,000
shares of Class B Common Stock were reserved as of December 31, 1996. Opuon rms are generally from five
to 10% years, with of lons generally becoming exercisable between two and 9% years from the date of grant
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A summary of the activity of the Comcast Option Plan as of and for the years ended December 31, 1996, 1595,
and 1994 is presented below (options in thousands):

1996 1993 134
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise

Options Pricc  Optons Puce  Opuons  Poce

1

Outstanding at

beginning of year 14208 51425 11,863 5117 1512 5.4
Granted 1,308 1741 2,899 15.58 LR [A] 196/
Exercised (199) 872 (267) 9.13 (527) 8.55
Canceled (466)  16.08 (292} 1542 (282) 13 84
Outstanding at

end of year 14,851 14.54 14,208 1425 11,868 1373
Exercisable at end of year 6875 51340 5.812 351313 4,950 $13.12
Cutstanding at

beginning of year 29 $4.87 362 $4.74 468 54 57
Exercised {119) 4 87 (129) 451 (81) b 4 |
Canceled (4) 492 23%) 484
Cuustanding at

end of year 129 487 162 4.74
Exercisable at end of year 226 $4.86 206 54.66

|
Outstanding at beginning

and end of year 658 $5.70 659 $570 658 $570
Exercisable at end of year 638 5510 357 5545 304 $5.59
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The following table summarizes information about the Class A Special Common Stock options ouistanding under
the Comcast Option Plan as of December 31, 1996 (options in thousands)

Opuons Exercisable
Weighted-
Range of Number Average Weighted- Number Weighted-
Exercise Outstanding Remaining Average Exercisable Average
Prices 8120196 Contractual Life [Exercise Price  a11271/96  Exercisc Price
$6.22 10 §9.92 2.851 2.8 Years 57.14 LEI 57.12
£10.17 10 §14.63 3828 5.3 Yean 11.78 2247 11.14
$15.00 1o 517.63 2,652 8.7 Yeans 15.95 59 15 57
$17.75 10 $23.28 5,520 5.6 Yean 19.61 2,758 1933
14851 6,875

The weighted-average fair value at date of grant of a Class A Special Common Stock option granted under the
Comeast Option Plan during 1996 and 1995 was $9.71 and $3 .67, respectively. The fuir value of each option
grant is estimated on the dae of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions used for grants in 1996 and 1995: dividend yield of .53% and .65% for 1996 and
1995, respectively: expected volatility of 34.9% and 40.7% for 1996 and 1995, respectively; risk-free interest
rate of 6.8% and 7.6% for 1996 and 1995, respectively; expected option lives of 9.9 years and 10.2 yeary for
1996 and 1995, respectively; and a forfeiture rate of 3.0% for both years.

QVC Tandem Plan. QVC established a qualified and nonqualified combination stock option/Stock Appreciation
Rights ("SAR") plan (collectively, the “QVC Tandem Plan”) during 1995 for employees, officers, directors and
Mrmmmwhwwmﬂqvflmdbum. Under the QVC
Tandem Plan mmmumummmnm salue, as determined by an independent
appraisal, of a share of the underlying common stock of QVC (the "QVC Common Stock™) at the date of grant
As of the latest valuation date, the fair value of a share of QVC Common Siock was $585,19. If the SAR feature
of the QVC Tandem Plan is elected by the eligible participant, the participant receives 73% of the excess of the
fair value of a share of QVC Commuu Stock over the exercise price of the option to which it is atached at the
exercise date. Option holders have stated an intention not 10 exercise the SAR fe—..t of the QVC Tandem Plan
Because the exercise of the option component is more likely than the exercise of the SAR feature, compensalion
expense is measured based on the stock option component. Under the QVC Tandem Plan. option/SAR terms
are len years from the date of grant, with options/SARs generally becoming exercisable over four years from
the date of grant. As of December 31, 1996, 263,000 shares of QVC Common Stock were reserved under the
plan. Compensation expense of $4.0 million was recorded under this plan during the year ended December 11,
1996. No compensation expense was recognized under this plan during the year ended December 31, 1595
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A summary of the activity of the QVC Tandem Plan as of and for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995
is presented below (options/SARS in thousands):

1993
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average
Options/  Exercise Options/  Exercise
SARs  Price SARs  Price

Outstanding a

beginning of year 142 $177.09
Granted 2 M 142 $177.04
Canceled (4) 17703
Ouistanding at

end of year 164 19216 142 17708
Exercisable at end of year 36 §$177.05

_———

The following table summarizes information about the options/SARs outstanding under the QVC Tandem Plan
as of December 31, 1996 (options/SARs in thousands):

Opticn'SARs Quutanding ~ Optionw/SARs Exercisable

- Weighted-
Number Average Number
Exercise Outstanding Remaining Exercisable
Prige 8127156 Conunctual Life a 12731196
$177.08 157 8.3 Yean 16
$22.31 3 9.5 Yean
585.19 4 9.8 Yean L
164 _36

The weighted-average fair value at date of grant of a QVC Common Stock optio/SAR granted dunng 1996
and 1995 was $385.13 and $96.03, respectively. The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date ot
grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions used for
grants in 1996 and 1995: no dividend yield for both years; expected volatility of 20% for both years: nak-free
interest rate of 6.8% and 7.5% for 1996 and 1999, respectively; expected option lives of 10 years for both 1996
and 1995, and a forfeiture rate of 3.0% for both yean.

Had compensation expense for the Company’s two aforementioned stock-based compensation plans been
determined based on the fair value at the grant dates for awards under those plans under the provisions of SFAS
No. 123, the Company's net loss and net loss per suarc would have been increased 1o the pro forma amounts

indicated below (doilars in millions, except per share data):

1993
Net loss —~ As reponed (351.5) (543.9)
Met loas - Pro forma (61.0) (50.7)
Net loss per share — As reported ($.21) (5.18)
Net loss per share — Pro forma (.24) (.21

The pro forma effect on net loss and net loss per share for | 396 and 1995 by applying SFAS No. 123 may not
be indicative of the pro forma effect on net income or loss in future years since SFAS No 123 does not take
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into consideration pro fonma compensation expensc related 1o awards made prior 1o January |, 1995 and since
additional awards in future years are anticipated.

Other Siock-Based Compensation Plani

The Company maintains a restricted stock program under which management employees may be granied
restricted shares of the Company’s Class A Special Common Stock. The shares awanded vest anaually, generally
over a penod nmmnnm:ﬁwyul&mm:d:unflht:wd.mddnmhne voling or dividend rights
until vesting occurs. At December 31, 1996, there were 1.4 million unvested shares granted under the program,
of which 781,000 vested in January 1997. Dunng the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, 951,000 and
135,000 shares were granted under the program, respectively, with & weighted-average grant caie marke: value
of $19.16 and $20.6] per share, respectively. Compensation expense recognized during the years ended
December 31, 1996, 1995, and 1994 under this program was 35.5 million, $4.6 million, and $4.4 million
respectively. There was no significant difference between the amount of compensation expensc recognized by
the Company during the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 and the amount that would have been
recognized had compensation expense been determined under the provisions of SFAS 123

The Company and QVC established SAR plans during 1996 and 1995 for certain employees. officers, direcion,
and other persons (the "QVC SAR Plans™). Undes the QVC SAR Plan, eligible parucipants are entitled 1o receive
a cash mmnlﬁmﬂ:ﬂwuyu&h’tquﬂm 100% of the excess, if any, of the far value of a share of
QVCCmmSmknhumdmw:hI’mulu:ahu:hnhu:uu:pmm The SARs have
a term of ten years hmﬂrdmﬂpﬁm!hr:mnumiuhhnmlwrwﬁwm[mmﬂ\:d-l&:u‘l;rlm
During each of the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, 11,000 SARs were awarded and 21,000 SARs were
outstanding at December 31, 1996, of which 3,000 were exercisable. Compensation expense related to the plans
of $4 5 million and $1.1 million was recorded duning the years ended Decersber 11, 1996 and 1995, respectively
There was no significant difference between the amount of compensation expense recognized and the amount that
would have been recognized had compensation expense been determined under the provisions of SFAS 123,

INCOME TAXES

As a result of the Company’s recent scquisitions. the Company's deferred income lax liability and deferred
charges were increased for lemporary differences between the financial reporting basis and the income tax
reporting basis of the assets acquired at the dates of their acquisition, as described below (dollars in millioas):

Year Ended December 31,

199¢ 1993 1994
Scripps Cable .. ovian i $499.2
Interest in COMCASI-Spectacor . ... ... .- 164
Qve e o Al 545.7
rob b ey S488.10

Maclean Hunter

At their dates of acquisition, Scripps Cable and QVC had net deferred income tax ligbilities of $101.7 million
and $33.2 million, respectively, which were assumed by the Company.

The Company joins with its B0% or more owned subsidiaries in filing consolidated federal income tax returni
Both QVC and the direct subsidiary of the LLC file separate comolidated federal income fax refums The
increases in the Company's consolidated current federal income tax expense, shown in the table below. is
primarily attnbutable 10 QVC's federal income tax expense being consolidated with the Company"s for financial

reporting purposes.
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Income tax expense (benefit) consists of the following components:

‘Year Ended December 31,
1996 1995 124

(Dollars in mullions)

Curreni expense

Foderal . o vuivsssvanraaananrsnsssnrtssasia 582.0 $452 $8.1

SUME .. :osvesanaanngassssossnssausrsaaain .3 143 124
105.3 59.5 205

Deferred expense (bencfit]

Federal ... .. vasvrsaaannans ST {20.4) (2.0 71.9)

SULE . oo ssamnasnannssso A (0.5) 4.6 (1.8)
(20.9) (17.4) 29.7)

[ncome tax expense (bemefit) . ... .o $84.4 $42.1 ($9.2)

The effective income tax expense (benefit) of the Company differs from the statutory amount because of the
effect of the following items:

Year Ended December 31,

{Dollars in millions)

Foderal tax at SLAAOTY FRIE . . . . . . oo roacio ($5.6) ($15.9) ($31.9)
Non-deductible depreciation and amortization . . . i 320 233 32
Siate income taxes, net of federal bepefit .. ... ... 148 123 69
Non-deductible foreign losses and equity in

net losses of affilistes ... ... ccoiuevanenens 2735 173 10.6
Additions to valuation allowance . ... ...cco00cnan 18.3 1.4 0.6
Other . ..o ii e s B (1.6) 33 1.0
Income tax expense (benefit) ... ... ......0. . $84.4 $42.1 (39.2)
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Deferred income tax benefit resulted from the following differences between financial and income tas

reporting:
Year Ended December 31
1996 1993 1994
{Dollars in millions)

Depreciation and amortization , .. .......... .. ($60.2) {S68.3) {$36.3)
Accrued expenses not currently deductible . bd) {27 (223)
Non-deductible reserves for bad debts,

obsolete inventory and ssles returns .. ... = (11.0) (14
Non-taxable temporary differences associated

with sale or exchange of securities . . 09 27
Laosses (income) from affiliated partnerships .. .. 256 (14) (1.0)
Utilization of net operating loss carryforwards . . . . 410 283
Deferred tax assets arising from current

period JobSEE ... iiiarrssrrasianaiianin (23.00 (10.0)
Change in valuation allowance and other ... .. .. 23.1 16.5 1.6
Deferred income tax benefit . ... .. S (520.9) ($17.4) (3297}

Significant components of the Company’s net deferred 1ax liability are as follows

December 31,
(Dollars in millions)
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carryforwards . ........ .. 52809 52579

Differences between book and
tax basis of propenty and equipment

and deferred charges . ............ SEd 245 268

Reserves for bad debts, obsolete inventory
and salesreturns . ...l 739 62.9
EMBEE o L e e e e R e 49.7 433
Less: Valuation allowance . ... oo nrne (263.2) (244 9)
165.8 146.0

Deferred tax lisbilities, principally
differences between book and tax
basis of property and equipment and
deferred charges . i L s e e g e 1.27283 1.604.2

Net deferred tax liability .. ... ... .00 vins 32.062.5 514582

The deferred tax liability is “et of deferred tax assets of 578.0 million and $59.8 million as of December 31,
1996 and 1995, respectively which are included in other current assets in the Company's consolidated balance
sheet. The Company’s valuation allowance against deferred tax assets includes approximately $120.0 million
for which any subsequent tax benefits recognized will be allocated 1o reduce goodwill and other noncurrent

intangible assets. For income tax reporting purposes, the subsidiaries of the LLC have nct operating loss
carryforwards of approximately $28.0 million for which a deferred tax asset has been recorded. which expire

primarily in 2010 and 2011. Remaining net operating loss carryforwards, for which valuation allowances have
been established, eapire in periods through 2011,
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8 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

The Company made cash payments for inierest of 3456 8 mullion, $459.1 million and 5261 .6 mallion during the
years ended December 31, 1996, 1997 and 1994, respectively

The Company made cash payments for incomne taxes of $101.4 million and $15.4 nullion duning the years ended
December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. Cash payments for income taxes dunng the year ended
December 31, 1994 were not significant.

9 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Commitments

Beginning in January 1998, the Company has the nght to purchase the minonity interests in Comcast-Spectacor
from the Minority Group for the Minority Group's pro rata portion of the fair market value (on a going conce™
basis as determined by an appraisal process) of Comcast-Spectacor. The Minority Group also has the right
(1ogether with the Company's right, the *Exit Rights”) to require the Company to purchase its interests under
the same terms. The Company may pay the Minority Group for such interests in shares of the Company’s Class
A Special Common Stock, subject to cerain restrictions. If the Minority Group exercises its Exit Rights and the
Company elects not to purchase their interest, the Company and the Minarity Group will use their best efforts

to sell Comcast-Spectacor.

Assuming consummation of the E! Acquisition, after the I8 month anniversary of the closing date of the E'
Acguisition, Disney, in cenain circumsiances, is entitled to cause Newco to purchase Disney’s enlire inferest in
Neweo at its then fair market value (as determined by an appraisal process). If Newco elects not 1o purchase
Disney's interests, Disney has the right, at its option. to purchase cither the Company's enure interest in Newco
or all of the shares of stock of E! Entertainment held by Newco, in each sase at fair marke! value, [n the event
that Disney exercises its rights, as described above, a portion or all of the isney Notes may be replaced with
a three year note due o Disncy.

Liberty Media Corporation ("Liberty”), & majonty owned subsidiary of TCI, may, at certun times following
February 9, 2000, trigger the exercise of cerlain exit rights with respect (0 its investment in QVC, If the exit
rights are triggered, the Company has first right 1o purchase Liberty's stock in QVC at Liberty's pro rata poction
of the fair market value (on a going concern or liquidation basis, whichever is higher, as determined by an
appraisal process) of QVC. The Company may pay Liberty for such stock, subject 1o cenain rights of Liberty
1o consummate the purchase in the most tax-efficient method available, in cash, the Company’s promissory note
maturing not more than three years after issuance, the Company's equity securities or any combination thereof
If the Company elects not to purchase the stock of QVC held by Liberty, then Liberty will have a similar night
to purchase the stock of QVC held by the Company. If Liberty elecis not 1o purchase the stock of QVC held
by the Company, then Liberty and the Company will use their best effors to sell QVC

As 3 result of the Maclean Hunter Acquisition. at any time afier December I8, 2091, CalPERS may elect o
liquidate its interest in the LLC at a price based upon the fair value of CalPERS" interest in the LLC, adjusted.
under certain circumst «ces, for cenain performance criteria relating to the fair value of the LLC or to the
Company's common siock, Except in certain limited circumsiances, the Company, al its option, may satisfy this
Liquidity arrangement by purchasing CalPERS' interest for cash, through the issuance of the Company’s common
stock (subject to cerain limitations) or by selling the LLC.

As part of the Repurchase Program, the Company sold put optioas on 1.0 million and 3.0 million shares uf its
Class A Special Common Stock during the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. The put
options give the holders the right to require the Company to repurchase such shares at specified prices on
specific dates in January through March 1997, As of December 31, 1996, the Company has reclassified 3696
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million. the amount it would be obligated to pay to repurchase such shares upon exercise of the put nations, 1o
& lemporary equity account in its consolidated balance sheet. The temporary equity related to these shares will
be reclassified to sdditional capital in the first quanter of 1997 upon expiration or settlement of the options. The
difference between the proceeds recuived from the sale of these put options and their estimated (air value was
not significant as of December 31, 1996 and 1995

Minimum annual rental commitments for office space and equipment under noncancellable operating leases as
of December 31, 1996 are as follows:

{Dollars

o mill]
1997 5514
1998 487
1999 425
2000 353
2001 W2
Thereafier 1598

Rental expense of $54.7 million, $44.6 million and $21.9 million for 1996, 1995 and 1994, respectively, has
been charged 1o operations

Contingencies
The Company has an agreement with an unrelated third party which provides for the sale and servicing of

accounts receivable relating 10 the Company's electronic retailing operations. The Company sold accounts
receivable at face value of $687.0 million and $530.2 million under this agreement in 1996 and 1995,
respectively, The Company remains obligated 10 repurchase uncollectibls accounts pursuant 10 the recourse
provisions of the agreement and is required 1o maintain a specified percentage of all outstanding receivables
under the program as a deposit with the third party to secure its obligations under the agreement

The uncollected balance of accounts receivable sold under this program was $317.7 million and $281.1 million
as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively, of which $5184.5 million and 5234.5 million, respectively,
represent deposits under the agreement, that are included in accounts receivable. Total recorded reserves relating
to the possible repurchase of uncollectible accounts was $73.2 million and 571.6 million as of December 31,
1996 und 1995, respectively. The receivables sold under the program are considered, for financial reporting
purposes, (0 be financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk. The carrying value of accounts receivable.
adjusted for the reserves deicribed above, approximates fair value as of December 31, 1996 and 1995,

The Company is subject o claims which arise in the ordinary course of its business and other legal proceedings
In the opinion of management, the amocunt of ulumate liability with respect 10 these acuons will not matenally
affect the financial position, results of operations or liquidity of the Company.

The Company has seuled the majority of outstanding proceedings challenging its rates charged for regulated
cable services, In Dec nber 1995, the FCC adoptad an order approving & negotisied settlement of rate
complaints pending agtinst the Company for cable programming service tiers ("CPSTy") which provided $6 6
million in refunds, plus interest, given in the form of bill credits during 1996, to 1.3 million of the Company s
cable subscribers. As part of the negotisted settlement, the Company agreed 1o forego certain inflation and
external cost adjustments for systems covered by its cost-of-service filings for CPSTs. The Company curmuatly
11 seeking to justify rates for basic cable services and equipment in cerain of its cable syitems in the Sate of
Connecticul on the basis of a cost-of-service showing. The Swute of Connecticut has ordered the Company 1o
reduce such rates and to make refunds to subscribers. The Company has appealed the Connecticut decision to
the FCC_ Recent pronouncements from the FCC. which generally support the Company's position on appeal,
have caused the Siate of Connecticul to reexamine its prior ruling. While the Company cannot predict the
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outcome of this action, the Company believes that the ultimate resolution of these pending regulatory maiters
will not have & material adverse impact on the Company’s financial position. results of operativas or liquidity

10. FINANCIAL DATA BY BUSINESS SEGMENT

The following represents the Company's significant business segments, including: “Domestic Cable
Communications,” the most sigiificant of the Company's wired telecommunications operations; "Elecoonic
Retailing.” the most significant of the Company's content businesses, and “Cellular Communications,” the most
significant of the Company’s wireless telecommunications operations. The remaining components of the
Company’s operations are not independently significant to the Company's consolidated financial posiuon of

results of operations and are included under the caption “Corporate and Other” (dollars in mullions).

Domestic
Cable Electrons Cellular Corporss

— Commemscanoss  Rewslisy  Communcatoms sad Otheril)
REVENUES . oo vvvianinnsonsnsanss 51,6409 $1.8358 426 1 $1356
D-:p:mumudmmlnuon 4162 107.7 1172 5712
Operating income (loss) . .. . ... .. 3918 192.6 430 {120.5)
[nterest expense . .. . .- 283 65.2 924 1549
Assets N 1 6.938.3 2.162.7 1,3683 16193
Long-termdebt . . .......cccoeeoans 30781 8426 L1044 2016
Capital expenditures . .............. 290.9 616 1160 1999
Equity in net (losses) income of

affilidtes ., .. .cponiian e (22.1} 02 (122.9)
1998
REVENEE .« o vv e iondss iy inns . 51,4349 S1487.7 §3749 $454
Depreciation and amortization . . T 86.! 205.7 247
Operating income (loss) . . . . . . 346.0 145.8 (679) (54.1)
Interest CAPERSE . . . oo oo vt 2436 753 T4.7 1281
ABBEEE . . vvvvsrssaanraadsrsrsns 4.531.1 20964 1,349 4 1,603 4
Longtermdebt . ... ........--- HF 1.984.2 2113 9289 21194
Capital expenditures ... .... .-« ; 78 4.1 m7 128.4
Equity in et (3osses) income of

ATHIMES .. s {17.6) 03 {69 1)
1994
REVEDUES « ..o vvvmsascusanmasatns 51,0651 5 $284.1 5139
Depreciation and amoruzation . .. ... .. 229.5 899 17.1
Operating income (loss) . ... ..... - 2880 164 (74.6)
Interest EAPENSE . .. . .. ..o ae s 1501 586 103.7
ASIEEE |\ onrssavaiinssnansoana it 45048 84.1 1.203.2 909
Long-term debt . . ... .. 2.8529 1445 L2131
Capital expenditures . ..... ..... 1717 719 261
Equity in net (losses) income of

affiliates [ (8.3) 11.2 {41.8)

e
(1) Corporate and other includes cerain climination entries related 10 the segments presented

« T -

8 a
6981

5408
12,088 6
1.102.7
6704

{144 8)

$1.3629
689.0
1198
5247
9.5803
6943 8
6230

(86.6)

£1,3753
1365
1398

I EE!
6,763.0
48103
699

(409}
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11. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

{1

i3

(4

First Second Third Fourth Total

Quarier Quanter  Ouaner 21  Quaner ) Year
{Dollarz in millions, except per share data)

1996
Revenues . .. ..... e T $950.7 §945.6 $574.6 $1.1678 40384
Operating income before

depreciation and amortization (1) . . . 270.1 296.1 2958 M52 1,2072
Operating income . . . . . —— 1133 1287 129.1 1378 508 9
{Loss) income before extraced

em(d) ..o (34.6) 178 (10.0) (25.7) {529)
Extrsordinary fem . ......... .. (1.0) (1.0)
Met (loss) income (4) .. ... .. o (34.6) 168 {10.0) (257 (53,5
(Loss) income per share before

extraocdinary item ... ... .. R, {.14) o {.04) (.10} .21}
Extraordinary item per share . ......
Net (loss) income per share . . ...... (.14} o7 (.04) 10) (.21}
Cash dividends per share . .. ....... 0233 0233 0233 0233 0933
1993
REVENUES + 4« s arsssnnessensnans $6631.6 58236 $870.2 $1,005.5 £1.3629
Operating income before i

depreciation and amortization (1) . . . 219.6 2608 264.1 2741 10188
Operating income (3) .. ......... : (23.9) 1173 1165 1199 3298
Loss beflore extraordinary items (3) . . . (0.6) (29.3) (20) (59 (37.8)
Extraordinary ftems . . .. oo0ee e (5.4) (0N (6.1)
Metloss (3) .. cvvvrnwnnsnsnnans (0.6) (29.3) (7.4) (66) (419)
Loss per share before

extraordinary items ... .. ... - (.12) (o) {03 {.16)
Extraordinary items per share . .. .. (.02) (-02)
Net loss pershare ... ..vcoen- oo (12} (03 (.03) (.18)
Cash dividends per share ... ... ' 0233 0233 0233 0233 091

) Operating income before depreciation and amortization is commonly referred to in the Company’s businesics as

"operating cash flow.” Operating cash flow i1 & measure of a company's ability to generate cash lo service U
obligations, including debt service obligations, and to finance capital and othes expenditures. In part due to the capital
intensive nature of the Company’s businesses and the resulting significant level of non-cash depreciation and
amontization expense, operating cash flow Is frequently used as one of the bases for comparing businesses in the
Company's industries, Operating cash demmwmmunmrmmmumcnhm*mdhy
operaling activities, a3 those terms are defined under generally accepied accounting principles, and should not be
considered as an aliernative 10 such measurements as an indicator of the Company’s performance.

) Results of operations for the third quaner of 1995 were affected by premiums paid and losses incurred in connection
with the redemption of certain of the Company’s debt. shown &s extraordinary items in the Company’s consolidated
suatement of operatic s,

} Results of operation. were affected by the Cellular Rebuild and the Heritage Transaction in the first quarter of 1995
and by the sale of Nextel shares in the third quarter of 1995 (see Notes 3 and &),

} Results of operations were affected by the TCO! Gain and the sale of Nextel shares in the second quarter of 1996

{sce MNote 4).

(5} Results of operations for the fourth quarier of 1996 includes the results of operstions of Scripps Cable which have

been consolidated effective November 1, 1996, and the gain on the Exchange {see Notes 3 and 4). The Company's
consolidated results of operations for the fourth quaner of 1996 and 1993 are also affected by the seasonality of the

Company's electronic retailing operations.
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The information called for by ltem 10, Directors and Executive ™ficers of the Registrant (except for the information
regarding executive officers called for by ltem 401 of Regulation 5-K which is included in Part [ hereof as ltem 4A in
accordance with Cenera! Instruction G(3)), Item |1, Executive Compensation, ltem 12, Secunty Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management, and ltem 13, Certain Relationships and Relaied Transactions, is hereby incorporated
by reference to the Registrant's definitive Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting of Shareholders presently scheduled
ta be beld in June 1997, which shall be filed with the Secunitics and Exchange Commussion within 120 days of the end

of the Registrant's latest fiscal year.
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(a) The following consolidated financial statements of the Company are included in Past [T, ltem &

Independent Auditors” Report . ... ...oonn e mom m B 40
Consolidated Balance Sheet—December 31, 1996 and 1995 . .41
Consolidated Statement of Operations--Years

Ended December 11, 1996, 1995 and 1994 iy , 42
Consolidated Statement of Crsh Flows--Years

Ended December 31, 199€, 1995 and 1994 it el 43
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity

(Deficiency)-Years Ended December 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994 ... . ... .- - 44

Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements .. ... ..

(b) (i) The following financial statement schedules required 1o be filed by ltems 8 and 14(d) of Form 10-K are
included In Part IV:

Schedule 1 -- Condensed Financial Information of Registrant {/nconsolidated (Parcnt Only)
Schedule 11 - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable, not required or the required information
is included in the consolidated financial stalements or notes thereto.

{c} Exhibits required to be filed by liem 601 of Regulation 5-K:

3 1(a)

3 1{b)

N (=]

1id)

4.1

Amended and Restated Anticles of Incorporation filed on July 24, 1990 {incorporated by
reference 1o Exhibit ? 1(a) to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1995).

Amendment 1o Restated Articles of Incorporation filed on July 14, 1994 (incorpocated by
reference to Exhibit 3.1(b) to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended

December 31, 1995).

Amendment 1o Restated Articles of Incorporation filed on July 12, 1995 {incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.'7c) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended

December 31, 1993).

Amendment to Restated Articles of Incorporstion filed on June 24, 1996 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1(d) to the Company's Registration Statement on Form 5.3, as amended,

filed on July 16, 1996).

Amended and Restated By-Laws (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3ii) o the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993)

Specimen Class A Common Stock Cenificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2(a) to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form 5.7 filed on Sepiember 17, 1980, File Ne 2-

69178),
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42

4.¥Ma)

4.3(b)

4.4

4.5

46

47

48

49

4.10

4.12

413

Specimen Class A Special Commen Stock Cenificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(2)
1o the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1986)

Indenture (including form of Note), dated as of May 15, 1983, between Storer Communications,
[nc. and The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A., as Trustee, relating to 10% Subordinatsd
Debentures due May 2003 of Storer Come .nications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
4.6 10 the Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 2-98938) of SCI Holdings. Inc.).

First Supplemental Indenture, dated December 3, 1986 (incorporated by reference 1o Exhubit 4.5
to the Current Report on Form 8-K of Storer Communications. Inc. dated Decemnber 3, 1986)

Amended and Restated Indenture dated as of June 5. 1992 among Comcast Cellular
Corporation, the Comany and The Bank of New York, as Trustee, relaung to $500.491.000
Series A Senior Participating Redeemable Zero Coupon Notes due 2000 and $500,493.000
Series B Senior Participeting Redeemable Zero Coupon Notes due 2000 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Registration Statement on Form 5-1 (File No. 33-46863) of

Comcast Cellular Corporation).

Indenture, dated as of October 17, 1991, between the Company and Morgan Guaranty Trust
Company of New York. as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit < to the Company's
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 31, 1991).

Form of Debenture relating to the Company's 10-1/4% Senior Subordinated Debentures due
2001 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(19) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 1991).

Form of Debenture relating to the Company's $300,000,000 10-5/8% Senior Subordinated
Debentures due 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(17) to the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1992).

Form of Debenture relating to the Company s $200,000,000 9-1/2% Senior Subordinated
Debentures due 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(18) to the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1992).

Indenture, dated as of February 20, 1991, between the Couipany and Bankers Trust Company.
as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 1o the Company’s Registration Statement
on Form 5-3. File No. 33-32830, filed on January 11, 1990).

Form of Debenture relating the Company's 3-3/8% / 5-172% Step-up Conventible Subordinated
Debentures Due 2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(14) to the Company s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 199,

Form of Debenture relating to the Company’s [-1/8% Discount Converuble Subordinated
Debentures Due 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 1o the Company's Current Report
on Form 8-K filed on November 15, 1993)

Form of Debenture relating to the Company's $250.0 million 9-3/8% Senior Subordinated
Debentures due 2005 (incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 4.1 10 the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quaner ended June 30, 1995).

Form of Debenture relating 1o the Company's $250 0 million 9. 1/8% Senior Subordinated

Debentur « due 2006 (incorporated by reference 10 Exhibit 4.13 w the Company’s Annual
Repon oa Form [10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995).
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4.14

4.14(a)

4.15

10.07%

1o

103+

104

10.5*

10.6*

10.7*

10.8*

109+

1010

Indenture dated as of November 15, 1995, between Comeast UK Cable Partners Limited and
Bank of Montreal Trust Company, as Trustee, in respect of Comcast UK Cable Parinens
Limited's 11.20% Senior Discount Debentures due 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
4,1 to the Registration Statement oa Form S-1 (File No. 33-96932) of Comcast UK Cable

Partners Limited).

Form of Debenture relating 1o Comcast UK Cable Partners Limited’s 11.20% Senior Discount
Debentures due 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Registration Statement on
Form 5-1 (File No. 33-96932) of Comcast UK Cable Partners Limited)

Form of Statement of Designations, Preferences and Rights of 5% Senies A Convertible
Prefermed Stock of the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1(¢) to the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed on July 16, 1996)

Credit Agreement, dated as of September 14, 1995, between Comcast Cellular Communications,
Inc., the banks listed therein, The Bank of New York, Barclays Bank PLC, The Chase
Manhattan Bank, N.A_, PNC Bank. National Association, and The Toronto-Dominion Bank. as
Arranging Agents, and Toronto Dominion (Texas), Inc., as Administrative Agent.

Credit Agreement, dated as of Sepiember 19, 1995, between Comeast Holdings, [nc., the banks
listed therein, The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A_, as Amanging Agent. Bank of Montreal, CIBC
Inc., The Long-term Credit Bank of Japan, Limited, Royal Bank of Canada and Societe
Generale, a3 Managing Agents, and The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A.. a1 Administrative

Agent

Comcast Corporation 1986 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated,
effective December 10, 1996,

Comcast Corporation 1987 Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated, effective December 10,
1996.

Comcast Corporation 1996 Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated, effective December 10,
1996.

Comecast Corporation 1996 Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated, effecuve
December 10, 1996 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 1o the Company's Registration
Statement on Form S-8 fil~? on December 14, 1996),

Comeast Corporation 1990 Restricted Stock Flan, as amended and restated, effective
December 18, 1996,

1992 Esecutive Split Dollar Insurance Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(12) 1o the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 11, 1992)

Comecast Corporation 1996 Cash Bonus Plan, as amended and restated. effective December 10,
1996.

Comcast Corporation 1996 Executive Cas., Bonus Plan, dated August 15, 1996

i)

Constitutes a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

Pursuant to liem 601(b)4XiiiXA) of Regulation S-K. the Registrant agrees to furnish a copy of
the referenced agreement to the Commission upon request.
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10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15(a)

10.15(b)*/

10.15(cy/

10.15(dy*/

1016

1017

Form of Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement and Stock Appreciation Bonus
Plan for Ralph J. Roberts (incorporaied by reference to Exhibit 10(13) to the Company's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993).

The Comcast Corporation Retirement-Investment Plan, as amended and restated effective
January 1, 1993 (revised through September 30, 1995) {incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on October 3. 1995)

Defined Contribution Plans Master Trust Agreement, between Comcast Corporation and State

Street Bank and Trust Company (incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 10.2 10 the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on October 3. 1995)

Tax Sharing Agreement, dated as of December 2, 1992, among Storer Communications, Inc.,
TKR Cable L. Inc., TKR Cable 11, Inc., TKR Cable II1, Inc., Tele-Communications, Inc., the
Company and each of the Departing Subsidianies that are signalories thereto (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4 to the Company's Current Report on Form -K filed on Deceinber 17,
1992, as amended by Form B filed January B, 1993)

Credit Agreement. dated as of December 2, 1992, among Comcast Storer, Inc. and The Bank of
New York. The Bank of Nova Scotia, Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce, The Chase
Manhattan Bank (National Association), Chemical Bank, LTCB Trust Company and The
Toroato-Dominion Bank, as managing agents, and The Bank of New York. as administrauve
agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5 1o the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on December 17, 1992, as amended by Form 8 filed January 8. 1593)

Amendment No. |, dated as of November 30, 1994, to the Credit Agreement dated as of
December 2, 1992, among Comcast Storer, Inc.. the banks named therein and The Bank of

MNew York, a3 administrative agent.

Amendment No. 2, dated as of December 13, 1995, 1o the Credit Agreement dated as of
December 2, 1992, as amended, among Comcast Storer, Inc., the banks named therein and The

Bank of New York, as administrative agent.

Amendment No. 3 and Waiver, dated as of February 29, 1996, to the Credit Agreement dated
as of December 2, 1992, as amended, among Comcast Storer, [nc., the banks named therein
and The Bank of New York, as administrative agent.

Note Purchase Agreement, dated a3 of November 135, 1992, among Comcast Storer, Inc.. Storer
Communications, Inc., Comecast Storer Finance Sub, Inc. and each of the respective purchasers
named therein (incorporated %y reference to Exhibit 6 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on December 17, 1992, as amended bry Form 8 filed January 8. 1993)

Payment Agreement. dated December 2, 1992, among the Company, Comcast Storer, Inc, SCI
Holdings, Inc., Storer Communications, Inc. and each of the Remaining Subsidiaries that are
signatories thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 7 1o the Company's Current Repon on
Form 8-K filed on December 17, 1992, as amended by Form 8 filed January 8. 1990

L]

"

Constilute a management contract of compensatory plan or amangement

Pursuant to ltem 601(b)X4)iii{A) of Regulation 5-K. the Registrant agrees to furnish a copy of
the referenced agreement to the Commission upon request.
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10.21

022

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27(a)

10.27(b)

10 28 a)

Intercreditor and Collateral Agency Agreement, dated as of December 2, 1991, among Comcas
Storer, Inc.. Comcast Cable Communications, Inc., Stores Communications, Inc., the banks
ment dated as of December 2, 1992, the purchasen of the Senior

party to the Credit Agree
Notes under the separate Note Purchase Agreements each dated as of November |5, 1992, the
Sentor Lenders (as defined therein) and The P .k of New York as collateral ageni for the

Senior Lenders (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 8 to the Company's Current Report on
Form B-K filed on December 17, 1992, as amended by Form 8 filed January B, 199))

Tax Sharing Agreement, dated December 3 1991, between the Company and Comcast Storer,

Inc. (incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 9 1o the Company's Cu.rent Report on Form B:K
filed on December 17, 1792, as amended by Form 8 filed January 8, 1993)

Pledge Agreement, dated as of December 2. 1992,
Inc. and The Bank of New York (incorporated by re
Current Report on Form B-K filed on December 17, |

8. 1993).

between Comcast Cable Coinmunicabons,
ference 1o Exhibat 10 to the Company's
992, as amended by Form 8 filed January

Pledge Agreement, dated as of December 1. 1992, between Comecast Storer, Inc. and The Dank
of New York (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 11 1o the Compdny's Current Report 0n
Form B-K filed on December 17, 1992, as amendec by Form 8 filed January 8, 1¥98))

December 2. 1992, between Storer Communications, Inc. anid
10 Exhibit 12 to the Company's Currenl

umnhdhywmlﬂmdjmwl.

Pledge Agreement, dated as of
The Bank of New York (incorporated by reference
Report on Form 8-K filed on December 17, 1992,
1993).

1992, between Comcast Storer, Inc and The
Exhibit 13 to the Company’s Current Repon
nded by Form 8 filed January 8, 199))

Nourhdpﬁpmm.dmdunimumhu 2,
Bank of New York (incorporated by reference to
on Form B-K filed on December 17, 1992, as ame

mber 2. 1992, between Storer Communications, I and
reference 1o Exhibit 14 to the Company’s Current
17, 1992, as amended by Form B filed January K,

Guaranty Agreement, dated as of Dece
The Bank of New York (incorporated by
Report on Form 8-K filed on December

1993).

1992, between Comcast Storer Finance Sub, Inc
ference to Exhibit 15 to the Company's Current
Form B filed January B,

Guaranty Agreement, dated as of December 1,
and The Bank of New ‘i urk (incorporated by re
Report on Form B-K filed on December 17, 1992, a1 amended by

1993).

Amended and Restated Option Agreement, dated September 11, 1995, between Neatel
Communications, Inc, and Comcast FCl, Inc. (incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit M 1o

Amendment No. 15 to the Company's Schedule 13D dated September 13, 1995 filed with
respect to Nestel Communications, Inc )

Share Purchase Agreement, dated June 18, 1994, between Comecast Corporation and Rogers
Communications Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(3) 1o the Company’s Quarnterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quaner ended June 30, 1994}

1o Share Purchase Agreement, dated as of December 22, 1994, by and

between Comecast Corporation and Rogers Communications Inc., to the Share Purchase

Arreement dated June 18, 1994 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 1o the Company

Current Report on Form B-K filed on January 6, 1995)

Agreement and Plan of Merger. dated August 4, 1994, among Comcast Corporation, Libeny
QVC. Inc. (incorporated by reference @

Media Corporation, Comcast QMerger, Inc. and
Exhibit 99.49 to Amendment No. 21 to the Schedule 13D of the Company relating to common

stock of QVC, Inc. filed on August B, 1994)

First  mendment

o
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10.28(b)

10.29

10 3K a)

10.3{by*!

10,31

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 3, 1995 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit (¢X35) to Amendment No. 17 1o the Tender Offer Statement on
Schedule 14D-1 filed on February 6, 1995 by QVC Programming Holdings, Inc., Comcast
Corporation and Tele-Communications, Inc. with respect (0 the tender offer for all cutstanding
shares of QVC, Inc.).

Amended and Restated Stockholders Agreement, dated as of February 9, 1995, among Comcast
Corporation, Comcast QVC. Inc., QVC Programming Holdings, Inc.. Liberty Media
Corporation, QVC Investment. Inc. and Liberty QVC. Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.5 to the Company's Quaneriy Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1993)

Credit Agreement. daied as of February 15, 1995, among QVC. Inc. and the Banks listed
therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit (b)(6) to Amendment No. 21 to the Tender Offer
Statement on Schedule 14D-1 filed on February 17, 1995 by QVC Programming Holdings, Inc.,
Comcast Corporation and Tele-Communications, Inc. with respect to the tender offer for all
outstanding shares of QVC, Inc ),

Amendment, dated as of July 19, 1996, to the Credit Agreement, dated as of February 15
1995, amoag QVC, Inc. and the Banks listed therein.

Credit Agreement, dated as of September 14, 1994, among Comcast Cable Tri-Holdings. Inc..
The Bank of New York. The Chase Manhattan Bank (Nauonal Association), PNC Bank,
National Association, as Managing Agents, and the Bank of New York, as Admunistrative
Agent, and the banks named therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 103 1o the Current
Repont on Form 8-K of the Company filed on November 2, 1994)

Comcast MHCP Holdings, L.L.C. Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company
Agreement, daied as of December |8, 1994, among Comcast Cable Communications, Inc., The
California Public Employees’ Retirement System and, for cerain limited purposes. Comcast
Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 ‘0 the Company's Current Repon on
Form 8-K filed on January 6. 1995).

Credit Agreement, dated as of December 22, 1994, among Comcast MH Holdings, Inc.. the
banks listed therein, The Chase Manhattan Bank (Nauonal Association), NationaBank of Texas,
N.A. and the Toronto-Dominion Bank, as Amanging Agents, The Bank of New York. The
Bank of Nova Scotla, Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce and Morgan Guaranty Trust
Company of New Ye-k, as Managing Agents and NationsBank of Texas, N.A, as
Administrative Ageat (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 w the Company's Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on January 6, 1999)

Pledge Agreement, dated as of December 22, 1994, between Comcast MH Holdings, Inc. and
NationsBank of Texas. N A, as the secured party (incorporaied by reference 10 Exhibit 03w
the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 6. 1995}

Pledge Agreement, dated as of December 22, 1994, between Comcast Communications
Properties. Inc. and NationsBank of Texas. NA, as the Secured Party (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10 4 to the Company's Current Report on Form §-K filed on January 6.
1995)

"~

Pursuant to ltem 601(bX4)XiliXA) of Regulation 5-K, the Registrant agrees 1o furnish a copy of
the referenced agreement to the Commission upon request.

.78 -




10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

1040

1041
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Affiliste Subordination Agreement (as the same may be amended, modified. supplemented.
walved, extended or restated from time to time, this “Agreement”), daied as of December 12,
1994, among Comcast Corporation, Comcast MH *'oldings, Inc., (the “Borrower™), any aifiliate
of the Borrower that shall have become a party thereto and NationsBank of Texas, N.A., as
Administrative Agent under the Credit Agreement dated as of December 21, 1994, among the
Borrower, the Banks listed therein, The Chase Manhattan Bank (National Association),
NationsBank of Texas, N.A. and The Toroato-Dominion Bank, as Arranging Agents, The Bank
of New York, The Bank of Nova Scutia, Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce and Morgan
Guaranty Trust Company of New York. a3 Managing Agents. and the Adminisirative Agent
(incorporated by reference o Exhibit 10.5 to the Company's Current Repon on Form 8-K filed

on January 6, 1995).

Registration Rights and Price Protection Agreement. dated as of December 22, 1994, by and

between Comeast Corporation and The California Public Employees’ Reurement System
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed

on January 6, 1995),

Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of MajorCo, L.P. a Delaware
Limited Partnership, dated as of January 31, 1996, among Sprint Spectrum, L.P., TCl Networ!
Services, Comcast Telephony Services and Con Telephony Partnership (incorparated by
reference to Exhibit | 1o the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 12,
1996),

Parents Agreement, dated as of January 31, 1996, between Comcast Corporation and Sprint
Corporation (incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 3 to the Company’s Current Repon on Form
B-K filed on February 12, 1996).

Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among The E.W. Scripps Company. Scripps Howard,
Inc., and Comcast Corporation dated as of October 28, 1995 (incorporated by reference 1o
Exhibit 2.1 1o the Company's Registration Statement on Form 5-4 filed, as amended, on

November 13, 1996).
Voting Agreement by and among Comcast Corporation, The EW. Scripps Company, Sural
Corporation and The Edward W. Scripps Trust. dated & of October 28, 1995 (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 2.2 1o the Company's Registration Statement on Form 5-4 filed, as
amended, on November |3, 1996).

Credit Agreement, dated as of November 15, 1996, among Comcast SCH Holdings. Inc ., the

banks listed therein, Nationsbank of Texas, N.A . as Documentation Agenl. The Chase
Manhattan Bank, as Syndication Agent, The Bank of New York, The Chase Manhattan Bank

and Nationsbank of Texas, NA., as Managing Agenis, and The Bank of New York. as
Administrative Agent

List of Subsidiaries.

Consents of Arthur Andersen LLP.
Consent of Arthur Andersen - Birmingham.
Consent of Arthur Andersen - London,
Consents of Deloitte & Touche LLP.

]

Pursuant 1o ltem 601(bX4XiiXA) of Regulation S-K, the Registrant agrees to furnish a copy of
the referenced agreement to the Commission upon request
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(d)

235 Consent of Deloitie & Touche - Birmingham.

16 Consent of Deloitte & Touche - London,

237 Consent of KPMG Peat Marwick LLP

38 Consent of Price Waterhouse LLP.

7.1 Financial Data Schedule.

2.1 Report of Independent Public Accountants to QVC, Inc., as of December 11, 1996 and 1993
;?,‘ :;;:H year ended December 31, 1996 and for the cleven-month penod ended December

9.2 Report of Independent Public Accountants to Garden State Cablevision L.P., for the year ended

December 31, 1994 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 w the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993).

99.3 Report of Independent Public Accountants to Comcast International Holdings. Inc . for the year
ended December 31, 1994 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 9.3 1o the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1994).

59.4 Consolidated financial statements of Sprint Specaum Holding Company. L.P. and subsidianes,
development stage enlerprises, as of and for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, for
the period from October 24, 1994 (date of inception) 1o December 31, 1994 and for the
cumulative period from October 24, 1994 (date of inception) to December 3L, 1996

99.5 Consolidated and combined financial statements of Teleport Communications Group, Inc. and
its subsidiaries as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 and for the years ended December 31, 1996,
1995 and 1994 (incorporated by reference to ltem 8, Financial Stements and Supplementary
Data. of the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Teleport Communications Group. Inc. for the year

ended December 31, 1996 (File No. 0-20913)}.

59.6 Consolidated financial statements of Birmingham Cable Corporation Linnted and subsidianes as
of December 31, 1996 and 1995 and for the years ended December 31, 1996, 1993 and 1994
(incorporated by reference 10 pages 46 through 57 of the Annusl Report on Form 10-K of
Comeast UK Cable Partners Limited for the year ended December 31. 1996 (File No. O-
24792)).

99.7 Consolidated financial statements of Cable Loadon PLC and subsidiaries as of December 31,
1996 and 1995 and for the years ended December 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994 (incorporated by
reference to pages 58 through 69 of the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Comcast UK Cable
Partners Limited for the year ended December 31, 1996 (File No. 0-24792))

Reports on Form 8-K

(i) Comcast Corporation filed a Current Report on Form 8-K under ltem 5 on November 4, 1996 relating 1o
its carnings release for the quarter znded September 30. 1996

{ii) Comecast Corporation filed a Current Report on Form B-K under Jtem 2 on November 17, 1996 relaung

to its purchase of the cable television operations of The E.W. Seripps Company, which included
C ymcast Corporati :'s Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements as of and

for the nine months ended September 30, 1996 and for the year ended December 31, 1995
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report (o be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly au  rized in Philadelphis. Pennsylvania

an March 31, 1997
Comecast Corporation

By: /¢ Brian L. Roberts
Brian L. Roberu
President and Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and oa the dates indicated.

SIGNA E TTLE DATE

/s/ Ralph J. Roberts

Ralph J1. Roberts Chairman of the Board of March 31, 1997
Directors; Director

is/ Julian A. Brodsky

Julian A. Brodsky Yice Chairman of the Board of March 31, 1997
Direciors, Director

{&/ Brian L. Roberts
Brian L. Robens President; Director (Principal March 31, 1597
Executive Officer)

f3f Lawrence 5. Smith
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(Principal Financial Officer)

il Daniel Aaron
Daniel Aaron Dhrector March 31, 1997

M Gustave G. Amsterdam
Gustave G Amsterdam Director March 31, 1997

/! Sheldon M. Bonovitz
Sheldon M. Bonowitz Director March 31, 1997

iut Joseph L. Castle Il
Jineph L. Castle 11 Direcior March 31, 1597
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Managerial Qualifications of CLD
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MANAGERIAL QUALIFICATIONS OF CLD

CLD is in the process of developing a management team specific to Flonida. The Company's
ultimate parent, Comcast, has long been involved in the management of telecommunications ventures. The
company has more than 12,000 thousand employees worldwide, of which at least 1,300 are employed by
telephony affiliates, The Applicant, in order 1o constantly improve its ability to serve consumers in
Florida, will add additional expertise both in-state and out-of-state at all levels, as the need ariscs

Below are the biographies of the key management personnel of Comcast who will be involved at
various levels in the activities of CLD:

Ralph J. Roberts - Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, Comwrit
Corporation, Starting with the purchase of a single cable television system in
Tupelo, Mississippi in 1963, Mr. Roberts tumed Comcast Corporation into one of
the largest cable television companies in the world. His entreprencurial endeavors
have brought him many awards including the distinguished Vanguard Award for
Leadership from the National Cablc Television Association and induction into the
Broadcasting & Cable Hall of Fame. Mr. Roberts graduated from the Wharton
School of the University of Peansylvania.

Brian L. Roberts -- President, Comcast Corporation. Mr. Roberts has served as a
Director and President of Comcast Corporation for more than five years. He has
also served as Chairman of the National Cable Television Association; Vice
Chairman of the Walter Kaitz Foundation, a non-profit organization which trains
minorities for employment in the cable television industry; and a dircctor and
executive committee member of CableLabs, a non-profit organization dedicated 10
technology rescarch and deve'opment for the cable television industry. Prior to
being numed President, Mr. Roberts spent cight years in various managemeni
positions with Comeast, including local cable systems management. He is a
graduate of the Wharton School of Finance at the University of Pennsylvania.

William R. Goetz Jr. -- Senior Vice President, Southcast Region, Comeast Cable
Communications, Inc. Mr. Goetz is responsible for all cable communications
system operations in the Southcast Region which includes business units in
Florida, South Carolina and Tennecssee, Prior to this assignment, he held a variety
of system management positions for Comcast in New Jemsey, Michigan and
Pennsylvania. Mr. Goetz gradusted from SUNY College of Environmental
Science and Forestry with a Bachelor of Science in Wood Products Engineering.
and Syracu ¢ University with a Master of Science in Accounting.

FORM PSCAOMU 31 (11/95)
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Lawrence 5. Smith — Executive Vice President, Comcast Corporation. Mr. Smith
joined Comcast in 1988 with responsibility for financial administration and
corporate accounting. He previously served as Chief Financial Officer of Advanta
Corporation, a financial services firm with assets of $1.2.. billion, and was a tax
partner in the Philadelphia office of Arthur Anderson & Co., with which he was
affiliated for |8 years. In addition to being a tax partner at Arthur Anderson and
Co., he was responsible for the Philadelphia international business practice and the
merger and acquisitions practice. Mr. Smith is a 1969 graduate of Ithaca College.

Thomas G. Baxter -- Senior Vice President, Comcast Corporation and President
of Comcast Cable Communications, Inc. Mr. Baxter has previously served as
Midwest Region Vice President for Comcast Cable Communications and Vice
President and Area Mauager for Cablevision Systems, Inc., in Chicago. He is also
on the Board of Directors of Comcast Cablevision of Philadelphia, C-SPAN, Cable
Advertising Bureau, Cable In the Classroom and the Lightspan Partnership. Mr.
Baxter graduated in 1969 from Holy Cross College in Worcester, Massachusetts
with a B.S. in Political Science.

Stanley L. Wang — Senior Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel,
Comcast Corporation. Mr. Wang is responsible for the legal affairs of Comeast
and its Cable, Cellular, Telephone, Satellite and International Divisions. Prior to
joining Comcast in January 1981, he had been an attorney and partner in the
Newark, New Jersey law firm of Meyner & Landis since 1968. Mr. Wang is n
1962 graduate of Rutgers College, graduated in 1965 from New York University
School of Law where he served as an Editor of the Law Review, completed a
judicial clerkship in New Jersey in 1966 and served as a contract officer in the
U.S. Army during the period 1966 1o 1968.

Leomard J. Rozek — Area Vice President-South Florida, Comcast Cable
Communications, Inc. Mr. Rozek has had for the pasi six years primary
responsibility for all aspects of Comcast's overall operations in South Florida
which include the major metropolitan areas of West Palm Beach and Fort
Lauderdale. Prior to his present position with Comcast, he served as the General
Manager of several urban cable television operations with another MSO. Mr.
Rozek graduated from Northern lllinois University with a Bachelor of Science
Degree in Accounting and Finance; and subsequently carned his CPA, prior to
entering the cable television industry.

Michael F. Mayer — Regional Controller, Southeast Region, Comcast Cable
Communications, Inc. Mr. Mayer has responsibility for the accounting operations
of Comcast Cable’s Southeast Region. Prior 10 his present position with Comcast,
he served as the Director of Business Planning/Assistant Controller for the Media
General C ble Group. Mr. Mayer began his carcer in the public accounting firm
of Coopers & Lybrand. Mr. Mayer holds a Bachelor in Science in Commerce with
a concentration in accounting from the University of Virginia. Mr, Mayer is a
Cenrtificd Public Accountant from the Commonwealth of Virginia

FORM FSCOMU 31 (11/93)
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Susan L. Reinhold -- Vice President, Engineering, Southeast Region, Comcast
Communications, Inc. Ms. Reinhold is responsible for directing the engineering
and technical operations for the Southeast Region including the continuity of
video, voice and data communications. Prior to joining Comcast, she spent filteen
years managing various departments within Ameritech, based in Wisconsin. Her
team of 400+ managers and craftspersons operated 154 central offices serving
over two million Wisconsin customers. During thi period, Ms. Reinhold was
involved in projects ranging from advanced digital switching systems to radio and
microwave engineering. She received her Bachelors of Science - Engincering
Mechanics from the University of Wisconsin in 1979, and her Masters of Dusiness
Administration (MBA) from the University of Madison in May 1996. Reinhold is
a registered Professional Engineer and a member of the Society of Cable
Telecommunications Engineers (LCTE).

David R. Seibold — Director of Operations, Comcast Cable Communications
Southeast Region. Mr. Seibold has responsibility for the development and
implementation of teicphone service for Comcast’s Southeast Region. Prior to his
present position with Comcast, he served as the Operations Manager for
KBLCOM's entry into the telephone business in San Antonio, Texas, and
Corporute Manager of Operations for Wamer Cable’s corporate office.  Mr.
Seibold gradusted from Franklin University with a Bachelors in Computer
Management while working for Wamer Cable's two-way interactive QUBE
system in Columbus, Ohio as the supervisor of the Master Control and Interactive
Computer Operations functions.

Willlam G, Kingsley -~ Vice President - Telecommunications Businesscs,
Comecast Cable Communications, Inc. Mr. Kingsley joined Comrast Corporation
in June 1993 as Director - Telecommunications Businesses. In September 1995,
he assumed his current position. Prior to joining Comcast, Mr. Kingslcy held
product and business development positions at GTE Mobile Communications and
Contel Corporation. Mr. Kingsley devotes a substantial portion of his time to
Comcast Telephony Communications, Inc. Mr. Kingsley received a B.S. in
Business Administration from Lynchburg College wand an MA. in
Telecommunications from George Washingion University.

Bradley P. Dusto — Senior Vice President, Comcasi Cable Communications, Inc.
Mr. Dusto has primary responsibility for all arcas of the engineering and technical
operations for Comcast's cable division. Prior to his present position with
Comcast, he served as the Northeast Regional Vice President for Comcast and has
held system and regional operations positions with several MS0s. Mr. Dusto
graduated from Comell University with a Bachelors in Electrical Engineering.
Afler receiving his M.B.A. from New York University, he worked for RCA-
American Communications as Manager of Video Services.
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Joseph W, Waz, Jr, — Vice President - Exte.nal AfTairs, Comcast Corporation.
Mr. Waz's responsibilities at Comecast include federal and state govemment
relations, corporate press relations, and charitable donations. oefore joining
Comcast in 1994, he spent eleven years at the Wexle Group, a government
relations and public affairs cousulting firm in Washingion, D.C., where he held the
position of executive vice president and general counsel. Mr. Waz has served in
numerous positions with the Federal Communications Bar Association and has
published numerous articles and a book on telecommunications. He holds a
Bachelor degree irom Boston Unive sity and a doctor of laws from the Uiversity
of Connecticut School of Law.

Stephen T. Linskey — Vice President - Telecommunications Technology,
Comcast Cable Communications, Inc. Mr. Linskey joined Comcast Corporation in
1994 and is responsible for telecommunications network planning, network
equipment evaluation and development of practices and procedures for network
operations. He had previously held a varicty of engincering, research and
development positions with Bell Telephone Laboratories, Bellcore, Siecor
Corporate Development, Contel an Concord Telephone Company. Mr. Linskey
holds a Bachelors degree in Electrical Engineering and a Master of Science degree
in Electrical Engineering, both from the Georgia Institute of Technology.
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TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS OF CLD

CLD's affilintes have acquired extensive experience in  constructing  state-of-the-an
telecommunications infrastruciures, In the UK, for example, Comecast has provided both cabic television
and telephone services for several years to subscribers in Binmingham, Lundon and other cities through
integrated two-way broadband systerus which incorporate a digital overlay telephony network to serve
homes and businesses within the franchise arca. These networks utilize fiber optic cables on major trunk
runs from a central locatio® containing the cable communications head-end and telephony switch to optical
receive points (i.e., nodes) which serve between 2,000 and 4,000 homes cach in the cable communications
network and 500 homes each in the telephony network.

Comcast's United Kingdom networks are already in their second generation, evolving from point-to-
point Plesiochronous Digital Hierarchy (“PDH") to a more open architecture using Synchronous Digital
Hierarchy (*SDH") technology for system resilience that provides for the delivery of voice and high-speed
data services such as ISDN, DPNSS, DASS2 and FDDI. Comecast has designed such architecture in order
to facilitate casier implementation and migration to new technologics that provide enhanced or new
services. The company has also installed numerous switches throughout its United Kingdom service
territorics connecting to other public telephony networks and routing calls between subscribers and these
public networks.8

in the United States, Comecast’s involvement in its various wireless and wircline affiliates has
provided the Company with substantial knowledge of the technical issues confronting competitive

telecommunications providers.

: As of December 31, 1995, Comcast's United Kingdom operations passed more than 710,000
homes and served more than 192,000 cable subscribers, 183,000 residential telephony su.scribers
and 5,800 business telephony subscribers.
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TITLE SHEET
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COMCAST LONG DISTANCE, INC.

Pertaining to

This Tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and
facilities for telecommunications services provided by Comcast Long Distance, Inc,, with principle
offices at 1500 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19102-2148. This Tariff applies for services furnished
within the State of Florida. This Teriff is on file with the Florida Public Service Commission, and copics
may be inspected, during normal business hours at the company's offices 644 South Andrews Avenue,

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301,
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EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS
The following are the caly symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

D - Delete or Discontinue
1 - Change Resulting in an Increase to a Customer's Bill
M . Moved From Another Price List Location
N - New
R . Change Resulting in a Reduction to a Customer's Bill
& . Change in Text or Regulation But No Change in Rate or Charge
Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
By: John G. Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
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TARIFF FORMAT SHI" T3
A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. Shects are

numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the Tariff. When a new
sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet
added betwoen sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of each page.
These numbers are used 1o determine the most current sheet version on file with the FPSC. For
mphhﬂmﬁdhﬂllmhﬂm]rﬂmhdﬂmu. Because of various
suspension periods, deferrals, etc., the FPSC follows in their Tarifl process, the most current
sheet number on file with the Commission is not always the TarifT page in effect. Consult the
Check Sheet for the sheet currently in effect.

Section Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of Section and Paragraph coding. Each
level of coding is subservient to its next higher level.

JUAL

1AL

1.1.A.1 8).
2.1.1LA.1(a).L
2.1.1.A.1.{8).L.(i).

2.1.LA.L().LG)A).

Check Sheets - When a TasifT filing is made with the FPSC, an updated check sheet accompanies
the Tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the Tariff, with a cross reference to
the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect
the revision All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be
no other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made 1o it (1.c., the format, elc
resnains the same, just revised revision levels on some pages). The TarifT user should refer to the
latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current on file with the FPSC

2
2.1
2.1
2.1
2.1
2.
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EXCHANGE SERVICE LIST
CLD offers service in the following Florida exchanges:

Panama City LATA Exchanges
Southeast LATA Exchanges
Tallahassee LATA Exclanges

Tampa LATA Exchanges
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SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS
Certain terms used in this TarifT are defined below:

Access Code: The term denotes a uniform five or seven digit code assigned to an individual
IXC. The five-digit code has the form. 10XXX and the seven-digit code has the form 950-

XXXX.

Advance Payment: Part or all of a payment required before the start of service.
Bit: The smallest unit of information in the binary system of notation.

Casual Calling: The use of the Company's service from an equal access end office whereby the
end-user does not have a current account with the Company, including:

A, Any person who has not established an account with the Company who places calls over
the Carrier’s network from an equal access area by dialing “10XXX",

B. Any Feature Group D (“FGD™) Customer located in an equal access arca who has either
voluntarily terminated his company service or has had service terminated in accordance
with the terms and conditions set forth in this TarifT;

C. New or allocated Customers whose accounts have not yet been established in the
Company’s billing system.

CLD: Comcast Long Distance, Inc.
Commission: Florida Public Service Commission.
Communications Services: The Company’s intrastate regulated telecommunications services.

Company: CLD, the issuer of this TanfT.
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SECTION | - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Customier: The person, firm, corporation, or other entity which purchases service and s
responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with the Company’s regulations.

Dial Pulse or ("DP*): The pulse type employed by rotary dial steiion sets.

Dial Station: A service v hereby the person originating the call dials the telephone number
desired without the assistance of a Company operator and the call is billed 10 the calling station.

Dual Tons Multi-Frequency or (“DTME"): The pulse type employed by tone dial station sets.
Duplex Service: Service which provides for simultaneous transmission in both directions.

Fiber Optic Cable: A thin filament of glass with a protective outer coating through which a light
beam carrying communications signals may be transmitied by means of multiple irtem:i
reflections 1o a receiver, which translates the message.

FPSC: The Florida Public Service Commission.

Ground Stari: Describes the signaling method between the PBX/key system interface and the
Company's switch. It is also a request for service.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION | - TECHNICAL TFRMS AND ABBREVIATIONS
Holidays: The following are the Company's recognized holidays:
New Year's Day January |
Independence Day July 4
Labor Day First Monday of Septembe:
Thanksgiving Day Last Thursday of November
Christmas Day December 25

Joint User: A person, firm or corporation which is designated by the Customer as a user of
services furnished 1o the Customer by CLD and to whom a portion of the charges for the service
will be billed unde: a joint user arrangement as specified in the Company's Tariffs.

Kbps: Kilobits-per-second; denotes thousands of bits-per-second.

LATA: A Local Access and Transport Area established pursuant to the Modification of Fmal
Judgment entered by the United States District Court for the District of Columbia in Civil Action
No. 82-0192; or any other geographic area designated as a LATA in the National Exchange
Carrier Association, Inc. Tariff F.C.C, No. 4.

Loop Start: Describes the signaling between the terminal equipment or PBX/key system
interface and the Company’s switch. It is the signal requesting service.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective: o=
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SECTION | - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS
Mbps: Megabits, denotes millions of bits-per-second.
Network: The Comipany's facilities, equipment and services provided under this Tarill.
Person-to-Person: A service whereby the person originating the call specifies to the Company
operator a particular person to be reached, or a particular station, department, or office to be
reached through an sttendant.
Point of Connection: Also abbreviated *POC." A location designated by the Company for the
mﬂWﬂrh;MWmtmlnquWﬂmﬂwHﬂnﬂoﬁm under
the Tariffs of th: Company.

Premises: The space occupied by a Customer or authorized user in a building or buildings or
contiguous property (except railroad rights-of-way, etc.) not separated by a highway.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective: _
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SECTION | - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

i : A location on the Company’s switching network, designated by the
Company as an aggregation and interconnection point.

PSC: The Florida Public Service Commission.

Recurring Charges: The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities and equipment,
which continue for the agre.d upon duration of the service.

Service Commencement Date: The day that the requested service or facility is available for use,
unless extended by the Customer’s refusal to accept service which does not conform to standards
set forth in the Service Order or in the Tariffs of the Company, in which case the Service
Commencement Date is the date of the Customer's acceptance.

Secrvice Order: A written request for Services executed by the Customer and the Company in the
format devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order by the Customer and
acceptance by the Company is one means of initiating the respective obligations of the parties as
st forth therein and pursuant 1o the Tariffs of the Company, but the duration of the service 15
calculated from the Service Commencement Date.

Shared: A facility or equipment system or subsystem that can be used simultaneously by several
Customers.

Telecommunications Relay Service (“TRS™): Calls completed through a telecommunications
relay center. TRS allows individuals with hearing/speech disabilities who use a test telephone
(“TT™) or its equivalent to communicate with individuals who use ordinary telephones. A
Communications Assistant ("CA") transliterates conversation from fext lo voice and from voice
1o text between two end users of TRS. The completed cal! is rated and billed as a call from the
originating telephone number (calling station) 1o the terminating telephone number (called
station). Direct dialed and operator assisted calls may be placed through TRS. User billed calls
to enhanced and nonenhanced services are prohibited, ¢.g., coin-sent paid, 900 or 976 numbers
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SECTION | - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

User: A Customer, Joint User, or any other person or ent ., that obtains service provided under
this Tariff, regardless of whether such person or entity is so authorized by the Customer.

Weekend: 7 a.m. Saturday up to but not including 7 p.m. Sunday, unless otherwise indicated.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

21 GENERAL

2.1.1 Comcast Long Distance, Inc. (herein the “Company™) undertakes to fumnish communications
service pursuant to the rules, regulstions and service quality criteria of this TarifT in connection
with one-way and two-way transmission between specified points within the State of Florida.

2.12 The Company is responsible for the » rvices and facilities provided under its TarifTs, and for its
unregulated services provided pursuant to its contracts, and it assumes no responsibility for any
service (whether regulated or not) provided by any other entity.

213  When services and facilitias are provided in part by CLD and in part by other companies, the
regulations of CLD apply only to that portion of the service or facilities furnished by it

214 When services and facilities provided by CLD are used to obtain access to the regulated or
unregulated services provided by another company, or are used by another company as a part of
the regulated or unregulated services offered by that company, the regulations of CLD may apply
only to the use of the Company’s services and facilities.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULAITONS
22 LIMITATIONS
2.2.1 The furnishing of service under the Tariffs of the Company is subject to the availability on a

continuing basis of all the necessary 'acilities and is limited 10 the capacity of the Company’s
facilities and of the facilities the Company may opt to secure from other camiers.

222  To the extent that CLD does not have access to facilities and/or equipment 1o serve portions of
the designated service areas, CLD may at its sole discretion serve the remaining Customers of
those areas by means of the resale of services of other providers. As set forth in the Tariffs of the
Company, separate rate schedules may apply to facilities-based and resold services.

223 The Company reserves the right to limit or to allocate the use of facilities whea necessary
because of the lack of facilities or due to some cause beyond the Company’s reasonable control.

23 LEGAL

231 In any action between the parties to enforce any provision of the Tariffs of the Company, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its legal fees and count costs from the non-prevailing
party in addition to other relief a court may award.

2312  The Tariffs of the Company shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the State of Florida
without regard to choice of laws provision.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
24  LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY

2.4.1  The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of its Services, including
but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, or errors, or other defects,
representations, or use of these services or arising out of the failure to fumish the service,
whether caused by acts or omission, shall be limited to the extension of allowances for
interruption as set forth in Section 2.26. The extension of such allowances for interruption shall
be the sole remedy of the Customer and the sole liability of the Company. The Company will not
be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special, reliance, consequential, exemplary or
punitive damages, including but not limited to, loss of revenue or profits, for any reason
whatsoever, to Customer or User as a result of any Company service, cquipment or facilities, or
the acts or omissions, failure to perform, delay, interruption, failure to provide any service or any
failure in or breakdown of facilities associated with the service.

242 The liability of the Company for errors in billing that result in averpayment by the Custumei
shall be limited to the dollar amount erroneously billed or, in the event that payment has been
made and service has been discontinued, 1o a refund of the amount erroncously billed.  The
Company will make no refund of overpayments unless the claim for such overpayment, together
with proper evidence, is submitted within two years from the date of the alleged overpayment

243 The Company shall not be lizble for:

A. Any act or omission of: (i) the Customer, {ii) any other entity fumishing service,
equipment or facilities for use in conjunction with services or facilitics provided by the
Company, or (iii) common carriers of warehousemen, excepl as contracted by the

Company;
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243

SECTION 2 - RULES AND RE' JLATIONS

LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY (CONT'D)

(cont’d)

B.

Any delay or failure of performance or equipment due to causes beyond its control,
including but not limited 10: acts of God, fire, flood, explosion or other catastrophes; any
law, order, regulation, direction, action, or request of the United States Government, or
of any other government, including state and local govemments having or claiming
jurisdiction over the Company, or of any department, agency, commission, bureau,
corporation, o« other instrumentality of any one or more of these federal, state, or local
governments, or of any civil or military suthority; national emergencies; insurrections;
riots; wars; unavailability of rights-of-way or materials, or strikes, lock-outs, work
stoppages, or other labor difficulties;

Any unlawful or unauthorized use of the Company s facilitics or services by Customer or

User;

Libel, slander, invasion of privacy or infringement of patents, trade secrets, or copyrights
arising from or in connection with the transmission of communications by means of
Company-provided facilities or services; or by means of the combination of Company-
provided facilities or services with Customer-provided facilities or services;

Breach in the privacy or security of communications transmifted over the Company's
facilitics;

Changes in any of the facilities, operation or procedures of the Company that render any
equipment, facilitics or services provided by the Customer or User obsolete, or require
modification or alteration of such equipment, facilities or services, or otherwise affect
their use or performance, except where reasonable notice is required by the Company
and iz not provided to the Customer, in which event the Company’s lability is limited as
set forth in Section 2.4.1;

Defacement of or damage to Customer premises resulting from the furnishing of services
or equipment on such premises or the installation or removal thereof,
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24  LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY (CONT'D)

243  (comt'd)

H.

0.

Injury to property or injury or death to persons, including claims for payments made
under Workers' Compensation law or under any plan for employee disability or death
buuﬁu..hin.ﬂnﬁumndby,mymunminimofmcCu:mmu.wﬂr
construction, installaticn, maintenance, presence, usc or removal vi the Customer's
facilities or equipment connecied, or 1o be connected to the Company's facilities;

Any noncompletion of calls due to network busy conditions;

Any calls not sctually attempted to be completed during any period that service is
unavailable,

Any act or omission of any entity furnishing to the Company or w the Company’s
Customers or Users facilitics, services or equipment used for or with the services the
Company offers.

Any damages or losses due 10 the fault or negligence of the Customer or User or due 10
the failure or malfunction of Customer- or User-provided equipment or facilities.

Any intentional, wrongful act of a Company employee when such act is not within the
scope of the employee’s responsibilities for the Company and/or is not suthorized by the

Company.

Any representations made by Company employees that do not comport, or that are
inconsistent with the provisions of this Tariff,

Any act or omission in connection with the provision of 911, E911 or similar services

lssued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGUL ATIONS
24 LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY (CONT'D)
244 The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to installations it provides

2406

for use in an explosive stmosphere. The Customer indemnifies and holds the Company harmless
frnmmymdllllau.nhim:.dﬂﬂ:h.lﬂhﬂrﬂ&ﬂnﬂim.mmyliabilityﬂuun:wr.
whether suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by any other party or person(s), and for any loss,
damage, or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or
claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installstion, operation, failure to
operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location, or use of any installation so
provided. The Company reserves the right to require each Customer 1o sign an agreement
acknowledging acceptance of the provisions of this subsection as a condition precedent to such
installations.

The Company assumes no responsibility for the availability or performance of any cable or
satellite systems or related facilities under the control of other entities, or for other facilities
provided by other entities used for service to the Customer, even if the Company has acted as the
Customer's agent in arranging for such facilities or services. Such facilities are provided subject
to such degree of protection or nonpreemptibility as may be provided by other entitics

The entire liability for any claim, loss, damage or expense from any cause whatsoever shall in no
event exceed sums actually paid the Company by Customer for the specific services giving rise
to the claim. Any claim of whatever nature against the Company shall be deemed conclusively to
have been waived unless presented in writing to the Company within forty-five (45) days after
the date of the occurrence that gave rise to the claim.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULA TJONS
LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY (CONT'D)

THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED EITHER IN FACT OF BY OPERATION OF LAW, STATUTORY OR
OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN.

The Company shall be indemnified, defended, held harmless by the Customer against any claim,
Joss, demands, suits, expense, or other action or any liability whatsoever, or damage arising from
Customer's use of services, including, but not limited to sttorney fees, whether suffered, made,
instituted, or asserted by the Customer or by any other party, for any personal injury to or death
of any person or persons, and for any loss, damage or destruction of any property, including
environmental contamination, whether ownerd by the Customer or by any other party, caused or
claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to
operate, maintenance, presence, condition, location, use or removal of any Company or
Customer equipment or facilities or service provided by the Company, as well as claims for likel,
slander, invasion of privacy, or infringement of copyright arising from the Customer's own
communications.

With respect to any service or facility provided by the Company, the Company shall not be liable
for:

A Any loss, destruction or damage to property of the Company or any third party, or the
death or injury to persons, including, but not limited to, employees or invitees of cither
party, to the extent caused by or resulting from the act or omission of the Customer or
User or cither of their employees, agents, representatives of invilces,

i any claim, loss, damage, expense or liability for infringement of any copynght, patent,
trade secret, or any proprictary or intellectual property right of any third party, ansing
from any act or omission by the Customer or User, including. without limitation, use of
the Company’s services and facilitics in a manner not contemplated by the agreement
between Customer and the Company; or

C. any claim of any nature whatsocver brought by a User with respect to any matter for
which the Company would not be directly liable to the Customer under the terms of the
applicable Company Tariff.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective;
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2.6

2.6.1

262

2.6.3

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

NOTIFICATION OF SERVICE-AFFECTING ACTIVITIES

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of service-affecting activitics
that may occur in normal operation of its business. Such activities may include, but are not
limited to, equipment or facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and routine preventative
maintenance. Generally, such activiies are not specific to an individual Customer but affect
many Customers' services. No specific advance notification period 15 applicable to all service
activities, The Company will work cooperatively with the Customer to determine the reasonable
notification requirements. With some emergency or unplanned service-affecting conditions,
such as an outage resulting from cable damage, notification to the Customer may not be possible.

PROVISION OF EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES

The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services to a Customer on or before
a particular date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the Customer with, the
regulations contained in the Tariffs of the Company. The Company does not guarantee
availability by any such date and shall not be liable for any delays in commencing service 10 a
Customer.

The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain the facilities and equipment that i
furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may Customer permit others to
rearrange, disconnect, remove, stiempt to repair, or otherwise interfere with any of the facilities
or equipment installed by the Company, except upon the writien consent of the Company,

The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment of facility at any tune and
from time to time, but shall attempt to avoid altering the technical parameters of the scrvice
provided the Customer in a material manner.

Equipment the Company provides or installs at the Customer Premises for use in connection
with the services the Company offers shall not be used for any purpose other than that for which
the Company provided it.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
26  PRQVISION OF EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES (CONT'D)
265 The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of service charges set forth in the Company's

266

Tariffs for visits by the Company's agents or employees to Lue Premises of the Customer or User
when the service difficulty or trouble report results from the use of equipment or facilities
provided by any party other than the Company, including but not limited to the Customer or

User,

The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or maintenance of any
Customer- or User-provided communications equipment. Where such equipment is connecled to
the facilities of the Company, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing
of facilities offered under the Tariffs of the Company and to the maintenance and operation of
such facilitics. Subject 1o this responsibility, the Company shall not be responsible for:

A. The transmission of signals by Customer provided equipment or for the quality of, or
defects in, such transmission;

B. the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment; or

C. network control signaling where such signaling is parformed by Customer-provided

network control signaling equipment.

26.7 Customer-provided station equipment at the Customer’s premises for use in connection with this
cervice shall be so constructed, maintained and operated as to work satisfactorily with the
facilities of the Company.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:

By: John G. Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
Comecast Long Distance, Inc.
1500 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148




CLD Florida TeniT No. |
Original Sheet No. 26
SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
27  NON-ROUTINE INSTALLATION

At the Customer's request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed outside the
Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations, at the Company's sole discretion. In
such cases, charges based on cost of the actual labor, mal .ial, or other costs incurred by or
charged to the Company will apply. If installation is started during regular business hours but, at
the Customer's request, extends beyond regular business hours into time periods including, but
nct limited to, weekends, holidays, evenings, end/or night hours, additional charges may apply.

28  QWNERSHIP OF FACILITIES: TRADFEMARKS: SERVICE MARKS

2.8.1 Title to all facilities provided in accordance with the Tariffs of the Company remains in the
Company, its affilistes, agents, contractors or suppliers,

282 Trademarks and service marks of the Company may not be used by any entity concurring in or
providing service pursuant to this Tarifl except under an express wriften license agreement with
the Company.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective’
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29.1

292

293

294

29.5

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATI' 4§
OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER
The Customer shall be responsible for:

The payment of all applicable charges pursuant to the Tarifs of the Company (the Customer 15
responsible for all calls charged to authorization codes or accounts duly assigned to him by the
Company and accepted for use by the Customer),

Damage to or loss of the Company’s facilities or equipment caused by the acts or omissions of
the Customer or of any User, or by the noncompliance by the Customer or any User with the
regulations contained in the Company's Tariffs, or by fire or theft or other casualty on the
Customer's or any User's Premises, unless caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the

employees or agents of the Company;

Providing at no charge, as specified from time to time by the Company, any needed personnel,
cquipment, space and power to operate the Company facilities and equipment installed on the
premises of the Customer or any User, and the level of heating and air conditioning necessary io
maintain the proper operating environment on such premises;

Obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all rights-of-way and conduit
necessary for installation of lines, facilities and associated equipment used to provide
Communications Services to the Customer from the cable building entrance or property line 1o
the location of the equipment space. Any and all costs associated with obtaining and maintaining
the rights-of-way described herein, including the costs of altering the structure to permit
installation of Company-provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, and may be charged by
the Company to, the Customer. The Company may require the Customer to demonstrate its
compliance with this subsection prio~ to accepting an order for service;

Providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations regarding the
working conditions on the premises at which the Company's employees and agents shall be
installing or maintaining the Company’s facilities and equipment. The Customer may be required
to install and maintain the Company’s facilities and equipment within a hazardous area if, in the
Company's opinion, injury or damage to the Company’s employees or property might result from
installation or maintenance by the Company. The Customer shall be responsible for identifyin g,
monitoring, removing and disposing of any hazardous material (e.g., friable ashestos) prior 1o
any construction or installation work;
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGUL TIONS
29  OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER (CONT'D)

296

2879

298

Complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents, approvals,
licenses and permits as may be required with respect to, the Jocation of the Company’s facilitics
and equipment in any Customer or User premises or the rights-of-way for which Customer is
responsible under Section 2.9.4, and granting or obtaining permission for the Company's agenls
or employees to enter the premises of the Customer or any User at any time for the purpose of
installing, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, or upon termination of service as stated herein,
removing the facilities or 2quipment of the Company;,

Not creating or allowing to be placed any liens or other encumbrances on the Company's
equipment or facilities; and

Making the Company’s facilitics and equipment available periodically for maintenance purposcs
at a time agreeable to both the Company and the Customer. No allowance will be made for the
period during which service is interrupted for such purposes.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
2.10  PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES AND USES

2.10.1 The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or for any use as 1o
which the Customer or User has not obtained all required governmental approvals,
authorizations, licenses, consents and permits.

2.102 The Company may require & Customer or User immediately to shut down its transmission of
signals if the transmission is causing interference to others.

2103 A Customer or User may not assign, or transfer in any manner, the service of any rights
associated with the service without the written consent of the Company. The Company will
permit a Customer 1o transfer its existing service to another entity if the existing Customer has
paid all charges owed to the Company for regulated communications services. Such a transfer
will be treated as a disconnection of existing service and installation of new service, and non-
recurring installation charges as stated in the Tariffs and contracts of the Company will apply.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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2112

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
LIABILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER

The Customer will be liable for damages to the facilities of the Company and for all incidental
and consequential damages caused by the negligent or intentional acts of the Customer, its
officers, employees, agents, invitees, or contractors where such act. or omissions are not the

direct result of the Company’s o gligence or intentional misconduct.

The Customer shall not assert any claim against any other Customer or user of the Company’s
services for damages resulting in whole or in pant from or arising in connection with the
furnishing of service under this Tariff including but not limited to mistakes, omissions,
interruptions, delays, errors or other defects or misrepresentations, whether or not such other
Customer or user contributed in any way to the occurrence of the damages, unless such damages
were caused solely by the negligent or intentional act or omission of the other Customer or uscr
and not by any act or omission of the Company, Nothing in this TarifT is intended cither to himit
or to expand the Customer’s right to assert any claims against third partics for damages of any
nature other than those described in the preceding subsection.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
212 CUSTOMER SIGNALS, FACILITIES At J EQUIPMENT

2.12.1 A Customer may transmit or receive information or signals via the facilities of the Company.
The Company’s services are designed primarily for the transmission of voice-grade telephonic
signals, except as otherwise stated in the TarifTs of the Company. A Customer may transmit any
form of signal that is compatible with the Company’s equipment, but except as otherwise
specifically stated in its Tariffs, the Company does not guarantee that its services will be suitable
for parposes other than voice-grade telephonic communication.

2.12.2 Terminal equipment on the Customer's Premises and the clectric power consumed by such
equipment shall be provided by and maintained at the expense of the Customer, The Customer is
responsible 1or the provision of wiring or cable to connect its terminal equipment 1o the
Company's Point of Connection.

2.12.3 The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment conneci=4 1o the
Company equipment and facilities iv compatible with such equipment and facilities. The
magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed on Company-provided
equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or maintenance of such equipment and
wiring shall be such as not 1o cause damage to Company-provided equipment and wiring or
injury to the Company's employees or to other persons. Any additional protective equipment
required to prevent such damage or injury shall be provided by the Company at the Customer's
expense.

2.12.4 Coin-operated telephone equipment may be attached to services provided under the taniffs of the
Company subject 10 Part 68 of the FCC Rules and subject to any applicable provisions of the
tariffs of the Company.

2.12.5 The Company is not responsible for malfunctions of Customer-owned telephone scts or other
Customer-provided equipment, or for misdirected calls, disconnects or other service problems
caused by the use of Custoi.er-owned equipment.
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2.13

2.13.1

2.13.2

2.133

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
INTERCONNECTION OF FACILITIES

Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the facilities and
equipment of the Company used for furnishing Communications Services and the channels,
facilities, or equipment of others shall be provided at the Customer’s expense.

Communications Services may be connected 1o the services or facilities of other communications
carriers only when authorized by, and in accordance with, the terms and conditions of the
Company's Tariffs and the Tariffs of the other communications carriers which are applicable 1o
such connections, and at the Company's discretion.

Facilities furnished under the Tariffs of the Company may be connected to Customer- provided
terminal equipment in accordance with the provisions of the Tariffs of the Company. All such
terminal equipment shall be consistent with the Federal Communications Commission
requirements pursuant to Part 68 of Title 47, Code of Federal Regulations; and all User-provided
wiring shall be installed and maintained in compliance with those regulations.
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14 INSPECTIONS

(58]

.14.1 Upon suitable notification to the Custom , and at a reasonable time, the Company may make
such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the Customer is complying with
the requirements set forth in Section 2.12.3 for the installation, operation, and maintenance of
Customer-provided facilities, equipment, and wiring in the connection of Customer-provided
facilities and equipment to Company-owned facilities and equipment,

Fad
=
(=

If the protective requir-ments for Customer-provided equipment arc not being complied with, the
Company may take such action as it deems necessary to prolect its facilities, equipment, and
personnel. The Company will notify the Customer promptly if there is any need for further
corrective action. Within 10 days of receiving this notice, the Customer must take this corrective
action and notify the Company of the action taken. If the Customer fails to do this, t*= Company
may take whnatever additional action is deemed necessary, including the suspension of scrvice, to
protect its facilities, equipment and personnel from harm.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND RE“ULATIONS
215  1ERM OF SERVICE: ORDERING OF SERVICE: AND CREDIT STANDARDS
2.15.1 Term of Service
A. Service is provided on th : basis of a minimum of at least one month, 24 hours per day

For the purpose of computing charges in the tariffs of the Company, a month is
considered to have 30 days. Business and residential service may be provided by the
Company for such lesser or greater periods as determined in the sole discretion of the
Company from time to time.

At the expiration of the initial term specified in each Service Osder, and following any
extension thereof, service shall continue on a month-to-month basis, “inless otherwise
agreed by the Customer and Company in writing. Any termination shall not relieve
Customer of its obligation to pay any charges incurred under the service order and the
1ariffs of the Company prior to termination. The rights and obligations which by their
nature extend beyond the termination of the term of the Service Order shall survive such
termination.

2.15.2 Ordering of Service

Customers may be required to enter into written service orders which shall contain or reference a
specific description of the service ordered, the rates 1o be charged, the duration of the services,
and the terms and conditions in the tariffs of the Company. Customer may also be required to
execute any other documents as may be reasonably requested by the Company.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
215  TERM OF SERVICE: ORDERING OF SERVICE: ANI™ CREDIT STANDARDS (CONT'D)

2.15.3 Credit Standards

The Company may, in order to safeguard its interests, require an applicant to establish
satisfactory credit, or pay a cash deposit (see Section 2.19.2). Credit will be deemed established

if:

A

c

D.

The applicant for service has been a customer of any telephone utility within the last two
years and during the last 12 consecutive months of service did not have more than Iwo
occasions in which a bill was paid after becoming delinquent and never had service
disconnected for nonpayment. The Company may require the Customer to provide proof
of such prompt payment history.

The applicant for service furnishes a guarantor satisfactory to the Company, lo sccure
payment of bills for service requested. A satisfactory guarantor shall, a1 a minimum, be
a Customer of the Company with a satisfactory payment history.

The applicant furnishes an irrevocable letter of credit from a bank or surety bond

The applicant meets the Company's other credit standards that may be established by the
Company from time to time.

2154 The Company reserves the right to refuse service to any applicant who is found to be indebted to
the Company for service previously fumished until satisfactory arrangements have been made
for the payment of all such indebtedness or who fails meet the Company's credit requirements as
e=tablished from time to time,
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2.16.2

2163

2064

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for services, facilities and cquipment
furnished by the Company to the Customer and to all Users authorized by the Customer,
regardless of whether those services are used by the Customer itsclf or are resold to or shared

with other persons.
The Customer shall pay montt 'y in advance or on demand all charges for service and equipment.

Adjustments to Customer bills shall be made to the extent that records arc available and/or
circumstances exist which reasonably indicate that such charges are not in accordance with
approved rates or that an adjustment may otherwise be appropriate. Where any undercharge in
billing of the Custoser is the result of a Company mistake, the Company may not backbill in
excess of twelve months. Where overbilling of a Customer occurs, due cith*r to Company or
Customer error, no liability exists which will require the Company to pay any interest, dividend
or other compensation to the amount overbilled. The Company will make no refund of
overpayments by a Customer unless the claim for such overpayment, together with proper
evidence, is submitted within two (2) years from the date of the alleged overpayment. In
calculating refunds, any applicable discounts will be adjusted based on the total monthly usage
after all credits or adjustments have been made.

A late payment charge of 1.5% will be applied to each Customer’s bill when the previous
month's bill has not been paid in full by the bill due date. The 1.5% charge is applicd to the total
unpaid amount carried forward and is included in the total amount due on the current bill
County and municipal governments will be assessed a 1% Late Payment Charge in accordance
with the provisions of the Florida Prompt Payment Act, Paragraph 218.70-218-79, Florida
Statutes.
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216 PAYMENT, BILLING AND COLLECTION OF CHARGES FOR SERVICE (CONT'D)

2.16.5 Bills for service will not be considered delinguent prior 1o the expiration of fifteen days from the

date of mailing or delivery by the Company. However, the Company may demand immediate
payment under the following ¢ cumstances:

A, Where service is terminated or discontinued;
B. Where usage is two times greater than the Customer's average usage as reflected on the

monthly bills for the three months prior 1o the current bill or, in the case of a new
Customer who has been receiving service for less than four months, where usage is twice

the estimated usage; or
C. Where the Company believes that a business Customer is about to go out of business ~r
that bankruptcy is imminent.
217  RETURN CHECK CHARGES
When a check (or other financial instrument) which has been presented to the Company by a
Customer in payment for charges is returned by the bank, the Customer shall be responsible for
the payment of a Return Check Charge of $20.00 or five percent of the face value of the check
(or other financial instrument), whichever is greater. This charge will be in addition 1 any
charges assessed by any bank.
218 TAXES, SURCHARGES AND OTHER RELATED COSTS
2.18.1 The Customer is responsible for the payment of Federal excise taxcs, state and local sales and
use taxes, permit fees, and all tuxes, fees, and other exactions imposed on the Company or its
services by governmental jurisdictions, other than taxes imposed generally on corporations.  All
such taxes, fees, and surcharges may be separately designated on the Company’s invoices, and
rre not included in listed rates.
lssued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
218 TAXES, SURCHARGES AND OTHER RELATED COSTS

2.18.2 When the Company by virtue of its compliance with a municipal or county ordinance incurs
costs that would not otherwise normally be incurred, all such costs may be billed, insofar as
practical, pro rata, per exchange access line, to those Customers receiving exchange service
within the municipality or cour .ty as part of the price for exchange service.

Charges for permits, licenses or fees required by governing authorities for installing any
telephone wire in a building will be billed by the Company to the requesting party.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
219  SECURITY DEPOSITS, OUTSTANDING BILLS AND PREPAYMENTS
2.19.1  Advanced Pavments

The Company may require a Customer to make an advance paymeat before services and
facilities are furnished, where special construction is involved. The advanced payment will not
exceed an amount equal to the applicable service connection, installation and nonrecurring
charge(s) plus one month's charges for the service or facilities. In addition, the advance payment
may also include an amount equal to the estimated nonrecurring charges for special construction
and recurring charges, il any.

The advance payment will be credited to the Customer's initial bill. An advance payment may
be required in addition to a deposil.

2192 Deposils

A Gepenl

A cash deposit may be required of an applicant, if satisfactory credit is not established,
in an amount not to exceed the charges for one month's service plus the Company’s
estimate of two month’s usage. An additional amount of deposit for a reasonable amount
may be required where the Company provides terminal equipment, or where the
Company provides a special armangement having termination lisbility, carrying a
requirement that the Customer continue to subscribe to the equipment or arrangement for
more than one month, or requires that the Customer pay an amount greater than one
month’s billing upon disconnection i whole or in pan.
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219 SECURITY DEPOSITS, QUTSTANDING BILLS AND PREPAYMENTS (CONT'D)

The Company may reyuire, upon reasonable written notice of not less than 15 days, a
new deposit, where previously waived or retumed, or an additional deposit, in order to
secure payment of current bills. Provided, however, that the total amount of required
deposit should not exceed twice the average monthly usage plus one month's service
charge for the 90 day period immediately prior to the date of notice. In the event that the
Customer has had service for less than 90 days, then the Company shall base its new or
additional deposit upon the actual average monthly billing availuble.  When the
Company has good reason 1o believe that payment by a Customer is in jeopardy and the
usage is significantly above normal for that Customer, the Company may request & now
or additional deposit. If the deposit requested is not paid within 48 hours, the Company
may discontinue service.

Should the Company determine that credit information given by a Customer is false or
materially incorrect, the Company may immediately require the Customer to pay a new
or additional deposit equal to the deposit which would have been charged at the time of
the request for service had the correct credit information been given by the Customer,

Refund of Deposits
When the provision of service to the Customer is terntinated, the amount of the deposit
will be credited to the Customer's account and any credit balance that may remain will

be refunded. The Customer will receive interest in accordance with applicable Florida
law,

K ibility For P

The fact that a deposit has been made in no way relieves the applicant or Customer from
complying with the Company’s regulations as advance payments and the prompt
payment of bills on presentation nor does it constitute a waiver or modification of the
regular practices of the Company providing for the discontinuance of service for
nonpayment of any sums due for service rendered.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

220 DISPUTED BILLS
2.20.1 Geneml

All bills are presumed accurate and shall be binding on the Cusiomer unless notice of the
disputed charge(s) is received by the Company promptly.

2202 Late Pavment Charge

A

C.

The undisputed portions of the bill must be paid by the payment due date to avoid
assessment of a late payment charge on the undisputed amount.

In the event that a billing dispute is resolved by the Company in favor of the Customer,
any disputed amount withheld pending resolution of the billing dispute shall not be

subject to the late payment charge.

In the event that a billing dispute is resolved in favor of the Company, the Customer
shall pay a late payment charge.

2203 Adjustments or Refunds to the Customer

A.

In the event that the Company resolves the billing dispute in favor of a Customer who
hes withheld payment of the disputed amount pending resolution of the disputed bill, the
Company will adjust the Customer's account to remove the disputed amount in the
billing period following the resolution of the dispute

In the event that the Company resolves the billing dispute in favor of a Customer who
has paid the total amost of the undisputed bill, the Company will credit the Customer's
sccount for any overpayment by the Customer in the billing period following the
resolution of the dispute.
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220 DISPUTED BILLS (CONT'D)

C. In the event that the Comnany resolves the billing dispute in favor of a Customer who
has paid the total amount of the disputed bill but has canceled the service, the Company
will issue a refund of any overpayment by the Customer.

D. All adjustments or refunds provided by the Company to the Customer at the Customer’s
request, or provided by the Company to the Customer by way of compromise of a billing
dispute, and which are accepted by the Customer, are final and constitute full
satisfaction, settlement, and/or compromise of all of the Customer’s claims for the billing
period for which the adjustment or refund was issued.

2.204 Unresolved Disputes

In the case of a billing dispute between the Customer and the Company for service fumnished 10
the Customer, which cannot be settled to the mutual satisfaction of the Customer and the
Company, the Customer may take the following course of action:

A. First, the Customer may request that the Company review of the disputed amount.

B. Second, if, after investigation and review by the Company, a disagreement remains as to
the disputed amount, the Customer may file an appropriate complaint with:

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(204) 413-6600

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND PFGULATIONS

The Company may without notice, or with notice and allowing a reasonable time for the
Customer to remedy any deficiency, cither suspend service, or terminate the Customer’s contract
without suspension of service or, following suspension of service, disconnect the service asd
remove any of its equipment from the Customer’s premise upon:

2.21.1 Without Notice
A. Abandonmit of service.

b. Use of service in such a way as to impair or interfere with the service ¢ other Customer;
such improper use includes, but is not limited to, the use of telephone service by a
Customer or with his permission in connection with a plan or contrivance o secur® a
large volume of telephone calls, to be directed to such Customer at or about the same
time which may result in preventing, obstructing or delaying the telephone service of
others.

C. Abuse or fraudulent use of service. Abuse or fraudulent use includes:

I The use of service or facilities of the Company lo transmil a message or 1o locate
a person or otherwise to give or obtain information without payment of the
charge applicable to the service,

2: The obtaining, or attempting to obtain, or assisting another to obtain or to
attempt to obtain, long distance message telephone service by rearmanging.
tampering with, or making connection with any facilities of the Company, or by
any trick, scheme, false representation, or false credit device, or by or through
any other fraudulent means or device whatsoever, with intent to avoid the
payment, in whole or in part, of the regular charge for such service.

kD The use of the service in such a manner as to interfere unreasonably with the use
of the service by one or more other customers.

D. Violation of any of the regulations contained in this Tariff on the part of the Customer.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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221 DISCONTINUATION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)
2212 With Notice

A. Failure of the Customer to make suitable deposit as required by this Tariff
H. Impersonation of another with fraudulent intent.
C. Nonpayment of any sum due for exchange, long distance or other service

|5 3 Use of service or facilities for calls, anonymous or otherwise, if in a manner reasonably
expected to frighten, abuse, torment, or harass another,

E. Any other violation of the Company's rules and regulations applying to Customer's
contracts or to the furnishing of service.

F. The Company reserves the right to cancel any contract for service with and to
discontinue service to any person who uses or permits the use of obscene, profane or
grossly abusive language over or by means of the Company's facilities, and who, after
reasonable notice fails, neglects os refuses to cease and refrain from such practice or to
prevent the same, and to remove its property from the premises of such person

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective: o
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

222 RESTORATION OF SERVICE,

I After service has been shut off, Company will restore service promptly when the cause
for the shutofl of service has been cured or credit armangements satisfactory to the
Company have been made.

2 Payments required for service restoration may be made by the Customer in any
reasonable manner. Payment by personal check may be refused by the Company if the
Customer has tendered payment in this manner and the check has been dishonored
during the last 3 years, excluding bank error.

3. Before restoring service, the Company may require | or more of the following:

A,

Payment of the total amount due on all of the Customer’s delinquent and shutoff
accounts owed to the Company.

An arrangement or settlement agreement requiring the payment of all amounts
owed to the Company for service.

Payment of an amount provided by the Company's TarilT for service restoration.

A security deposit in accordance with the Company's Tariffs and the Florid:
Code of Regulations.

The restoration of service charge shall be 100% of the current nonrecurring
charge(s) for the suspended service.

Issued: May 22, 1997
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223 CANCELLATION OF APPLICATION FOR SERVICE; RESCHEDULE OF APPLICATION
EOR SERVICE

2.23.1 Where the Company permits Customer to cancel an application for service prior to the stait of

B
b
L]
(35 ]

2233

service or prior o any special construction, no charges will be imposed except for those specified
below,

Where, prior to cancellation by the Customer, the Company incurs any capenses in installing the
service of in preparing to install the service that it otherwise would not have incurred, a charge
equal to the costs the Company incurred, less net salvage, shall apply, but in no case shall this
charge exceed the sum of the charge for the minimum period of services ordered, including
installation charges, and all charges others levy against the Company that would have been
chargeable to the Cusiomer had service begun (all discounted to present value at six percent).

Where the Company incurs any expense in connection with special construction, or where
special arrangements of facilities or equipment have begun, before the Compeny receives a
cancellation notice, a charge equal to the costs incurred, less net salvage, applies. In such cases,
the charge will be based on such clements as the cost of the equipment, facilities, and material,
the cost of installation, engineering, labor, and supervision, general and administralive expensc,
other disbursements, depreciation, maintenance, taxes, provision for return on investment, and
any other costs associated with the special construction or arrangements.

The special charges described in Section 2.23.1 through Section 2.23.3, above, will be calculated
and applied on a case-by-case basis.

Where a Customer reschedules the effective date of service less than 48 hours prior to the
originally requested service date, the Customer may be charged a rescheduling charge equal 1o a
maximum of 25% of the non-recurring charges per arrangement, per reschedule

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective; _
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
224  CHANGES IN SERVICE REQUESTED

2.25

2.25.1

2253

If the Customer makes or requests material changes in circuil engincering, equipment
specifications, service parameters, premises locations, or otherwise materially modifies any
pravision of the application for service, the Customer's installation fee shall be adjusted
accordingly.

LIABILITY

Service may be terminated at any time upon reasonable notice from the Customer to the
Company. Upon such teriination the Customer shall be responsible for the payment of all
charges due. This includes all charges duc for the period service has been rendered plus any
unexpired portion of an initial service period (or of any renewal or extension thereol) or
applicable termination charges, or both.

If the Company, due to Customer’s violation of its regulations or Customer’s improper,
unlawful, or interfering use of service, terminates service prior 1o the completion of an initial
service period (or of any renewal or extension thereof), Customer shall be responsible for the
payment of all charges due, including all charges due for the period service has been rendered
plus any unexpired portion of an initial service period (or of any renewal or extension thereof) or
applicable termination charges, or both.

Customer's termination liability for cancellation of service shall be equal to:

A. all unpaid Non-Recurring charges reasonably expended by Company to establish service
to Customer; plus

B. any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably incurred and
paid to third parties by Company because of the actions of the Customer, plus

C. all Recurring Charges specified in applicable Service Order for the balance of the then
current term discounted at the prime rate announced in the Wall Street Journal on the
third business day following the date of the cancellation.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
226  SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
2.26.1 When the use of service or facilities furnished by the Company becomes unavailable, a pro rata

2.26.3

adjustment of the fixed monthly charges involved will be allowed for the services and facilities
rendered useless and inoperative by reason of the service outage during the time the outage
continues in excess of twenty-four hours from the time it is reported to the Company, except as
otherwise specified in this TarifT.

) Limitations On Servise | o All

No credit allowance will be made for any interruption in service:

A Due to the negligence of or noncompliance with the provisions of this Tanfl by any
person or entity other than the Company, including but not limited to the Customer;

B. Due to the failure of power, equipment, systems, connections or services not provided by
the Company;

C. Due to circumstances or causes beyond the reasonable control of the Company;

D. During any period in which the Company is not given full and free access to its facilities
and equipment for the purposes of investigating and correcting interruptions,

E. If a Customer continues to voluntarily make use of such service;

F. During any period when the Customer has released service 1o the Company for
maintenance purposes or for implementation ol a Customer order {or a change n service
arrangements; and

G. That occurs or conlinues due to the Customer’s failure to authorize replacement of any
element of special construction

Use of Another Means of Communications

If the Customer elects to use another means of communications during the period of interruption,
the Customer must pay the charges for the altemative service used.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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226  SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS (CONT'D)
2264 Application of Credits for Interruptions In Service

A. Credits for interruptions in service that is provided and billed on a flat rate basis for a
minimum period of at least one month, beginning on the date that billing becomes
effective, shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to
the Customer for the period of service during which the event thai gave rise 1o the claim
for a credit occurred. A credit allowance is applied on a pro rata basis agninst the rates
specified in the Company's Tariffs and is dependent upon the length of the interruption.
Only those facilities on the interrupted portion of the circuit will receive a credit.

B. For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered to have 30 days

Issucd: May 22, 1997 Effective
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227 CLASSIFICATION OF CUSTOMERS

227.1 The determination as to whether service should be classified as Business or Residence is based
on the character of the use 1o be made of the service. Service is classified as business service
where the use is primarily or substantially of a business, professional, institutional, or otherwise
occupational nature. Where the business use, if any, is incidentzl and where the major use is of a
social or domestic nature, service is classificd as residence service if installed in a residence.

2.27.2 Business rates apply st the following locations, among others:
Offfices, stores, factories, mines and all other places of a stnictly business nature.

A.

B. Offices of hotels, boarding houses, and apartment houses, colleges, quarters occupied by
clubs and fraternal societies, public, private or parochial schiols, hospitals, nursing
homes, libraries, churches, and other institutions. For the purpoce of this Tanfl, a
boarding house is defined as a structure where rooms are rented or boarders taken.

2.27.3 Residence rates apply at the following locations, among others:
A. Private residences or services not employing business listings.

B. Customers residing in private apartments in hotels, clubs, hospitals, and boarding houses
who request their own individual residential service when business listings are not

employed.
. College fraternity houses where members of the fratemity reside in the same house.

2.27.4 Services provided under a Residential classification are provide solely for the use of the
Customer and members ~f the Customer’s family or household, except for occasional use of such
services by visitors and house-guests. Residential Customers may not resell such service to a
third party for any form of compensation.
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2282

2283

2284

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS

The Customer shall de<ignate on the Service Order a U.S. address to which the Company shall
mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that Customer may also designate a
separate U.S. address to which the Company's bills for service shall be mailed.

The Company shall designe € on the Service Order an address to which the Customer shall mail
or deliver all notices and other communications, except that the Company may designate a
separate address on each bill for service 1o which the Customer shall mail payment on that bill.

Except as otherwise stated in this Tariff, all notices or other communications required to be
given pursuant to the Tariffs of the Company will be in writing. Notices and communications of
cither party, except as otherwise provided at Section 2.18 and clsewhere in the Tariffs of the
Company, shall be presumed to have been delivered to the other party on the third business day
following placement of the notice with the U.S. Mail or a f.. ate delivery service, prepaid ard
properly addressed, or when actually received or refused by the addressce, whichever occurs
first.

The Company or the Customer shall advise the other party of any changes to the addresses
designated for notices, other communications or billing, by following the procedures for giving
notice set forth herein.
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2.30

2.30.]

2302

2.30.3

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Company will offer the services described herein in a manner that equals or exceeds
accepted industry performance standards for network quality, planning, maintenance, and testing
unless the Customer and Company mutually agree otherwise, Performance standards may be
specified in individual service descriptions which shall govern the services provided.

PROTECTION OF PROPRIE [ARY INFORMATION

The Company and the Customer shall protect the proprictary information of one another under
the following terms:

Proprietary information includes, but is not limited to, specifications, drawings, sketches,
models, samples, data, computer programs and other software or documentation of the Company
or the Customer that is furnished or available or otherwise disclosed to the other party in the
course of providing services of the Company (o the Customer.

Proprietary information shall be retumed 1o the disclosing party upon request.  Unless
proprietary information was previously known to the receiving party free of any obligation to
keep it confidential or has been or is subsequently made public by an act not attributable to the
receiving party, or is explicitly agreed to in writing not regarded as confidential, it: (a) shall be
held in confidence by the receiving party and its employees, contractors and agents; (b) shall be
disclosed only to those employees, contractors, agents, or affiliates who have a need for it in
connection with the provision of the Company's service to the Customer and shail be used only
for such purposes; and (¢) may be used for other purposes only upon such terms and conditions
as may be agreed upon in writing by the Customer and the Company. If information marked
proprietary and given to the receiving party was previously known to the receiving party and if
the receiving party had no obligation to keep such information confidential, the receiving party
shall immediately notify the disclosing party of such prior knowledge. Neither the Company nor
the Customer shall disclose, disseminate or release any proprietary information to any one who is
not an employee, contractor, agent or affiliate having a need for it in connection with the
provision of service by the Company to the Customer. The receiving party shall require any
person not its employee or affiliate o whom it discloses proprietary information to sign an
agreement o protect that proprictary information to the same cxtent the receiving party is
obliged to protect that information under this section prior to disclosing any proprictary
information.
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By: John G. Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
Comcast Long Distance, Inc.
1500 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-21458




CLD

Florida TarfT No, |
Original Sheet No, 53

2.30

2304

2.30.5

2.30.6

2.30.7

2308

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
PROTECTION OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION (CONT'D)
Neither the Customer nor the Company shall be held liable for any errors or omissions in any

proprictary information or for any loss or damage arising out of the other party’s use of any such
proprietary information.

The Company and the Customer shall give notice to the other party of any demands to disclose
or provide proprietary informution under lawful process prior to disclosing or fumishing su«h
proprictary information and shall cooperate in secking reasonable protective arrangements
requested by the other party. Either party may disclose or provide information of the other party
requested by a governmental agency having jurisdiction over the party; provided that the party
makes all reasonal!s efforts to obtain protective arrangements satisfactory to the party owning
the proprietary information; and provided that the party owning the proprietary information may
not unrcasonably withhold approval of protective arrangements.

Unless otherwise authorized by the disclosing party, no rights whatsoever are granted, by license
or otherwise, with respect to proprietary information except as needed for the purposcs of
implementa..on of services contemplated in this Tariff,

In the event that Customer or the Company disseminates or releases any proprictary information
reccived from the other party in violation of this section, the other party may refuse o provide
any further proprietary information and may demand prompt return of all proprictary information
previously provided. Such refusal to provide any further proprictary information shall not
constitute a violation of this Tariff.

Obligations conceming protection of proprictary information as described in this section exceed
the term of service under this TarifT for three years.

lssued: May 22, 1997 Effective: -
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
231 INTEREXCHANGE RESELLERS
Customers reselling or rebilling services must have a Certificate of Public Convenience and

Necessity as an interexchange carrier from the FPSC. This applies to all services offered by
CLD as described in this tariff.

232 [NTEREXCHANGE CASUAL CALLING

Customers billed by a local exchange company on behalf of the Company are responsible
for any late payment charges and policies that the local exchange company may employ in

its billing process.
Issued: May 22, 1997 EfMective:
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE
3.1 RATES BASED ON DURATION OF USE
3.1 Commencement of Charges

The Customer’s interexchange charge is based on actual usage of the network. Timing for all
calls begins when the called party answers the call (ie, when two-vay communications are
established.) Answer detection is based on standard industry answer detection methods,
including hardware and software answer detection. Chargeable time for all cails ends when one
of the parties disconnects from the call. If the called station "hangs up® but the calling station
does not, chargeable time ends when the network connection is released cither by automatic
timing equipment in the telephone network or by the Company operator.

312 Billing Increments
Unless otherwise specified in this Tari(f, the minimum call duration for billing purpases is onc
minute for a connected call. Calls beyond one minute are billed in one-minute increments.
313 PerCall Billing Charges
Billing will be rounded up 10 the nearest one cent for cach call.
314 Uncompleted Calls
There shall be no charges for uncompleted calls.
315 Minimum Call Completion Rate
The minimum call completion rate will be less than ten percent blocking
Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

32 RATES BASED UPON DISTANCE
Where charges for a service are specified based upon distance, the following rules apply:

3.2.1 Distance between two points is measured as airline distance between the Rate Centers of the
originating and terminating teleph ne lines. The Rate Center is a set of geographic coordinates,
as referenced in National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc. Tariff FCC No. 4, associated with
cach NPA-NXX combination (where NPA is the arca code and NXX is the first three digits of a
mﬁhM«nmh}M“hthmbﬂmiMwhhmm
line on the Company's network (such as a dedicated access line), the Company will apply the
Rate Center of the Customer’s main billing telephone number.

3.2.2  The nirline distance between any two Rate Centers is determined as follows:

A. Obtain the *V™ (vertical) and “H" (horizontal) coordinates for cach Rate Center from the
above-referenced NECA TarifT.

B. Compute the difference between the “V™ coordinates of the two rate centers, and the
difference between the two “H™ coordinates.
Note: The difference is always obtained by subtracting the smaller coordinate from the
larger coordinate.

C. Square cach difference obtained in step (b) above.

D. Add the square of the “V" difference and the square of the difference obtained in step (¢)
above.

E. Divide the sum of the squares by 10, Round to the next higher whole number af any
fraction is oblained.

F. Obtain the square root of the whole number result obtained above Round to the next
higher whole number if any fraction is obtained. This is the mirline mileage
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIFTION OF SERVICE

33 INTRASTATE INTERLATA CALLING SERVICE

33.1 Intrastate InterLATA Calling Service is furnished for telephone communications between points
in different LATAs in Florida.

33.2 The Company provides Customers with intrastate interexchange carrier service through any or
all of the following methods: (1) p.esubscription of the Customer to the CIC of the Company or
the CIC of an underlying carrier; (2) connection to the Company or underlying carrier via private
lines (private line charges apply).

333  The Company offers ti.: following types of intrastate interLATA calling service:

A. Intrastate InterL, ATA Calling Option One

A service offering residential and business customers a peak and off-peak per minute
rate for intrastate interLATA calling.

B.  Intrastate InterL ATA Calling Option Two

A service offering residential and business customers an all-day per minute rate for
intrastate intesfLATA calling.

C.  Intrastate InterLATA Calling Option Three

A service offering higher volume residential and business customers who meet a specific
volume threshold an all-day per minute rate for intrastate inter LATA calling

Issued: May 22, 1997
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIFTION OF SERVICF
33A  INIRASTATE INTERLATA CALLING CARD SERVI( «

31.3A.1 The Company's Intrastate InterLATA Calling Card Service is provided to Customers for use
when away from their established service location. Access 10 the service is gained by dialing a
Company-designated 800 access number (800/888-NXX-XXX), plus the Customer's/User's
Calling Card authorization number and the called telephone number. Toe Company’s Calling
Card may also be used 1o place operator-assisted and directory assistance calls, subject 1o the

application of additional charges.
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE
34  INTEREXCHANGE OPERATOR SERVICES

3.4.1 Interexchange Operator Services are provided to Customers of the intrastate interLATA Services.
Interexchange Operator Services may be completed or billed with the live or mechanical
assistance by the Company’s operator center. Interexchange Operator Services may be provided
by a third-party under contract wi.h the Company.

342 A surcharge will apply when the Customer has the ability to complete the dialed digits of their
call, but elects to dial the appropriate operator codes (e.g., “0,” “00," “10XXX+0").
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE
35  INTEREXCHANGE BUSY LINE AND VERIFIC/ "ION SERVICE

3.5.1 Upon request of a calling party, the Company will verify a busy condition on a called line. An
operator will determine if the line is clear or in use and report to the calling party. In addition,
the operator will intercept an existing call on the called line if the calling party indicates an

Busy Verification and Interrupt service is furnished where and to the extent facilities permit.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE
36  INTEREXCHANGE DIRECTORY ASSISTANCF
3.6.1 Interexchange Directory Assistance Service provides the calling party with teicphone numbers

362

36l

available from the Company’s Directory Assistance records, with information that a Customer
has requested that the Customer’s number not be provided, or that the requested party has no
telephone listing. Interexchange Directory Assistance Service may be provided by a third-party
under contract with the Company and the rates and regulations governing the servic. are subject
to changes instituted by the service provider.

With respect to Interexchange Directory Assistance, the Directory Assisiance operator will
provide telephone numbers or other information as described above for a maximum of one
number requests per ~all.

Residential Customers who have applied for and received Company certificatio:, as being unable
to use a telephone directory due to a visual or physical disability which can be confirmed by a
myakmwmwwmrhmpﬁwnmﬂnchn;ufmﬂimqa
Assistance. Written confirmation must be provided to the Company for this exemption to apply.
Application procedures may be obtained by calling the Company's local business office. This
exemption is applicable exclusively to calls made by the individual from their line, or in the case
of a business employing disabled person(s), from the line assigned to that individual(s). Usage
will be monitored by the Company and is subject to review and investigation. Certification will
be verified periodically. Confirmed, inappropriate use of the exemption could result in its
removal.

The total number of uncharged Local and Interexchange Directory Assistance calls may not
exceed fifty.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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The following charge will be applicd once each month 10 a Customer taking the
Company's Intrastate InterLATA Calling Option One.

MRC
Service Fee $2.99
B.
Peak $022 $0.22
Off-Peak $0.10 $0.10

Effective: _
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SECTION 4 - RATES
41  [NTRASTATEINTERLATA CALLING SERVICE (CONT'D)
4.13  |ntrastate InterL ATA Calling Option Two
A.  Monthly Recurring Charges
No monthly recurring service fses presently apply to this rate option.

B.  Usage Charges
Peak $0.12 $0.12
Off-Peak $0.12 $0.12

. Additional Condil

This rate option applies only to a Customer who commits to billing $500 or more with
the Company in interLATA calling services each month. If a Customer fails to bill $500
with the Company in interLATA services in any given month, then the rates under the
Company's Intrastate InterLATA Calling Option Two shall apply 1o all interl.ATA calls

for the relevant month(s).
Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 4 - RATES
41  [NTRASTATE INTERLATA CALLING SERVICE (CONT'D)

4.1.4  Application of Charges

A. The rates set forth in Subsection 4.1.1 - 4.1.3 apply to all direct dial calls. For operator-
assisted intrastate interLATA calls, the operator charges apply which may be set forth in
the tariffs of the Customer’s operator service provider.

B.. Calls are timed in one-minute increments and billed by rounding to the next whole
minute.
4.5 Time of Day Designatins

Peak: 7AM - 7PM Mon. - Fri.
Off-Peak: All other times and Holidays

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 4 - RATES
4.1A  INTRASTATE INTERLATA CALLING CARD SERVICE
4.1A.1 Monthly Recunring Charges

No monthly recurring service fees presently apply to this rate option

4.1A.2 Usage Charges
Peak $0.25 $0.25
Off-Peak $0.25 $0.25

4.1A.3 Directory Assistance Charge

The Company's Card can be used to place calls for Directory Assistance. A flat charge will
apply on a per call basis.

Intrastate InterLATA Calling Card Directory Assistance $0.75 per call
4.1A.4 Application of Charges

The foregoing rates are billed on a per minute basis.

4.1A.4 Time of Day Designations

Peak: 7AM - 7PM Mon. - Fri,
OfT-Peak: All other times and Holidays
Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:

By: John G. Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
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1500 Market Streel
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42  INTEREXCHANGE OPERATOR SERVICES
4.2.1 Rate Application

An Operator Assistance surcharge will apply to all opers’ “r assisted calls where the Company 's
operator services are utilized in connection with the services set forth in this TanifT.

422 Ratcs
Recurring Charge
Station-to-Station $1.00
Station-to-Station Collect $1.50
Person-to-Person $1.50
Person-10-Person Collect $1.50
Third Party Billed $1.50
Operator Dialed - Station §1.50
Operator Dialed - Person §31.50
All Other Operator Assistance $1.50
Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:

By: John G. Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
Comcast Long Distance, Inc.
1500 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148
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43  INTEREXCHANGE BUSY LINE AND VERIFICATION SERVICE
43.1 Rate Application

A. A Verification Charge will apply when:

1. The Company's operator verifics that the line is busy with a call in progress; or
2. The Company's operator verifies that the line is available for incoming calls.

B. Both a Verification Charge and an Interrupt Charge will apply when the operator verifies
that a called number is busy with a call in progress and the Customer requests
interruption. The operator will interrupt the call advising the called party of the name of
the calling party and the called party will determine whether 1o accept the interrupt call.
Charges will apply whether or not the called party sccepts the interruption.

C. Charges may not be billed on a collect basis or on a third number basis to the number
being verified or interrupted.

D. If the number verified is not in use, or as a result of interrupt the line is cleared and, at
the calling party's request, the operator completes the call, the charges for Operator
Assisted Calls as defined in Section 3.4 of this Tariff apply in addition to the verification

and interrupt charges.
43.2 Rates
Recurring Charge
Verilication Charge, each request $2.00
Interrupt Charge, cacih request £2.00
Verification and Interrupt Charge, each request $4.00
Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective: _ =
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44  INTEREXCHANGE DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE

Interexchange Directory Assistance charges apply fc all requests for which the Company's
facilities are used. Each number requested is charged for s shown below. Requests for

information other than telephone numbers will be charged the same rate as shown for the

applicable request for telephone numbers.
Kate Element. Unit Recurring Charge
InterLATA DA Per Call $0.75

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:

By: John G. Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
Comcast Long Distance, Inc.
1500 Market Strect
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148
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SECTION 4 - RATES

45  SALES PROMOTIONS

4.5.1 The Company will, from time to time, offer special promoti 3 to its Customers waiving certain
charges.

46  SPECIAL RATES FOR THE HANDICAPPED

4.6.1  Directory Assistance
As discussed in Subsection 3.6.3, there shall be no charge for up to fifty calls per billing cycle
for lines or trunks serving residential Customers with disabilities. The Company shall charge
the prevailing tariff rates for every call in excess of fifty within a billing cycle.

4.6.2  Hearing and Speech Impaired Persons
Intrastate toll message rates for residential TDD Customers shall be off-peak rates for peak and
off-peak calling.

463 Telecommunications Relay Service

For interexchange calls received from a relay service, the Company, with respect to residential
Customers, will discount such calls by fifty percent off the otherwise applicable rate for voice
nonrelay calls except that where either the calling or called party indicates that cither party is
both hearing and visually impaired, the call shall be discounted sixty percent ofT of the otherwise
applicable rate for a voice nonrclay call. The above discounts apply only to time-sensitive
clements of a charge for the call and shall not apply 1o per call charges such as a credit call
surcharge. In the case of a residential service which includes either a discount based on number
of minutes or the purchase of minutes in blocks, the discount shall be calculated by discounting
the minutes of relay use before the tanfTed rate is applied

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective: ==
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47

4.7.1

SECTION 4 - RATES

TRIAL SERVICE OFFERING (TSQ)
General

In the normal course of business, the Company, at its discretion, may elect to offer
certain services to Customer on a “trial basis.”

In order to conduct such “trials,” the Company will file with the Commission, on &t least
the minimum notice required by the Commission relative to such service, a Trial
Service Offering (TSO) Supplement.

The TSO Supplen:=nt will contain a brief description of the trial service(s) features,
special agreements, applicable rates and regulations. In addition, the Supplement will
include specific information as to the availability and estimated duration of the Trial
Service Offering.

The filing of a TSO Supplement does not obligate the Company 1o contirse the trinl
service beyond the stated trial period or o offer said services as a general Tariffed
offering in the future.

Services provided hereunder are subject to all other applicable provisions in the TarifTs
of the Company lawfully on file with the Commission. However, the TSO rates and
charges will supersede applicable general Tariff rates and charges for the duration of the
trial period.

Issued: May 22, 197 Effective:

By: John G, Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
Comcast Long Distance, Inc
1500 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148
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48  QTHERRATES

481 Late Pavment Charge
Plesse refer 1o Subsection 2.16.4 of this TarifT.

482 Retun Check Charge

Please refer to Subsection 2.17 of this TarifT.

483  Restoration of Service Charge
Please refer to Subsection 2.22 of this TarifT.

Issued: May 22, 1997

By: John G, Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
Comcast Long Distance, Inc.
1500 Market Strect
Philadelphin, Pennsylvania 19102-2148
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5.1 INDIVIDUAL CASE BASIS (ICB) ARRANGEMENTS

When the Company furnishes a facility or service for which a rate or charge is not specified in
the Company’s Tariffs, the charges may be determined by the Company on an Individual Case
Basis. Specialized rates or charges will be made available to similarly situated Customers on a
nondiscriminatory basis. Unless otherwise specified, the regulations for ICB amangements are in
addition to the applicable regulations specified in this Tariff.

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective:

By: John G. Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
Comcast Long Distance, Inc
1500 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148
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5.2

5.2.

%]

SECTION 5 - SPECIAL SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS
SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

General

Subject to the agreement of the Company and to all of the regulations contained in the TarifTs of
ths Company, special construction and special arrangements may be undertaken on a reasonable
efforts basis at the request of the Customer. Special armangements include any service or facility
relating 1o a regulated telecommunications service not otherwise specified under Tariff, or for
the provision of service on an expedite., basis or in some other manner different from the normal
Tariff conditions. Special construction is that construction undertaken:

A. where facilities +re not presently available, and there is no other requirement for the
facilities so constructed,

B. of a type other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the furnishing of
its services.

C. over a route other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the
furnishing of its services,

D. in a quantity greater than that which the Company would normally construct,
E. on an expedited basis;

E on a temporary basis until permanent facilitics arc available;

Gi. involving abnormal costs; or

H. in advance of its normal construction.

Basis for Charges

Where the Company furnishes a facility or service on a special construction basis, ot any service
for which a rate or charge is not specified in the Company's Tariffs, charges will be based on the
costs incurred by the Company and may include: (1) non-recurring type charges; (2) recurring
type charges; (3) termination liabilities; or (4) combinations thereof. The agreement tor special
construction will ordinarily include a8 minimum service commitment based upon the estimated
service life of the facilities provided,

Issued: May 22, 1997 Effective: -

By: John G. Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
Comecast Long Distance, Inc.
1500 Market Street
Philadclphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148




CLD

Florida Tariff No. |
Original Sheet No. 74

52 SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

523 Basis for Cost Computation

The costs referred to in 5.2.2 preceding may include one or rore of the following items 1o the
extent they are applicable:

A. cost installed of the facilities to be provided including estimated costs for the
rearrangements of existing facilities. Cost installed includes the cost of:

1.
2.
3.
4.

5.

equipment and materials § ‘ovided or used,
engineering, labor and supervision,
rights of way, and

any other item chargeable to the capital account.

B. annual charges including the following:

2.

cost of maintenance;

depreciation on the estimated cost installed of any facilities provided, based o=
the anticipated useful service life of the facilities with an appropriate allowance
for the estimated net salvage,

administration. taxes and uncollectible revenue on the basis of reasonable
average costs for these items;

any other identifizble costs related to the facilities provided; and

an amount for return and .ontingencies.

Issued: May 22, 1997

Effective: -v

By: John G. Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
Comcast Long Distance, Inc.
1500 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148
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To the extent that there is no other requirement for use by t . Company, a termination lability
may apply for facilities specially constructed at the request of the Customer.

A. The maximum termination liability is equal 1o the total cost of the special facility as
determined under Subsection 5.2.3, preseding, adjusted to reflect the redetermined
estimated net salvage, including any reuse of the facilities provided.

B. The maximum termination liability as determined in Subsection 5.2.3 shall be divided by
the original term of service contracted for by the Customer (rounded up 1o the next
whole number of months) 1o determine the monthly liability. The Customer's
termination liability sall be equal to this monthly amount multiplied by the remaining
uncxpired term of service (rounded up to the next whole number of months), discounted

to present value at six (6) percent, plus applicable taxes.

lssucd: May 22, 1997 Effective:

By: John G. Sullivan, Director - Regulatory Affairs
Comcast Long Distance, Inc.

1500 Market Streei
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148
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